) )

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD AGENDA
Thursday, October 15, 2015

Time: 8:00 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA
L Call to Order (Bald)
i Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: August 13, 2015 and September 14, 2015*
III.  Public Comment
IV.  Old Business
A. Lonza Biologics, Inc.* - 101 International Drive* (Lamson)
V. Audit Committee Report* (Bohenko)
A. Reports
i Management Representation Letter®*
2. Executive Summary of Audit Engagement®*
3 Auditor Required Communication Letter**
B. Approvals
L Certified Financial Statements and A-133 Audit* (Loughlin)
VI.  Finance
A. Financial Reports
I Operating Result for Two Month Period Ending August 31, 2015%
2 Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to June 30, 2016*
VII.  Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A. Approvals
L C & J Bus Lines — Extension of Right of Entry* (Allard)
2, Lonza Biologics, Inc. — Parking License Extension* (Bohenko)
VIII. Leases
A. Reports
L Martin’s Point Healthcare, Inc.*
2 Shaines & McEachern Company Portsmouth, LLC*
3. 222 International, LP*
B. Approvals
1. Allegiant Air, LLC — Lease Amendment* (Preston)
2; Enterprise Rent A Car Company — Lease Amendment* (Torr)
IX.  Signs
A. Reports

1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — 282 Corporate Drive*






XI.

XIIL

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

)
)

Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports*
1. Employee Assistance Program
2. East Coast Heating & Air Conditioning — Skyhaven Airport
3. ETS Corporation — Golf Course
4, Childs HVAC — Portsmouth Fish Pier

B. Approvals
1. Advanced Excavating and Paving, Inc. — Street Lights* (Torr)
2, Tradebe Environmental Services, LLC - Clean Oil Water Separator* (Lamson)

Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals

A, Reports
1. Human Resources Position
2, Golf Course Operations

a) Blue Nine Course Usage Report*
3. Airport Operations
a) Skyhaven Airport
b) PSM
c) Noise Line Reports
1) August, 2015%*
2) September, 2015*
B. Approvals
L; Bills for Legal Services* (Allard)

Port Committee Report* (Loughlin)
A. Reports
1. High Speed Ferry Service

Division of Ports and Harbors

A. Reports
1. Port Advisory Council
Z Commercial Mooring for Hire*
3. Commercial Mooring Transfer*

B. Approvals

Pda 700 — Adoption* (Bohenko)

Port Security Grant Acceptance® (Loughlin)

Pilot Reappointment* (Torr)

Sunrise Adventure Charters - Right of Entry* (Preston)
Bills for Legal Services* (Allard)

oh i L 1

New Business
Upcoming Meetings

Finance Committee Nov. 16, 2015
Board of Directors  Nov. 19, 2015

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.






XVI. Directors’ Comments
XVII. Adjournment
XVIIL Press Questions

* Related Materials Attached

i Related Materials Previously Sent

**%  Related Materials will be provided under separate cover

+ Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials






PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (“PDA”) Thursday, August 13,2015
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES
Presiding: George M. Bald, Chairman
Present: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; John P. Bohenko; Margaret F. Lamson; Peter J. Loughlin,

Vice Chairman; Robert F. Preston; and Franklin G. Torr
Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn Marie Hinchee, PDA General Counsel;
PDA staff members; members of the public;

I. Call to Order

Chairman Bald called the meeting to order at 8:07 a.m. in the Board conference room at 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

IL, Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: June 15,2015
Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority

Board of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the June 15, 2015 Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

I11. Public Comment

Bob Hassold, Chairman of Promote Our Port, (“POP”) made comments regarding: POP’s
interest in the Market Street Terminal activities; PDA Board’s vision for developing the Tradeport; and
the Board’s need to have a vision for development of the Market Street Terminal, upgrades to the
Tradeport including the multi-use path. Director Lamson commended Director Loughlin for his efforts
regarding the landscaping of the Tradeport. Director Loughlin noted that numerous people were involved
in developing the Tradeport. Mr. Hassold commended the Board for their efforts in developing the
Tradeport and asked that the Board work with POP on developing the Market Street Terminal.

IV. Old Business
No old business was presented.

V. Golf Committee Report

Director Bohenko, Golf Committee Chair, reported that the Golf Committee met at the Pease
Golf Course on August 12, 2015. The Committee reviewed a memorandum prepared at the Chairman’s
request regarding the release of real property. The Committee then reviewed the proposed golf course
clubhouse kitchen modifications budgeted at $225,000 needed to accommodate the increased restaurant
business, the restaurant commission schedule, and the project debt repayment. The Committee
recommended that the contract for restaurant operations with John Tinios/Galley Hatch be extended for a
three year period and that the commission rate be changed from a performance based scale to a flat rate of
17% of the restaurant gross sales effective November 1, 2016. Director Bohenko commended and thanked
David Mullen, PDA Executive Director, and PDA staff for their efforts on the kitchen project. The
Committee also recommended the purchase of a tractor for use by the Golf Course Maintenance
Department. Director Preston informed the Board that John Tinios/Galley Hatch has worked with PDA
for a number of years and the restaurant is a good asset to the PDA and the State. Director Preston is
pleased with contract. Director Allard is pleased with Mr. Tinios’ restaurant operations. The restaurant
provides a good product and has worked well for the Tradeport. Director Allard felt that a fair contract
was negotiated. Director Lamson noted that the restaurant is well maintained and she commended Scott
DeVito, PGA General Manager, for all of his efforts at the Golf Course.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 13,2015 Page |






1. Pease Golf Course Clubhouse Kitchen Modifications

Director Preston moved and Director Allard seconded that In consideration of Pease
Development Authority (PDA) making improvements to the kitchen at the Pease Golf Course
Clubhouse to improve operational efficiencies and in accordance with the recommendation of the
PDA Golf Committee, the Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into
an Amendment No. 3 to the Food and Beverage Service Concession Agreement at Pease Golf
Course with Galley Hatch Restaurant, Inc., d/b/a Grill 28 on the following terms and conditions:

1. Extend the Agreement for a period of three years commencing November 1, 2016 through
October 31, 2019 with the applicable fee on gross sales being set at 17% for the entire three year
time period;

2. Include one (1) one (1) year option to extend the Agreement from November 1, 2019
through October 31, 2020 on the same terms and conditions as years 2016 through 2019,

3. Delete Galley Hatch’s early termination rights effective immediately through October 31,
2019 but reinstate the right on terms and conditions set forth in Amendment No. 2 to the
Agreement for the Option period; and

4, All other terms and conditions of the Agreement, except as otherwise amended, remaining
in full force and effect. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

B. Approvals
1. PDA Golf Course — Tractor

Director Preston moved and Director Lamson seconded that In accordance with the
recommendation of the Pease Golf Committee, the PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the
Executive Director to enter into a contract with James R, Rosencrantz & Sons, Ine. of
Kensington, NH, for the purchase and delivery of a diesel tractor for use by the Pease Golf Course
Maintenance Department in a total amount not to exceed $34,750.00; all in accordance with the
memorandum from Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, dated August 4, 2015 attached hereto,
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

VL Finance
A. Financial Reports
1. Operating Results for Twelve Month Period Ending June 30, 2015

Irv Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported on the status of the PDA FY 2015 finances for the
twelve period ending June 30, 2015. The report is preliminary as the FY 2015 accounting books have not
closed. The annual external audit will begin on September 8, 2015. Revenues are on budget and
expenses are slightly under budget by 3.7%. The net operating income is $2.4 million (above budget by
approximately $400,000). PDA received approximately $13.9 million in revenues including fee revenues
from the Golf Course and wharfage/dockage at the Market Street Terminal, which were both above
budget. Grill 28 concession revenues are also above budget with the restaurant experiencing its highest
one month gross sales in July, 2015. Mr. Canner reviewed the wages and benefits. The number of
seasonal employees have started to reduce as the summer season draws to a close. Three positions remain
open on the organizational chart. Utilities are over budget due in part to increased electricity
consumption. Fuel expenses are lower for the period. Mr. Canner reviewed the balance sheet and the
variances including construction costs, debt repayment of the fixed loan with Provident Bank, and use of
the revolving line of credit (which will continue to be used for non-grant related projects). The Business
Units analysis showed that enplanements at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease have exceeded

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 13,2015 Page 2






21,000 for the calendar year. Skyhaven Airport will end the fiscal year with an operating loss of
approximately $109,000. Revenues at Skyhaven were lower due in part to hangar vacancies and lower
fuel sales. With the completion of the runway work at Skyhaven, fuel sales have begun to increase. Since
the transfer of Skyhaven Airport to PDA, PDA has funded $1.5 million in an operating deficiency
including capital improvements, and operations and maintenance. Director Bohenko confirmed that the
deficiency is part of the PDA balance sheet and affects PDA’s net position. Director Bohenko suggested
that a letter be sent to the State outlining PDA’s activities and support of Skyhaven. Director Allard felt it
is important that the State understand what PDA has done for Skyhaven. Chairman Bald felt that PDA’s
efforts at Skyhaven are beneficial to the State and that Skyhaven is very well run, Mr. Canner reported
that capital improvements of $4.3 million (grant and non-grant funded) have been done at Skyhaven.
Director Lamson agreed that a letter should be sent to the State. Chairman Bald felt that a letter would be
a good reminder to the State of PDA’s work and he will have a letter sent.

Mr, Canner reviewed the Golf Course operations. Rounds of golf are 30% ahead for the same
period last year; and fee revenues have increased. PDA netted approximately $73,000 from bar and grill
sales for FY 2015 based on approximately $1.423 million in gross sales. Bar and grill sales for July, 2015
was approximately $176,000. Simulator revenues were also ahead of last year’s, The Division of Ports
and Harbors unrestricted funds’ operating revenues and operating expenses for the period are equal. The
Rye Harbor and Hampton Harbor marinas operated at a loss while the Market Street Terminal revenues
operated at a profit which offset the marinas’ losses. The Revolving Loan fund, (“RLF”) a restricted fund,
has seen in increase in loan repayments. The RLF currently has 68% of its available funds out in loans.
To avoid sequestration of funds, the total loan portfolio ratio must be at 75%. Director Allard asked how
long the RLF sequestered funds can be held. Mr. Canner reported that the loan ratio must be brought up
to 75% within two years the already sequestered funds would be withdrawn. Mr. Canner reported that a
loan is pending that should help correct the imbalance. If the loan goes through, PDA will request a
release of the sequestered funds of $43,000.

Director Bohenko questioned the composition of the Statement of Net Position reports. Mr.
Canner had compiled the reports to show the importance of segment reporting. An appendix will be
added to PDA’s FY 2015 certified financial statements that contains the supplemental reports and show
the breakdown. Director Bohenko and Mr. Canner discussed how the reports reflect the PDA’s overall
financial position. Mr. Canner confirmed that the supplemental statements will be included in the certified
financial statements to provide a clearer picture of PDA’s financial position.

2, Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to April 30, 2016

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending April 30,
2016. Mr. Canner reviewed the status of PDA revolving line of credit and that PDA’s fixed debts.
During the next nine months, PDA expects to spend $4.1 million in capital expenditures to be paid for
with grant and non-grant funds. Projects include completion of the Skyhaven Airport runway,
improvements to the Pease Airport Terminal bathrooms, and the Terminal roof. PDA expects to receive
approximately $2.3 million in grant funds during this period. Mr. Canner reviewed some of the proposed
projects including the Golf Course clubhouse kitchen modifications. Director Bohenko asked that the
Finance Committee discuss the Division of Ports and Harbors’ cash flow schedules.

VII. Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A. Approvals
1, Georgia-Pacific Gypsum, LLC — ROE Extension

Director Lamson moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development

Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute an extension to
the Right of Entry with Georgia-Pacific Gypsum, LLC consistent with the FAA letters of approval

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 13,2015 Page 3






dated April 8 and July 21, 2015 (attached) for use of a portion of the North Apron to store trailers.
The Right of Entry shall be extended for a period of six (6) months beginning October 5, 2015
through April 5,2016 on the same terms and conditions set forth in the Right of Entry dated March
31, 2015 attached hereto. Discussion: Director Allard asked when the Air Guard expansion on their
hangars will begin. Mr. Mullen expects the work to begin this year. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
vote for; motion carried.

VIII. Leases

A, Reports

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements”, Mr. Mullen reported on the following subleases:

1. Pioneer New Hampshire, LLC

Pioneer New Hampshire, LLC entered into subleases with: a) Lonza Biologics, Inc. for 5,535
square feet at 110 Corporate Drive on a month to month term basis; and b) ASCA, Inc. for 2,000 square
feet at 112 Corporate Drive for a base term of three years. Director Lamson approved the subleases.

2, 200 International, LP

200 International, LP entered into a sublease with Tradeport Counseling and Mediation
Associates for 1,896 square feet at 200 International Drive for a base term of five years. Director
Lamson approved the sublease.

3. Two International Group, LLC

Two International Group, LLC entered into a sublease with Advanced Patient Advocacy, LLC at
2 International Drive for 20,314 square feet for a base term of five years. Director Lamson approved the
sublease.

B. Approvals
1. Port City Air, Inc. — Hangar 229 Lease Agreement

Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to complete
negotiations and enter into Lease Agreement with Port City Air, Inc. (or its nominee) for Hangar
229; all in accordance with the memorandum of David R. Mullen, Executive Director, dated July
30, 2015 attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for, motion
carried.

2. Port City Air Leasing, Inc. — Multi-Hangar Lease Amendment

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into Lease
Amendment No. 1 with Port City Air Leasing, Inc. (or its nominee) for Hangars 205, 212, and 213
(“multi-hangars”); all in accordance with the memorandum of David R. Mullen, Executive
Director, dated July 30, 2015 attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
vote for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 13, 2015 Page 4






3. Port City Air, Inc. — Fuel Farm Lease Amendment

Director Loughlin moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to complete
negotiations and enter into Lease Amendment No. 4 with Port City Air, Inc. (or its nominee) for the
fuel farm facility located behind Hangar 227; all in accordance with the memorandum of David R,
Mullen, Executive Director, dated July 30, 2015 attached hereto. Discussion: Director Lamson asked
about the location of the fuel farm. Robert Jesurum, of Port City Air, Inc., informed the Board that the
fuel farm is located adjacent to Hangar 227 (the former Pan Am hangar). Port City Air also has a fuel
farm located at 104 Grafton Drive. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

IX. Signs
A. Approvals
1. Andover Healthcare, Inc. — 130 International Drive

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of the proposed sign by Castlerock, LLC for Andover
Healthcare, Inc. at 130 International Drive; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J.
Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated July 24, 2015 and attached hereto. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

2 Loftware, Inc. — 249 Corporate Drive

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of the proposed sign by 249 Corporate Drive, LLC for
Loftware, Inc. at 249 Corporate Drive; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J.
Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated July 2, 2015 and attached hereto. Discussion: Director
Loughlin commended Maria Stowell, PDA Manager — Engineering, and PDA staff for the oversight of
the signs on the Tradeport. Chairman Bald noted that it is the staff’s attention to detail that keeps the
Tradeport looking good. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

3. IPSUMM, Inc. — 68 New Hampshire Avenue

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of the proposed sign by Cinthesys Real Estate Management,
LLC for IPSUMM, Inc. at 68 New Hampshire Avenue; all in accordance with the memorandum of
Maria J. Stowell, P.E,, Manager - Engineering, dated August 5, 2015 and attached hereto.
Discussion: Ms Stowell presented a revised drawing of the sign that showed a minor modification to the
sign’s border. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

X, Contracts/Agreements
A, Reports

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered
into the following contracts:

1. Fishnet Media, LL.C — Golf Course Website

PDA contracted with Fishnet Media, LLC for work on the Pease Golf Course website. The
expenditure of $9,750.00 was an approved budget item.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 13,2015 Page 5






2. Four Seasons Fence — Perimeter Fence Pedestrian Gate

PDA contracted with Four Seasons Fence for the purchase and installation of materials to connect
the Airport perimeter chain link fence to a new pedestrian gate. The expenditure of $1,600 was approved
by Vice Chairman Loughlin.

3 CR Gray — Welcome Signs

PDA contracted with CR Gray (Stone carver) for the purchase and installation of two granite
signs, one located on Exeter Street and one located at the new Arboretum Drive entrance. The
expenditure of $9,878.00 was approved by Vice Chairman Loughlin. Discussion: Mr. Mullen informed
the Board that a correction needs to be made to the Exeter Street sign and will not be installed until early
October. Director Lamson confirmed the location of the new sign on Arboretum Drive.

4. Honeywell Building Solutions — Camera Parts

PDA contracted with Honeywell Building Solutions for the provision and installation of repair
parts to a video surveillance camera used at the Airport Terminal. The expenditure of $3,725.00 was
approved by Vice Chairman Loughlin,

XI. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A, Reports
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Golf Course. In July 10,398
rounds of golf were played which is the highest number of rounds ever played at Pease in a month.
Aerifying of the greens will begin on August 24", Nine functions are scheduled for September. After a
late April start to the season, the activity at the Golf Course has been steady.

Director Bohenko asked for a report to be presented to the Board regarding the usage of the Blue
Nine for this season and next season, including: revenues, expenses, costs of chemicals used to maintain
the course; staffing costs; the revenues lost by not charging for carts used on the Blue Nine; and a
comparison in terms of usage to the other two courses to determine the Blue 9’s profitability. Mr. DeVito
informed the Board that the point of service sales system tracks some of the information and he will
coordinate with the Finance Department to prepare the report. Mr. DeVito noted that there are incentives
to use the Blue 9 for tournament play and that there are golfers who regularly play the Blue 9.

2 Airport Operations

Bill Hopper, Airport Manager, reported on the aviation activities.
a) Skyhaven Airport

Ground maintenance in ongoing. The runway extension is almost finished. Fuels sales have
increased due to more planes flying due to lower fuel prices and that the renovated runway is open.
Director Allard asked if all of the Skyhaven hangars are occupied. Mr. Hopper reported that the hangar
rentals are going well. The hangars are being reviewed to see if renovations or replacements are needed.

b) PSM
Enplanements have decreased due to a reduced number of troop flights. Allegiant Airlines’

Florida service is doing well. Allegiant will take a 6 week hiatus. New flights to Fort Lauderdale,
Florida will begin in October. Flights to Punta Gorda and Sanford, Florida will resume in November.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 13,2015 Page 6






Troop flights have increased in August.

Director Bohenko inquired about the C5 training flights that took place in mid-July. He asked if
the aviation activities could be posted on PDA’s website to give people information about the activities.
Director Bohenko suggested that PDA should use Twitter to send out information to interested people.
Director Lamson reported that she has also received inquiries from Newington residents about the
aviation activities. Chairman Bald asked the Mr. Hopper work with IT to see what may be done to keep
residents informed about aviation activities and report back to the Board.

Director Torr asked about the status of Mike Davis’s project to rehabilitate the Jet-A fuel farm at
Skyhaven Airport. Mr. Hopper reported that Mr, Davis is working with NH DES and Lakes Region
Environmental to get the fuel farm on line.

c) Noise Line Report
(1) June, 2015

Mr., Hopper reported that a total of 52 inquiries were made to the noise line in June, 2015. Forty-
eight of the inquiries were related to helicopter activities (including 23 inquiries from one resident); three
inquiries from were related to fixed wing aircraft activity; and one e-mail with a derogatory comment was
received.

(2) July, 2015

Mr. Hopper reported that a total of 88 inquiries were made to the noise line in July, 2015. Fifty-
six of the inquiries were related to helicopter activities (with 40 inquiries from one resident) including a
LifeFlight; thirty inquiries were related to fixed wing aircraft activity (with 13 inquiries from one
resident); one inquiry was related to a copy of the Noise Exposure map; and one inquiry was related to the
F-16s.

B. Approvals
1, Allegiant Air — Marketing

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend up to $135,000 in matching funds in
connection with the cooperative marketing program with Allegiant Air, LLC and further
authorizes the expenditure of an additional $65,000 in funds to be utilized in PDA’s separate effort
to promote Allegiant’s passenger service as well as the Airport. Discussion: Mr. Mullen informed the
Board that on behalf of PDA, I Heart radio conducted a successful radio reverse marketing promotion in
Florida for six weeks. As a result, the rental car activity for Florida passengers visiting the area doubled.
Mr. Hopper has found that a number of Florida passengers are coming to the area to enjoy summer in
New England. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

2. Bills for Legal Services
Director Loughlin moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of

$14,791.44 for legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Anderson & Kreiger, LLP $14,791.44
Through June 30, 2015

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 13,2015 Page7






XII.  Division of Ports and Harbors
A, Reports
| Port Advisory Council

Geno Marconi, Division Director, reported that the Port Advisory Council did not meet in
August.

2. Capital Budget Overview Committee — Expenditure Report

Mr, Marconi reported the Capital Budget Overview Committee (“CBOC”) authorized the
Division to spend up to $50,000 from the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund for repairs to
Division facilities as needed (subject to PDA Board approval). Repairs were made to the CCTV security
system at the Hampton Harbor Marine facility that was damaged by lightning; and to the broken pilings at
the Portsmouth Fish Pier. The CBOC has subsequently approved an additional expenditure of $50,000
for repairs.

3. Commercial Mooring for Hire Permit
Mr. Marconi reported that in accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director; Consent,

Approval and Execution of Commercial Mooring for Hire Permits”, PDA approved of the following
Commercial Moorings for Hire permit:

Date of
Applicant Number of Permits Business Approval
Southend Yacht Club ] Marina 7/2/15

4, Commercial Mooring Transfer

Mr. Marconi reported that in accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent,
Approval and Execution of Mooring Permit Transfers”, commercial moorings were transferred for:

Date of
Permit Business Approval
Seabrook Harbor No. 6089 Commercial Fishing 8/3/15
Transferor: Robert Tonkin
Transferee: Mitchell Filson
5. Miscellaneous

Mr. Marconi reported that the Port Committee will meet on August 27, 2015 at 8 a.m. at the
Market Street Terminal office to meet with “Promote Our Port” regarding POP’s ideas for the Port.
Director Preston questioned the losses at the marine facilities and the Portsmouth Fish Pier and wondered
if fees should be increased. Mr. Marconi reported that the commercial and charter fishing businesses
have reduced their activities due to the new fishing regulations. Recreational boating activity is also
down. As a result of the reduced activities, parking revenues and fuel sales are also down. DPH will
continue to monitor the situation.

B. Approvals
1. Pda 700 — Conditional Approval
Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded that In accordance with the provisions

of RSA 541-A, Administrative Procedure Act, the PDA Board of Directors hereby amends Pda 700
Slip Permits; State-Owned Restricted Piers as conditionally approved by the Joint Legislative

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 13,2015 Page 8






Committee on July 16, 2015 and adopts the Conditional Approval Response - Annotated Text 8-13-
15 (attached hereto);

Further, the PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Division Director to take any
necessary or recommended action in accordance with RSA 541-A, in furtherance of this matter,
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

2, Bills for Legal Services

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of
$861.50 for legal services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through June 30, 2015 $861.50

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
XIII. Special Events Report

Marie Aleksy, PDA Paralegal, reported on the following special events that will take place on the
Tradeport:
1. Pedal for Paws — Bike Ride

On Saturday, August 22, 2015, the Portsmouth Naval Shipyard Unions will sponsor a “Pedal for
Paws” charity bicycle ride and a dog “meet and greet”. Funds raised will be used to support the Cocheco
Valley Humane Society programs.

2. Bottomline Technologies — 5k Road Race

On Saturday, September 12, 2015, Bottomline Technologies will sponsor a 5k road race. Funds
raised will be used to support the Families First Health and Support Center programs.

XIV. New Business
No new business was brought before the Board.
XV. Upcoming Meetings
Chairman Bald announced that the following meetings were scheduled to be held:
Port Committee August 27, 2015 8:00 a.m. (555 Market Street)
Finance Committee September 14, 2015 8:00 a.m,
Board of Directors September 17, 2015 8:00 a.m.
Discussion: Due to scheduling conflicts of Chairman Bald and Director Loughlin, the September
Board meeting was cancelled. Director Lamson requested that the Finance Committee meeting be held as

scheduled. After a review of Directors’ schedules and pending projects, the revised meeting schedule was
set as follows:

Port Committee August 27, 2015 8:00 a.m. (555 Market Street)
Finance Committee September 14,2015  8:00 a.m.
Board of Directors October 15, 2015 8:00 a.m.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 13,2015 Page 9






All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XVI. Directors’ Comments

Director Bohenko asked that a presentation by the Citizens’ Advisory Board and City of
Portsmouth be put on the October Board meeting regarding the Haven Well. Director Bohenko reported
that the City and PDA are working cooperatively on the EPA Section 330 claim regarding the Haven
Well and the Air Force’s responsibility for the treatment of the well. Director Bohenko reviewed the
preliminary results of the related blood testing and felt the presentation would provide the Board with a
better understanding of the matter.

Director Loughlin asked that the staff provide Chairman Bald with information to be included in
the proposed letter to the State at the Chairman’s discretion. Chairman Bald informed the Board that he
will draft a letter that will include information about all of the PDA facilities.

Director Bohenko inquired again about the possibility of installing cameras in the Board room to
record and live stream the Board meetings to give more people the opportunity to watch the meetings.
Directors Preston and Lamson agreed with the idea. Chairman Bald asked that staff review the matter.

XVIL. Adjournment

Director Allard moved and Director Bohenko seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 9:25
a.m.

XVIII. Press Questions
No press attended the meeting.

ully submitted,

avid R. Mullen
Executive Director/Secretary

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 13,2015 Page 10






PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (“PDA”) Monday, September 14, 2015
SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer;

Present: John P. Bohenko; Margaret F. Lamson; Robert F. Preston; and Franklin G. Torr
Absent: George M. Bald, Chairman; Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman;

Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn Marie Hinchee, PDA General Counsel;
PDA staff members; members of the public;

1. Call to Order

Director Allard, Acting Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:38 a.m. in the Board conference
room at 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

IL Public Comment
There were no public comments.

III. Golf Committee Report

Director Bohenko, Golf Committee Chair, reported that the Golf Committee met on September
14, 2015. The Committee reviewed the proposals for the clubhouse kitchen modifications and the fuel
pad and recommended that the Board approve the proposals as presented.

A, Approvals 7
1. Clubhouse Kitchen Modifications

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that In accordance with the
recommendation of the Pease Golf Committee, the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to:

1. enter into an amendment to the Construction Management Contract with Pine
Brook Corporation for the Pease Golf Course Clubhouse kitchen modification
project to include a guaranteed maximum price of $214,951for construction phase
services; and

2, expend up to $4,482 for PDA furnishings and a project contingency;
all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated

September 10, 2015, attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for;
motion carried.

2, Fuel Tank Pad

Director Bohenko moved and Director Preston seconded that Im accordance with the
recommendation of the Pease Golf Committee, the PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the
Executive Director to enter into an amendment to the Construction Management Contract with
Pine Brook Corporation in an amount not to exceed $15,964 for the construction of a concrete fuel
pad adjacent to the Golf Course maintenance garage; all in accordance with the memorandum
from Maria J, Stowell, P.E. Manager - Engineering, dated September 10, 2015 attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12:G:8, VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the RFP

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors September 14, 2015 Page |






requirement for the project based on the following;:

1, In accordance with PDA’s bid process, Pine Brook was previously selected as
construction manager for the Golf Course Clubhouse kitchen project;

2. In accordance with NH DES regulations, the concrete pad must be installed no later
than February 7, 2016; and

3. It would be efficient to have the maintenance garage fuel pad installed in
conjunction with the work on the Golf Course Clubhouse kitchen modification
project.

Note: 5 Affirmative Votes are required. Discussion: Director Lamson expressed her concern about the
cost of the project. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

1V, Signs
A. Approvals
1. NH ANG — Directory Signs

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of the proposed directional signs for the NH Air National
Guard to be located in the Pease Boulevard, New Hampshire Avenue, and Arboretum Drive rights-
of-way; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering,
dated September 10, 2015 and attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous vote for; motion carried.

V. Contracts/Agreements
A, Approvals
1. Eversource — Street Lights

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that In accordance with the
recommendation of the Pease Development Authority Finance Committee, the PDA Board of
Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to:

L enter into a contract with Speclines of Sandown, New Hampshire, for the purchase
of six (6) LED fixtures in a total amount not to exceed $7,170; and

2, enter into a contact with and prepay Eversource$75,869.00 to:
a. remove six (6) designated street lights on the Tradeport in anticipation of the
installation of six (6) LED lights;

b. install six (6) LED lights; and

C. energize the underground conduit system.
all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated
September 10, 2015 attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for;
motion carried.

VI. New Business

No new business was brought before the Board.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors September 14, 2015 Page 2






VII.  Upcoming Meetings
Director Allard announced that the following meetings were scheduled to be held:

Audit Committee October 13, 2015 8:00 a.m. (Tuesday)
Board of Directors October 15, 2015 8:00 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

VIII. Directors’ Comments

In response to Director Bohenko, Geno Marconi, Division Director, reported that the Cianbro
operations at the Market Street Terminal are going very well. Cianbro has been very helpful with some
operations at the Port that have provided cost savings to DPH. Director Bohenko asked that as the Market
Street improvement project goes forward that the staff review the Isles of Steamship Company area for
long term improvement to provide a unifying look of buildings and landscaping on Market Street. Mr,
Marconi reported that DPH has worked with the City in the past on improvement projects and will
continue to do so.

Director Allard inquired about the Golf Course kitchen modifications. Scott DeVito, PGA
General Manager, reported that discussions were held with Pine Brook Corporation to try to keep the
clubhouse kitchen and restaurant open during the renovations. The improvements will help with the
kitchen operations by providing more prep area. Director Bohenko asked if the assistant pro position was
filled and if there were any female applicants. Mr. DeVito reported that the position remains open as the
current Golf Course staff has covered the lessons. No decision has been made yet to fill it and may not be
filled for another season. Mr. DeVito expects to receive applications from female golf pros if a full time
position is offered.

IX. Adjournment

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:52
a.m.

X. Press Questions
No press attended the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director/Secretary

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors September 14, 2015 Page 3






E'U

-
F A

o

w
“Z>rm

T |=z

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of and authorizes Lonza Biologics, Inc. (“Lonza”) to make exterior changes
to Lonza’s premises located at 101 International Drive, as outlined and in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum of
Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated October 5, 2015
attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Lonzal015.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE






MEMORANDUM

To: David Mullen, Executive Directorw ;
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager\_uaﬂbﬁu
Date: October 5, 2015

Subject: Lonza — Building Addition and Additional Site Work

Lonza Biologics continues to plan the fit up of its existing shell and is currently considering the
addition of an elevator shaft and receiving/loading area on the south side of the 101C expansion.
Attached you will find drawings depicting the proposed expansion. As you can sce, the proposed
addition is minor (2,619 square feet) compared to the existing building footprint (250,000 square
feet). In addition to this work, a new duct bank is proposed to serve a previously approved fit up for
the CT Expansion. The CT Expansion was conceptually approved by the Board of Directors at the
June meeting and recommended for approval by City of Portsmouth Planning Board in July. Since
the new work is minor in nature, the exterior design is consistent with the current building aesthetics,
there is no impact on traffic, safety, and intensity of use it is proposed to address this proposal
administratively. Currently, staff is working with the City Planning Department for their concurrence
on the administrative review.

At next week’s Board meeting please seek approval for the exterior changes proposed by Lonza.

NAENGINEER'\Board Memos\2015\Lonza2.docx

TAKING YOU THERE






- 2 | M i - i i
NOILONMLSNOD ¥04
LON AHVNINITEEd

________

-----

xxxxx

nnnnnnn







|

N _. P o o | o e [ | n | 1 | .. L r | | | " B | i I L] ul ] L 2 -
] T ] NOLLONYLISNOD HO4
“ = . L1ON AYYNININTTYd

NOILVA313 HLAOS
.n.nh._ e I : ] = : ol P 1 e SR
it d B Ul d iy s
i - .
1] ! A I 1 | I ; T
- " il
i - 3, li o
Lo e 1{]TT Lo = — )







) i i | " 1
] NOLLONXLSNOD 503

LON ANVNINIT3d
LT 99 W HOOTE “Nd 3106 i

= MK —— |
O Y P i =
[

sove —e—ts —

.I:ib..lg._!.b.. Hu
B84 B Ovoul wive s L

| =

e _ | | | _ T T T T T T T T T







PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Tuesday, October 13, 2015

Time:
Place:

II.
II1.

IV.

VI
VIL

VIIL

*

AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA

8:00 A.M.
55 International Drive
Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801
Call to Order (Bohenko)
Acceptance of Committee Meeting Minutes: April 1, 2015%*
Public Comment
FY 2015 External Audit (Canner and Berry Dunn)
A. Reports
1. Management Representation Letter *
2. Executive Summary of Audit Engagement *
3. Auditor Required Communication Letter *
B. Approvals

1. Certified Financial Statements and A-133 Audit of
Federal Awards * + (Loughlin)

Next Meeting- TBD

Director’'s Comments

Adjournment

Press Questions

Related Materials Attached

+ Proposed Motion

COPY



Vit _,f;‘:\!g
4 ‘f" \-—:_ F! \
1NN

AN




z"J
>
n
g

o]
r
>

o
»m
M=
i 1=
o>
vl B
=<
-1l

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

In accordance with the recommendation of the Pease Development
Authority Audit Committee, the PDA Board of Directors accepts receipt of
the certified Annual Financial Statement for the years ended June 30, 2015
and 2014 and the OMB Circular A-133 audit of Federal Awards for the year
ended June 30, 2015; all as otherwise prepared and submitted by the PDA’s
independent auditor Berry, Dunn, McNeill and Parker, LLC; and further
authorizes the Executive Director to forward the certified Financial Statement
to the State of New Hampshire for inclusion in the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report.

N:\RESOLVES\Audit1015.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE






Pease Development Authority

Financial Statements and
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014
With Independent Auditor’s Report

»L
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

PORTYSHOUY R, tHl



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page(s)

Board of Directors 1
Financial Highlights 2
Independent Auditor’s Report 3-4
Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition

and Results of Operations 5-14
Audited Financial Statements:

Statements of Net Position 15

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 16

Statements of Cash Flows 17-18

Notes to Financial Statements 19-34

Required Supplementary Information 35-36



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

George M. Bald, Chairman
Appointed by the New Hampshire State Governor and Executive Council

Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman
Appointed by the City of Portsmouth and Town of Newington

Robert A, Allard, Treasurer
Appointed by the New Hampshire Speaker of the House

John P. Bohenko
Appointed by the City of Portsmouth

Margaret F. Lamson
Appointed by the Town of Newington

Robert F. Preston
Appointed by the New Hampshire Senate President

Franklin G. Torr
Appointed by Strafford County Legislative Delegation

David R. Mullen
Executive Director and Secretary
Hired by the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

1) Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (UNAUDITED)
(% in Thousands)

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Consolidated Revenues
Tradeport $ 9,056 $ 9,220 $ 7,926 $ 7,631 $ 7,826
Ports and Harbors 2,533 2,848 4,223 2,773 2,762
Golf Course 1,749 1,926 1,658 1,621 2,197
Aviation 1,110 i,124 1,232 i,173 1,117
Total $14,448 $15118 $15039 $13,198 $.13,002

UNRESTRICTED CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS » Debt outstanding continues to be
reduced but recent Skyhaven Airport
$7,000 T and Tradeport renovations have
required new short term borrowings:
$5,500 1
June 30 Amount
$4,000 2011 $ 10,646
2012 3,359
$2,500 2013 3,532
[ 2014 4,307
$1,000 2015 3,345
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
» Capital assets, primarily due to third
gﬁﬁsﬁg";f::;ﬂfg:) party grant funding and renovations
to the golf course and harbor
facilities, have continued to increase
$15,000 during the past several years:
$12,000 June 30 Amount
2011 $ 138,519
$8,000 2012 140,678
2013 146,771
$6,000 2014 154,410
2015 160,155
$3,000
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
» Net cash provided by operating
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL activities has been impacted during
the past several years due to
changes in the allowance for doubtful
$5,250 accounts:
$4,250 June 30 Amount
2011 $ 4,167
2013 3,859
2015 2,774
$1,250

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

2|Page



B BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors of
Pease Development Authority

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pease Development Authority (PDA), a
component unit of the State of New Hampshire, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise PDA’s basic financial statements
as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the 2015 financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of PDA as of June 30, 2015, and the changes in its net position and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting

principles.

Bares, ME ¢ Pooraed, ME e Manchadter Ml e Closlezion, Yy
v henydunn com



Board of Directors of
Pease Development Authority

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require that Management’s Discussion and Analysis on
pages 5 to 14 and the required supplemental information on pages 35 to 36 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance,

Other Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements. The
financial highlights section is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. The financial highlights section has not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Change in Accounting Principle

As disclosed in Note 3 to the basic financial statements, in 2015 PDA adopted new accounting
guidance, GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — an amendment
of GASB Statement No. 27, and GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made
Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment of GASB Statement no. 68. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to this matter.

Audit of the Basic Financial Statements as of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2014

The basic financial statements of PDA as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014 were audited by
other auditors whose report dated October 3, 2014, expressed an unmodified opinion on those
statements.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 5,
2015 on our consideration of PDA’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering PDA’s internal control
over financial reporting and compliance.

30\4/3 Daenn. We Vel § Rurded., LLLC

Manchester, NH
October 5, 2015

4|Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

This report identifies the Pease Development Authority’s (“"PDA") financial position and describes the
PDA’s financial activities over the past three fiscal years. This section of the PDA’s annual financial
report is known as “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations” ("MD&A") and presents our discussion and analysis of the PDA’s consolidated financial
performance during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013.

The MD&A is an analysis of the financial condition and operating results of the PDA and is intended
to introduce the basic financial statements and notes to those statements. The MD&A must be
presented in every financial report that includes basic financial statements prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. It is intended to
provide an objective and easily readable analysis of the PDA’s financial activities based on currently
known facts, decisions, or conditions. This MD&A should be read in conjunction with the PDA’s
financial statements and accompanying notes.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This annual report consists of three parts: a) Management’s discussion and analysis; b) the basic
audited financial statements which include notes explaining some of the information in the financial
statements and provide detailed data; and c) required supplementary information.

The PDA is a self-supporting entity and follows enterprise fund reporting; accordingly, the financial
statements are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. The component unit financial
statements offer short and long-term financial information about the activities and operations of the
PDA. These statements are presented in a manner similar to a private business.

The statements of net position show the financial position of PDA at the end of each fiscal year and
includes all assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources. The
total net position is the difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources and liabilities
and deferred inflows of resources. Over time, an increase in net position is one indicator of an
institution’s financial health.

The statements of changes in net position reports total operating revenues, operating expenses,
nonoperating income (expense), contributed capital and the change in net position for the years
ended June 30, 2015 and 2014.

The statements of cash flows summarize transactions involving cash and cash equivalents during
each fiscal year. The statements provide an additional tool to assess the financial health of the
institution and its ability to generate future cash flows to meet its obligations.

Change in Accounting Principle

As disclosed in Note 3 to the basic financial statements, in 2015 the PDA adopted new accounting
guidance, GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment
of GASB Statement No. 27, and GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made
Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68 (the new
accounting standards). The changes made to the basic financial statements to comply with the new
accounting standards have been reported as an adjustment as of the beginning of the year ended
June 30, 2015. Because it was not practical for PDA to determine the amounts of all deferred inflows
of resources and outflows of resources related to the pension plan as of June 30, 2014, the beginning
balances of deferred inflows of resources and deferred outflows of resources related to pensions have

not been reported.

5|Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED) (UNAUDITED)

Change in Accounting Principle (continued)

The impact of the adoption of the new accounting standards as of the beginning of the year ended
June 30, 2015 was an increase in long-term liabilities related to the net pension liability amounting
to $4,163,828, an increase in the deferred outflows of resources of $318,681 and a decrease in
unrestricted net position of $3,845,147,

Current Assets

Current assets are those assets that are expected to be used (sold or consumed) within a year, unlike
non-current assets. Current assets are reflected on the statement of net position and are listed in
order of increasing liquidity. The current asset position of a company is important, both for assessing
its financial strength and for gauging its operational efficiency.

Comparison of 2015 to 2014

Changes in Current Assets
($ in Thousands)

June 30, June 30,

2015 2014 $ Decrease % Decrease

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,257 $ 1,444 (187) (13.0)
Accounts Receivable - Net 1,899 2,028 (129) (6.4)
Other Current Assets 471 534 (63) (11.8)
Total Current Assets $ 3,627 $ 4,006 (379) (9.5)

The PDA's current assets decreased by $0.4 million or 9.5% primarily due to decreases in cash and
cash equivalents to support construction activities across all business units. Accounts receivable
included an allowance for doubtful accounts of approximately 0.9% and 0.2% of total accounts
receivable at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Comparison of 2014 to 2013

Changes in Current Assets
($ in Thousands)

June 30, June 30, $ Increase % Increase

2014 2013 (Decrease) _(Decrease)
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,444 $ 3,995 (2,551) (63.9)
Accounts Receivable - Net 2,028 1,260 768 61.0
Other Current Assets 534 541 (7) (1.3)
Total Current Assets $ 4,006 $ 5,796 (1,790) (30.9)

The PDA’s current assets decreased by $1.8 million or 30.9% primarily due to the $2.6 million
decrease in cash and cash equivalents to support construction activities across all business units.
Offsetting this decrease was a $0.8 million increase in accounts receivable reflective of the grant
reimbursement project receivables associated with construction at the Pease International Tradeport
(the “Tradeport”), Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (*PSM”) and the Skyhaven Airport
(“"DAW"). Accounts receivable included an allowance for doubtful accounts of approximately 0.2%
and 45.6% at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

6|Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED) (UNAUDITED)

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets represent amounts that are subject to externally imposed restrictions on their use
by creditors, grantors, laws, regulations, or through constitutional restrictions or enabling legislation.

Comparison of 2015 to 2014

Changes in Restricted Assets
($ in Thousands)

June 30, June 30,

2015 2014 $ Increase % Increase

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 875 % 703 172 24,5
Revolving Loan Fishery Fund Receivable 987 942 45 4.8
Total Restricted Assets $ 1862 ¢ 1645 — 217 13.2

Total restricted assets increased by approximately 13.2% during the current fiscal year. Total assets
associated with the Revolving Loan Fishery Fund had a composite valuation of approximately $1.2

million at June 30, 2015 and 2014. There were 24 individual loans outstanding at June 30, 2015
versus 25 at June 30, 2014.

Comparison of 2014 to 2013

Changes in Restricted Assets
($ in Thousands)

June 30, June 30,

2014 2013 $ Increase % Increase

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 703 ¢ 695 8 1.2
Revolving Loan Fishery Fund Receivable 942 922 20 2.2
Total Restricted Assets $ 1645 ¢ 1617 28 1.7

Total restricted assets increased by approximately 1.7% during the 2014 fiscal year. Total assets
associated with the Revolving Loan Fishery Fund had a composite valuation of $1.2 million and $1.1

million at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. There were 25 individual loans outstanding at
June 30, 2014 versus 23 at June 30, 2013,

7|1Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED) (UNAUDITED)

Capital Assets

The PDA independently develops and maintains the Tradeport. Through the Division of Ports and
Harbors (PDA-DPH), the PDA maintains and develops New Hampshire’'s ports, harbors, and navigable
tidal rivers. Capital expenditures typically extend the useful life of an asset and can be financed
through internal funds, grant related funding or through access to the capital markets.

Comparison of 2015 to 2014

Changes in Capital Assets
($ in Thousands)

June 30, June 30, $ Increase % Increase

2015 2014 (Decrease) (Decrease)

Land $ 7,521 $ 7,499 22 0.3
Buildings and Facilities Improvements 128,142 126,492 1,650 1.3
Equipment 13,287 13,158 129 1.0
Construction in Process 11,206 7,261 3,945 54.3
Gross Capital Assets 160,156 154,410 5,746 3.7
Accumulated Depreciation (86,324) (80,131) 6,193 7.7
Total Capital Assets $ 73,832 $ 74,279 (447) (0.6)

PDA's capital expenditures totaled approximately $5.8 million in the current year primarily in support
of either federal or state funded projects. The more significant capital projects included runway
reconstruction activities at both PSM and DAW. Approximately $5.1 million of the total capital
expenditures were associated with either federal or state funded projects.

Comparison of 2014 to 2013

Changes in Capital Assets
($ in Thousands)

June 30, June 30,

2014 2013 $ Increase % Increase

Land $ 7,499 $ 5,139 2,360 45.9
Buildings and Facilities Improvements 126,492 121,965 4,527 3.7
Equipment 13,158 12,527 631 5.0
Construction in Process 7,261 7,140 121 1.7
Gross Capital Assets 154,410 146,771 7,639 5.2
Accumulated Depreciation (80,131) (74,140) 5,991 8.1
Total Capital Assets $ 74,279 $ 72,631 1,648 23

The PDA's total capital assets increased by approximately $1.6 million or 2.3%, mainly due to
accelerated capital expenditures versus current year depreciation expense. During the current fiscal
year, approximately $7.6 million was expended on capital projects primarily in support of golf course
renovations, repairs to the Hampton Harbor marine facility, and improvements at PSM,
Approximately $4.3 million of the total capital expenditures were associated with either federal or
state funded projects.

8|Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED) (UNAUDITED)

Long-Term Liabilities

The PDA borrowed money from the State of New Hampshire (the State) during its early years to
finance its operations. Currently, the PDA owes no money to the State. Other monies were borrowed
for capital improvements from local financial and municipal institutions.

Comparison of 2015 to 2014

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities
($ in Thousands)

June 30, June 30, $ Increase % Increase

2015 2014 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Net Pension Liability $ 3,687 § - 3,687 100.0
Due to City of Portsmouth - Waste Water
Treatment Facility 465 582 (117) (20.1)
The Provident Bank LCN @ 3.11% - 928 (928) (100.0)
The Provident Bank LCN @ 3.46% - 142 (142) (100.0)
Advance from Tenant = 13 (13) (100.0)
Total Long-Term Liabilities $ 4,152 $ 1,665 2,487 149.4

The PDA increased its total noncurrent liabilities outstanding during the fiscal year by approximately
$2.5 million or 149.4%. The PDA recorded a net pension liability as of June 30, 2015 amounting to
$3.7 million in connection with the adoption of the new accounting standards. During the fiscal year,
a total of $1.7 million of total long-term debt was retired while $0.8 million in new net borrowings
under PDA’s Revolving Line of Credit Facility, which went primarily to support working capital
requirements, offset the decrease. It is anticipated that during fiscal year 2016, the PDA will need to
continue to access the capital market to support scheduled capital improvements at both PSM and
DAW. At the end of the 2015 fiscal year, PDA’s overall cost of capital was approximately 3.1%.

Comparison of 2014 to 2013

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities
($ in Thousands)

June 30, June 30,

2014 2013 $ Decrease % Decrease

The Provident Bank LCN @ 3.11% $ 928 ¢ 1,218 (290) (23.8)
Due to City of Portsmouth - Waste Water

Treatment Facility 582 698 (116) (16.6)

The Provident Bank LCN @ 3.46% 142 352 (210) (59.7)

Advance from Tenant 13 39 (26) (66.7)

Total Long-Term Liabilities $ 1665 $ 2307 (642) (27.8)

The PDA decreased its total noncurrent liabilities outstanding during the fiscal year by approximately
$0.6 million or 27.8%. During the fiscal year, a total of $1.3 million of total long-term debt was
retired. The decrease was offset by $2.0 million in new net borrowings under PDA’s Revolving Credit
Facility, which went primarily to support working capital requirements. At the end of the 2014 fiscal
year, PDA’s overall cost of capital remained at approximately 3.6%.

9|Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED) (UNAUDITED)

Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. Net investment in capital assets
consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of
debt and adding back any unspent proceeds.

Comparison of 2015 to 2014

Statements of Net Position
($ in Thousands)

Restated
June 30, June 30, $ Increase Y% Increase
2015 2014 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Current Assets $ 3,627 $ 4,007 (380) (9.5)
Restricted Assets 1,862 1,645 217 13.2
Capital Assets 73,832 74,279 (447) (0.6)
Total Assets 79,321 79,931 (610) (0.8)
Deferred Outflows of Resources 413 - 413 100.0
Current Liabilities 5,363 6,816 (1,453) (21.3)
Noncurrent Liabilities 4,761 1,665 3,096 185.9
Total Liabilities 10,124 8,481 1,643 19.4
Deferred Inflows of Resources 472 - 472 100.0
Net Investment in Capital Assets 72,641 70,157 2,484 3.5
Restricted Net Position 1,590 1,638 (48) (2.9)
Unrestricted Net Position (5,093) __(345) (4,748) 1,376.2
Total Net Position $ 69,138 $ 71,450 (2,312) (3.2)

The PDA’s total assets decreased $0.6 million or 0.8% primarily due to lower cash and cash
equivalents that were used to absorb construction expenditures across all business units. Restricted
assets are primarily represented by the Revolving Loan Fishery Fund, which had an approximate
value of $1.2 million at June 30, 2015 and 2014,

The increase in deferred outflows of resources related to the pension plan and deferred inflows of
resources is due to the adoption of the new accounting standards during the year during the year
ended June 30, 2015.

The PDA's total liabilities increased by $1.6 million or 19.4% primarily due to the adoption of the new
accounting standards during the year ended June 30, 2015, net of decreases in long-term debt and
lower construction related liabilities at the close of the fiscal year.

The PDA’s net position decreased by $2.3 million or 3.2%. This decrease is primarily due to the

adoption of the new accounting standards offset by an increase in net position after contributed
capital during the year ended June 30, 2015.

10| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED) (UNAUDITED)

Net Position (continued)

Comparison of 2014 to 2013

Current Assets

Restricted Assets

Capital Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted Net Position
Unrestricted Net Position
Total Net Position

Statements of Net Position

($ in Thousands)

June 30, June 30, $ Increase %o Increase
2014 2013 (Decrease) (Decrease)
$ 4,007 $ 5,796 (1,789) (30.9)
1,645 1,616 29 1.8
74,279 72,631 1,648 2.3
79,931 80,043 (112) (0.1)
6,816 5,610 1,206 21.5
1,665 2,307 (642) (27.8)
8,481 7,917 564 7.1
70,157 69,763 394 0.6
1,638 1,616 22 1.4
(345) 747 (1,092) (146.2)
$ 71,450 $ 72,126 (676) (0.9)

The PDA's total assets decreased by $0.1 million or 0.1% primarily due to lower cash and cash
equivalents that were used to absorb construction expenditures across all business units. Restricted
assets are primarily represented by the Revolving Loan Fishery Fund, which had an approximate
value of $1.2 million and $1.1 million at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The PDA’s total liabilities increased by $0.6 million or 7.1% primarily due to the $2.0 million
outstanding under the Revolving Line of Credit Facility. This increase was offset by decreases in
accounts and retainage payable associated with construction activities at the PSM and Tradeport and
the reduction in long-term debt.

The PDA’s net position decreased by $0.7 million or 0.9%. This decrease was primarily attributable
to the reduction in unrestricted net position associated with the results of operations during the

current fiscal year.

11| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED) (UNAUDITED)

Change in Net Position
The PDA charges various types of fees for the rental or usage of its land and facilities.
Comparison of 2015 to 2014

Statements of Changes in Net Position
($ in Thousands)

June 30, June 30, $ Increase % Increase
2015 2014 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Operating Revenues
Rental of Facilities $ 9,168 $ 8,825 343 3.9
Fee Revenues 2,981 2,506 475 19.0
Fuel Sales 904 981 (77) (7.8)
Concession and Other Miscellaneous 849 886 (37) (4.2)
Total Operating Revenues 13,902 13,198 704 5.3
Operating Expenses
Personnel Services and Benefits 6,556 6,285 271 4.3
Depreciation 6,222 5,992 230 3.8
Building and Facilities Maintenance 1,414 1,990 (576) (28.9)
General and Administrative 777 1,221 (444) (36.4)
Other 2,593 2,536 57 2.2
Total Operating Expenses 17,562 18,024 (462) (2.6)
Operating Loss (3,660) (4,826) 1,166 24.2
Nonoperating Income (Expense)
Interest Expense (128) (136) 8 (5.9)
Interest Income 3 6 (3) (50.0)
Gain on Insurance Proceeds 220 - 220 =
Gain on Sale of Capital Assets 1 2 (1) (50.0)
Total Nonoperating Income (Expense) 96 (128) 224 175.0
Loss Before Contributed Capital (3,564) (4,954) 1,390 28.1
Contributed Capital 5,096 4,278 818 19.1
Change in Net Position $ 1,532 $ (676) 2,208 326.6

Total operating revenues increased by $0.7 million or 5.3% primarily due to fee revenues associated
with golf course operations. Both member and public play has increased from the prior year due to
restoration of the irrigation system and course conditions. To a lesser extent, rental of facilities
increased by 3.9% due to slight increases in the Consumer Price Index and new lease contracts.
Offsetting these increases was a decrease in fuel sales due to increased regulatory compliance
associated with commercial fishing activities.

Total operating expenses decreased by $0.5 million or 2.6% primarily due to lower facilities costs
and bad debt expenses from the prior year. Offsetting these decreases were increases in personnel
services and benefits along with elevated depreciation costs.

Total non-operating income (expense) increased by $0.2 million due to a one-time gain on insurance
proceeds.

The increase in contributed capital of $0.8 million reflects the continued use of grant funding to
support capital project initiatives at the PSM and or the DAW, During the year ended June 30, 2015,
a total of $5.7 was spent on the purchase of capital assets of which approximately $5.1 million were
either grant funded or supported by the State for purposes of the PDA-DPH.

12| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED) (UNAUDITED)

Change in Net Position (continued)

Comparison of 2014 to 2013

Statements of Changes in Net Position
($ in Thousands)

June 30, June 30, $ Increase % Increase
2014 2013 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Operating Revenues
Rental of Facilities $ 8,825 $ 9,067 (242) (2.7)
Fee Revenues 2,506 3,319 (813) (24.5)
State Appropriation - 1,344 (1,344) (100.0)
Fuel Sales 981 915 66 Ze2
Concession and Other Miscellaneous 886 394 492 124.9
Total Operating Revenues 13,198 15,039 (1,841) (12.2)
Operating Expenses
Personnel Services and Benefits 6,285 5,904 381 6.5
Depreciation 5,992 6,053 (61) (1.0)
Building and Facilities Maintenance 1,990 3,054 (1,064) (34.8)
General and Administrative 1,221 1,741 (520) (29.9)
Other 2,536 2,374 162 6.8
Total Operating Expenses 18,024 19,126 (1,102) (5.8)
Operating Loss (4,826) (4,087) (739) (18.1)
Nonoperating Income (Expense)
Interest Expense (136) (107) (29) 27.1
Interest Income 6 11 (5) (45.5)
Gain on Sale of Capital Assets 2 544 (542) (99.6)
Total Nonoperating Income (Expense) (128) 448 (576) (128.6)
Loss Before Contributed Capital (4,954) (3,639) (1,315) (36.1)
Contributed Capital 4,278 1,818 2,460 135.3
Change in Net Position $ (676) $ (1,821) 1,145 62.9

Total operating revenues decreased by $1.8 million or 12.2% primarily due to the State providing
$1.3 million in operating funds during the prior fiscal year to assist in the Seabrook and Hampton
Harbors dredging project. Fuel sales increased by 7.2% reflecting the commencement of fuel
operations at Hampton Harbor marine facility. Offsetting this increase was a decrease in wharf and
dockage activities at the PDA-DPH reflective of the economic climate.

Total operating expenses decreased by $1.1 million or 5.8% primarily due to prior year dredging
activities at Seabrook and Hampton Harbor and a $1.0 million decrease in the allowance for doubtful
accounts. The 6.5% increase in personnel services and benefits was primarily associated with
escalating employee health care costs including retirement contributions, workers compensation, and
to a lesser extent, increases in the reserve for employee sick and vacation accruals.

Total non-operating income (expense) trended lower by $0.6 million due to the prior year one-time
gain on disposal of assets and the increased debt service levels to support construction activities

across all business units.

The increase in contributed capital of $2.5 million is a direct result of capital projects that are either
funded through the State for the PDA-DPH or grant funded initiatives primarily at the PSM, During
2014, a total of $7.6 was expended on capital additions of which $4.3 were either grant funded or
supported by the State for purposes of the PDA-DPH.

13| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED) (UNAUDITED)

Contacting the PDA's Leadership Team

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the PDA’s finances and to
demonstrate the PDA’s accountability for the grants that it receives. If you have questions about this
report or need additional financial information, please contact David R. Mullen, Executive Director,

at 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801 via email at d.mullen@peasedev.org or by
telephone at 603.433.6088. (Visit our website at: www.peasedev.org)

i4|Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable - Net
Other Assets
Total Current Assets
Restricted Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Recelvable - Net
Total Restricted Assets

Capital Assets
Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Accounts Payable for Capital Assets
Unearned Revenues
Revolving Line of Credit Facility
Current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Net Pension Liability
Other Long-Term Liabilities
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted For:
Revolving Loan Fishery Fund
Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance
Foreign Trade Zone

Unrestricted
Total Net Position

2015 2014
$ 1,256,867 1,444,356
1,899,183 2,028,218
471,040 533,925
3,627,090 4,006,499
875,431 703,354
986,602 942,049
1,862,033 1,645,403
73,831,568 74,278,904
79,320,691 79,930,806
4121837 =
1,935,382 1,776,575
609,171 1,853,871
547,761 543,461
2,750,000 2,000,000
129,344 641,551
5,971,658 6,815,458
3,687,154 -
465,158 1,665,273
4,152,312 1,665,273
10,123,970 8,480,731
471,774 -
72,640,949 70,157,372
1,152,625 1,135,864
390,845 442,909
46,493 59,057
(5,093,128) (345,127)

$ 69,137,784

71,450,075

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

15| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Operating Revenues
Rental of Facilities
Fee Revenues:

Golf Course Operations

Mooring, Dockage, Pier Usage and Boat Registrations

All Other

Fuel Sales
Concession and Other Miscellaneous
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Personnel Services and Benefits
Depreciation
Building and Facilities Maintenance
General and Administrative
Utilities
Professional Services
All Other
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Nonoperating Income (Expense)
Gain on Sale of Capital Assets
Gain on Insurance Proceeds
Interest Income
Interest Expense
Total Nonoperating Income (Expense)

Loss Before Contributed Capital
Contributed Capital
Change in Net Position

Net Position at Beginning of Year, as Previously Stated
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle

Net Position at Beginning of Year, as Restated

Net Position at End of Year

2015 2014
$ 9,168,399 8,824,515
1,718,627 1,212,592
1,128,829 1,142,036
133,940 151,385
2,981,396 2,506,013
904,031 980,890
847,934 886,659
13,901,760 13,198,077
6,555,847 6,285,213
6,222,153 5,991,422
1,414,386 1,990,014
776,825 1,220,616
964,542 871,681
504,496 476,411
1,123,254 1,188,373
17,561,503 18,023,730

(3,659,743)

(4,825,653)

1,000 1,500
220,036 =
3,474 6,423

(127,638) (135,795)

96,872 (127,872)

(3,562,871)

(4,953,525)

5,095,727 4,277,717
1,532,856 (675,808)
71,450,075 72,125,883
(3,845,147) -
67,604,928 72,125,883
$ 69,137,784 71,450,075

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

16 | Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Cash Received from Customers

Cash Payments to Personnel for Services and Benefits
Cash Payments to Suppliers of Goods and Services

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities
Net Borrowings on the Provident Bank Revolving
Line of Credit Facility
Interest Paid on the Provident Bank Line of Credit Facility
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related
Financing Activities
Contributed Capital by Federal and State Government
Cash Received from Sale of Capital Assets
Cash Received from Insurance Recoveries
Purchase of Capital Assets
Interest Paid on Capital Debt
Repayment of Long-Term Liabilities
Net Cash Used by Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Interest Income Received

Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year

2015 2014
13,960,133 12,011,644
(6,622,376) (6,202,919)
(4,590,038) (5,769,066)

2,747,719 39,659
750,000 2,000,000
(61,194) (33,427)
688,806 1,966,573

5,095,727 4,277,717

1,000 1,500
220,036 -
(7,019,517) (7,468,598)
(66,444) (102,368)
(1,686,213) (1,263,952)
(3,455,411) (4,555,701)
3,474 6,423
(15,412) (2,543,046)
2,147,710 4,690,756
2,132,298 2,147,710

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

17 | Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

(CONTINUED)

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities

Operating Loss

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Depreciation

Change in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Tenant Rent

Changes in Operating Assets, Deferred Outflows and Liabilities:

Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources - Pension
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Unearned Revenues

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Reconciliation of Noncash Activity:
Acquisition of Capital Assets

Less: Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
as of Year-end

Add: Payments on Short-Term Trade Accounts to Finance
Acquisitions of Capital Assets

Payments for the Acquisition of Capital Assets

2015 2014
(3,659,743) $  (4,825,653)
6,222,153 5,991,422

22,000 (1,050,000)
(26,109) (26,109)
62,482 260,875
62,885 6,782
(99,056) -
158,807 (399,549)
4,300 81,891
2,747,719  $ 39,659
5,774,817 $ 7,639,637
(609,171) (1,853,871)
1,853,871 1,682,832
7,019,517  $ 7,468,598

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

18| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Reporting Entity

The Pease Development Authority (*"PDA") is the successor entity to the Pease Redevelopment
Commission ("PRC"). The PRC was created on March 21, 1989 by an act of the General Court of
the State of New Hampshire (the “State”). The mandate of the PRC was to prepare a
comprehensive plan for the conversion and redevelopment of Pease Air Force Base. The guiding
principles of the plan were job creation, fiscal viability, economic development, and
environmental quality.

Effective June 1, 1990, the PRC was dissolved and the PDA was established as its successor with
the goals of converting and redeveloping the Pease International Tradeport (“Tradeport”). The
PDA is a component unit of the State and is discretely presented in the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report of the State.

PDA is a body corporate and politic with a governing body of seven members. The Governor and
State legislative leadership appoint four members and the City of Portsmouth (*COP”) and the
Town of Newington appoint three members.

Pursuant to Chapter 290, Laws of 2001, the New Hampshire State Port Authority ("Port”), a
former department of the primary State government, was transferred to the PDA effective July 1,
2001. In doing so, the State authorized the transfer of functions, powers and duties of the Port
to the PDA, acting through the Division of Ports and Harbors (“PDA-DPH"). The PDA-DPH is
charged with the responsibility to: 1) plan for the maintenance and development of the ports,
harbors and navigable tidal rivers of the State; 2) to foster and stimulate commerce and the
shipment of freight; 3) aid in the development of salt water fisheries and associated industries;
4) cooperate with any federal agencies or departments in planning the maintenance,
development, and use of the State ports, harbors, and navigable tidal rivers; and 5) plan,
develop, maintain, use and operate land transportation facilities within a 15 mile radius of the
PDA-DPH headquarters in Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

As a result of the transfer of the Port to the PDA, the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance
Fund was transferred to the PDA. This fund was set up for the purposes of initiating and
implementing harbor dredging projects and maintaining public piers. On July 1, 2001, also as a
result of the transfer of the Port to the PDA, the Revolving Loan Fishery Fund was transferred to
the PDA. The Revolving Loan Fishery Fund was established in July 1994 by the Port through a
Federal Economic Development Administration grant in the amount of $810,000. The grant funds
and related interest earned thereon provide a revolving loan fund to offer direct assistance to
the fishing industry and to aid in the creation of economic opportunities within the industry.

Pursuant to Chapter 356, Laws of 2008, House Bill 65 was enacted by the State Legislature on
July 11, 2008. The bill: 1) provides that service of non-classified employees of the PDA shall be
credited as continuous State service for all purposes; 2) makes the PDA fund a nonlapsing fund
for the benefit of the PDA-DPH; 3) requires a biennial report of the DPA-DPH; and 4) repeals
provisions relative to coordination with the Department of Resources and Economic
Development, reports on economic development programs and the Harbor Management Fund.

19| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Reporting Entity (continued)

On May 12, 2008, the State, through House Bill 1168-FN-LOCAL, passed legislation that requires
the New Hampshire Department of Transportation ("NHDOT”) to negotiate a lease, which
became effective November 1, 2008, with the PDA for the operation of Skyhaven Airport (*"DAW")
located in Rochester, New Hampshire. With the passage of Chapter 113, Laws of 2009, enacted
on June 22, 2009, the NHDOT was directed to convey ownership of DAW to the PDA. The law
required that the PDA accept ownership of, manage and operate, and act as the official Airport
owner, operator, and sponsor. The PDA accepted this transfer of ownership, from and after July
1, 2009 with no liability relative to any regulatory matters or causes of action arising prior to
November 1, 2008.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements of the PDA were prepared in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles and as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (“"GASB"), which is the primary standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financlal reporting principles. The PDA uses enterprise fund
reporting, which uses the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, for purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, include unrestricted
cash which is either held in demand deposit or short-term money market accounts, and highly
liquid savings deposits and investments with original maturities less than three months from the
date acquired.

The PDA maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally
insured limits. The PDA has not experienced any losses in such accounts. Management believes
it is not exposed to any significant risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are carried at cost, less an allowance for doubtful accounts. Receivable
balances also include outstanding loans from the Revolving Loan Fishery Fund, including principal
plus accrued interest. Management provides an allowance for doubtful accounts based on an
analysis of accounts that are delinquent based on payment terms. Accounts are written off when
deemed uncollectible.

Capital Assets

Land, equipment, and buildings and facilities improvements are stated at cost. Depreciation is
computed using a straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which is
principally five to thirty-five years. Capital asset acquisitions that equal or exceed $5,000 are
capitalized. The cost of maintenance and repairs is charged against income as incurred, while
significant renewals and betterments are capitalized. Capital assets are depreciated using the
straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Capital Asset | vears
Buildings 35
Buildings and Facilities Improvements 20
Equipment 5

20| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2015 and 2014

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Compensated Absences

Employees are granted sick and vacation leave in varying amounts. Upon retirement,
termination, or death, certain employees are compensated for unused sick and vacation leave
(subject to certain limitations) at their then current rates of pay. The liability for vacation leave
is based on the amount earned but not used; for sick leave, it is an estimated amount based on
the amount accumulated at the balance sheet date that would be paid upon termination. The
liability for both amounts is included in accounts payable and accrued expenses and is calculated
based on the pay or salary rates in effect as of the date of the statements of net position.

Unearned Revenues

Unearned revenues include advance greens fees for the golf course, which are based upon a
percentage allocation of the total days the course expects to operate. In addition, unearned
revenues are recorded for mooring permits for the harbors and are based on the expiration date
of the permit. Rental income received in advance is also classified as unearned revenues.

Net Pension Liability

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary
net position of the New Hampshire Retirement System (*"NHRS”) and additions to/deductions
from the NHRS's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are
reported by the NHRS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.
Investments are reported at fair value.

Net Position
Net position is presented in the following categories:

o Net investment in capital assets represents capital assets, net of long and
short-term debt that relates to the purchase of those assets.

e Restricted for specific purpose represents amounts whose use is subject to an
externally imposed restriction.

e Unrestricted represents the remaining balance of net position after the above
net position categories have been determined.

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position
are available, management applies unrestricted net position first, unless a determination is made
to use restricted net position. The PDA's policy concerning which to apply first varies with the
intended use and legal requirements. Management typically makes this decision on a
transactional basis at the incurrence of the expenditure.

Revenue Recognition

Income from rental of facilities is recognized over the term of the lease net of provisions for
uncollectible accounts. Various other revenues are recorded when earned which is generally
when the related services are performed.

21| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2015 and 2014

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Operating and Nonoperating Income and Expenses

The PDA distinguishes between operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items in
the preparation of its financial statements. The PDA’s principal operating revenues result from
charges to tenants for the lease or license of property, providing services, and delivering goods.

Operating expenses for the PDA include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses,
and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as nonoperating income and expenses.

Contributed Capital and Grants

Federal grants, received on a reimbursement basis, are recorded as contributed capital when
the related expenditures are capital related. Non-capital related grants are recognized as grant
revenue on the Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position as other
miscellaneous revenues.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Reclassifications
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.
3. Change in Accounting Principle

During the year ended June 30, 2015 PDA adopted new accounting guidance, GASB Statement
No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement
No. 27, and GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to
the Measurement Date-an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68 (the new accounting
standards). The changes made to the basic financial statements to comply with the new
accounting standards have been reported as an adjustment as of the beginning of the year
ended June 30, 2015. Because it was not practical for PDA to determine the amounts of all
deferred inflows of resources and outflows of resources related to the pension plan as of June
30, 2014, the beginning balances of deferred inflows of resources and deferred outflows of
resources related to pensions have not been reported. The impact of the adoption of the new
accounting standards as of the beginning of the year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows:

July 1, 2015
Net Pension Liability as of the measurement
date of June 30, 2013 $ 4,163,828
Contributions made in 2014 after the measurement
date included in deferred outflows of resources (318,681)
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle $ 3,845,147

22 |Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2015 and 2014

4. Cash and Cash Equivalenis

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the PDA’s deposits may not
be returned to it. State Statute RSA 12-G: 8 (XIII) empowers the PDA to invest and reinvest its
funds and take and hold property as security for the payment of funds so invested. The PDA’s
investment policy is more restrictive than applicable New Hampshire law in that it restricts
investments to the following: New Hampshire public deposit investment pool, federal agency
securities, repurchase agreements, commercial paper, money market funds, and certificates of
deposit. The PDA’s policy does not explicitly address custodial credit risk,

As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, substantially all of the PDA’s cash and equivalents were insured
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and the Depositors Insurance Fund. At June 30,
2015 and 2014, cash and cash equivalents of $37,340 and $64,112, respectively, was
collateralized by a Stand-by Letter of Credit at the Federal Home Loan Bank of Pittsburg and a
Letter of Credit issued by the Federal Reserve Bank of Pittsburg.

5. Current Accounts Receivable - Net

Current accounts receivable - net was represented by the following at June 30:

2015 2014
Tenants $ 985,075 $ 490,262
Intergovernmental 931,108 1,542,956
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (17,000) (5,000)
$ 1,899,183 $ 2,028,218

6. Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted cash and cash equivalents was represented by the following at June 30:

2015 2014
Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance $ 448,856 $ 442,909
Revolving Loan Fishery Fund 372,900 201,388
Foreign Trade Zone 53,675 59,057

$ 875,431 $ 703,354

7. Restricted Accounts Receivable - Net

Restricted accounts receivable was represented by the following at June 30:

2015 2014
Revolving Loan Fishery Fund
Due Within One Year $ 115,457 $ 125,901
Due in More Than One Year 665,625 809,515
Intergovernmental 202,702 1,990
Tenants 12,818 4,643
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (10,000) -
$ 986,602 $ 942,049

23| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2015 and 2014

8. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, June 30,
2014 Additions Disposals Transfers 2015
Land $ 7,499,464 $ - $ - $ 21,322 $ 7,520,786
Buildings and
Facilities
Improvements 126,491,862 - - 1,650,023 128,141,885
Equipment 13,158,195 - (29,761) 158,142 13,286,576
Construction in
Process 7,260,757 5,774,817 - (1,829,487) 11,206,087
154,410,278 5,774,817 (29,761) - 160,155,334
Less Accumulated
Depreciation (80,131,374) (6,222,153) 29,761 = (86,323,766)
Total Capital
Assets $ 74,278,904 $ (447,335) $ - $ - $73,831,568
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows:
Balance Balance
July 1, June 30,
2013 Additions Disposals Transfers 2014
Land $ 5,139,351 $ 5 $ - $ 2,360,113 $ 7,499,464
Buildings and
Facilities
Improvements 121,964,570 - - 4,527,292 126,491,862
Equipment 12,526,580 - - 631,615 13,158,195
Construction in
Process 7,140,140 7,639,637 = (7,519,020) 7,260,757
146,770,641 7,639,637 - - 154,410,278
Less Accumulated =
Depreciation (74,139,952) (5,991,422) = (80,131,374)
Total Capital
Assets $ 72,630,689 $ 1,648,215 $ - $ - $74,278,904

24 |Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2015 and 2014

9. Unearned Revenues

10.

11.

Unearned revenues (which are recognized when cash, receivables or other assets are recorded
prior to their being earned) consisted of the following at June 30:

2015 2014
Mooring Permits $ 246,962 $ 250,827
Golf Course Membership Fees 205,265 179,780
All Other 95,534 112,854
$ 547,761 $ 543,461

Mooring permits and golf course membership fees are collected primarily during the months of
January through March and amortized ratably over the corresponding seasons.

Revolving Line of Credit Facility

The PDA currently has a $5,000,000 Line of Credit Facility ("LCF”) secured through The Provident
Bank, which matures December 31, 2016. The terms of the LCF provide that a) the loan shall
bear interest at a per annum rate equal to the thirty (30) day Federal Home Loan Bank (Boston)
plus 250 basis points; and b) the PDA shall maintain various covenants that are to be reported
on periodically. As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, the interest rate was 2.86% and 2.81%,
respectively. The proceeds of any draw on the LCF are to be used for general working capital
purposes of the PDA. As of June 30, the following table reflects a complete reconciliation of the

LCF for the years ended June 30:

2015 2014
Amount Outstanding at Beginning of Year $ 2,000,000 % -
Drawdowns 4,250,000 3,500,000
Repayments (3,500,000) (1,500,000)
Amount Outstanding at End of Year $ 2,750,000 $ 2,000,000

Due to City of Portsmouth - Waste Water Treatment Facility

In December 2000, the State Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund program’s debt outstanding
of $6,444,630 was assigned to the COP. A supplemental loan agreement was entered into
between the State Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund program and COP in order to finance
the construction of the wastewater treatment plant upgrade. In conjunction with the assignment
of the debt to COP, a similar portion of the leasehold improvement for the wastewater treatment
facility was also transferred to COP. The PDA agreed to pay an amount totaling $2,307,064 to
COP. Annual payments plus interest at 4.50% are payable through 2020. Amounts totaling
$581,448 and $697,738 were outstanding at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Debt service
requirements at June 30, 2015 are as follows:

Year Principal Interest Total

2016 $ 116,290 $ 25,956 4 142,246

2017 116,290 20,764 137,054

2018 116,290 15,573 131,863

2019 116,290 10,382 126,672

2020 116,288 5,192 121,480
$ 581,448 $ 77,867 $ 659,315

25| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2015 and 2014

12,

13.

Line of Credit Note — The Provident Bank

The PDA has a $2,500,000 State of New Hampshire Guaranteed Line of Credit Note (*LCN")
through The Provident Bank. The State of New Hampshire has unconditionally guaranteed both
the payment of the principal and interest on the LCN.

The proceeds of the LCN are made available to finance capital expenditures. The LCN, which is
designated as a "qualified tax-exempt obligation” for the purposes of Section 265(b) (3) of the
Internal Revenue Code, is a general obligation of the PDA, payable from all revenues of the PDA.
The terms of the LCN provide that the interest rate, as associated with each drawdown, shall be
based on the five year Municipal Market Data interest rate for the then prevailing Moody's rating
of the State, plus 1.50%. In addition, the PDA shall maintain various covenants that are to be
reported on periodically.

The initial LCN drawdown of $1,000,000 was made on March 14, 2011 and carries a five-year
maturity at an interest rate of 3.46%. Amounts totaling $ 0 and $351,103 were outstanding at
June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

The final LCN drawdown of $1,500,000 was made on June 28, 2013 and carries a five-year

maturity at an interest rate of 3.11%. Amounts totaling $ 0 and $1,218,820 were outstanding
at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively,

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows:

Balance Balance Due in
July 1, June 30, One
2014 Additions Reductions 2015 Year
Net Pension Liability $ 4,163,828 $ - $ (476,674) $ 3,687,154 $ -
Line of Credit Note
The Provident Bank
@ 3.11% 1,218,820 - (1,218,820) - -
City of Portsmouth -
Waste Water
Treatment Facility 697,738 - (116,290) 581,448 116,290
Line of Credit Note
The Provident Bank
@ 3.46% 351,103 - (351,103) = -
Advance from Tenant 39,163 - (26,109) 13,054 13,054
$ 6,470,652 $ - $ (2,188,996) $ 4,281,656 $ 129,344

26| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2015 and 2014

13. Changes in Long-Term Liabilities (continued)

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows:

Balance Balance Due in
July 1, June 30, One
2013 Additions Reductions 2014 Year
Note Payable -
The Provident Bank @
3.74% $ 664,325 $ - $ (664,325) $ - % -
Line of Credit Note -
The Provident Bank
@ 3.11% 1,500,000 - (281,180) 1,218,820 290,425
City of Portsmouth -
Waste Water
Treatment Facility 814,013 - (116,275) 697,738 116,290
Line of Credit Note -
The Provident Bank
@ 3.46% 553,275 - (202,172) 351,103 208,727
Advance from Tenant 65,272 # (26,109) 39,163 26,109
$3,596,885 $ - $(1,290,061) $ 2,306,824 $ 641,551

14. Rental of Facilities

The PDA has leasing arrangements with various parties for the rental of land, buildings, office
space, and airplane hangars. Rentals are generally based upon set rental fees with additional
payments based upon gallons of fuel sold or dispensed, ramp parking fees per aircraft, and
concession fees based upon a stated percentage of car rentals. Lease arrangements are primarily
for periods ranging from one to fifty years. These leases meet the criteria for classification as
operating leases. The PDA-DPH has leases, licenses, and other arrangements with various
parties for the use of land, warehouse, and storage facilities.

At June 30, 2015, the projected minimum future revenue from noncancelable rental agreements
is approximately:

Year Amount
2016 $ 8,239,000
2017 7,127,000
2018 6,633,000
2019 6,081,000
2020 5,937,000
Thereafter 82,106,000
$ 116,123,000

27 | Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2015 and 2014

15,

16.

Municipal Service Fees

Effective July 1, 1998, the PDA entered into an amended municipal services agreement with
COP and the Town of Newington to provide various municipal services, including police, fire, and
public works at the Tradeport. This agreement specifies that PDA shall pay the COP a fee for the
cost of services equal to the amount that would have been paid annually as ad valorem taxes
excluding any school tax component in respect to such property within the Airport District. COP
is responsible for service costs owed to the Town of Newington. This agreement excludes, as
part of the allocated area, the space occupied by the PDA and any space for public use in the
PSM Terminal. The agreement does include completed facilities other than the PDA’s golf course
or airport terminals within the Airport District operated by the PDA for public or other use. Any
tenant located outside the Airport District, unless otherwise exempt from taxation, shall pay to
the COP a payment in lieu of taxes in accordance with the provisions of the New Hampshire law.
This agreement shall continue to be in force until one of the parties terminates the agreement
in writing.

Airport Joint Use Agreement

On October 1, 2002, the Department of the Air Force and the PDA entered into an Airport Joint
Use Agreement (“Agreement”) regarding the required use of the airport facilities at the
Tradeport by the New Hampshire Air National Guard as well as for other occasional government
aircraft. Subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, the federal government has the
use of the airport facilities in common with other users of the airport together with all necessary
and conventional rights of ingress and egress to and from the related faclilities located at the
airport,

The federal government is responsible for the functions detailed in the Agreement, including,
but not limited to, the following: air traffic control services, fire protection, and crash rescue.
The PDA is responsible for certain services and functions, including, but not limited to, the
following: maintenance of certain facilities, utilities, and other related services in connection
with maintaining an airport facility in accordance with Federal Aviation Administration
requirements. The current Agreement is effective through September 30, 2018.

17. Risk Management

The PDA is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction
of assets; and natural disaster for which the PDA carries insurance.

The PDA has a comprehensive airport liability insurance policy that will provide coverage
generally up to $25,000,000 for each occurrence and in the aggregate in any one annual period
of insurance. Other insurance coverage, which is carried includes automotive, crime,
employment practices, fire, general liability, pollution, theft, and workers’ compensation. There
have been no significant changes in insurance coverage during the past fiscal year. Settlements
did not exceed coverage amounts during fiscal years 2015 and 2014.

In addition to purchasing insurance coverages, the PDA maintains a risk transfer program. The
PDA's agreements and leases include requirements to provide insurance coverage and coverage
provisions, which include; 1) naming the PDA as an additional insured; 2) naming the PDA as
loss payee on property coverage; 3) a waiver of subrogation; and 4) providing that such
coverages be primary and non-contributing with respect to coverage the PDA maintains.

28 | Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2015 and 2014

18. Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Plan Description

The PDA participates in the New Hampshire Retirement System (*"NHRS”), which, as governed
by RSA 100-A, is a cost-sharing multiple-employer contributory public employee defined benefit
pension plan qualified under section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code and funded through a
trust, which is exempt from tax under Code section 501(a). NHRS is a contributory, defined
benefit plan providing service, disability, death and vested retirement benefits to members and
their beneficiaries. NHRS retired members receive a lifetime pension. Substantially, all full-time
state employees, public school teachers and administrators, permanent firefighters and
permanent police officers with in the State are eligible and required to participate in the NHRS.
RSA 100-A specifies the benefit terms provided to the members of NHRS.

Although benefits are funded by member contributions, employer contributions and trust fund
assets, NHRS computes benefits on the basis of members’ Average Final Compensation ("AFC")
and years of creditable service. Unlike a defined contribution plan, NHRS benefits provided to
members are not dependent upon the amount of contributions paid into the NHRS or the
investment return on trust assets.

To qualify for a normal service retirement, members must have attained the age of 60 years
old. However, a member who commenced service on or after July 1, 2011 shall not receive a
service retirement allowance until attaining the age of 65. The member may receive a reduced
allowance after age 60 if the member has at least 30 years of creditable service. The allowance
shall be reduced based on a formula, for each month by which the date on which benefits
commence precedes the month after which the member attains 65 years of age, by % of one
percent,

For members retiring prior to the age of 65, the yearly pension amount is 1.67% of AFC,
multiplied by years of creditable service. For members retiring at 65 or older, the yearly pension
amount is 1.52% of AFC, multiplied by years of creditable service. For members vested prior to
January 1, 2012, AFC is based on the highest three years of creditable service. For members
not vested prior to January 1, 2012, or hired on or after July 1, 2011, AFC is based on a member’s
highest five years of creditable service. At age 65, the yearly pension amount is recalculated
with an appropriate graduated reduction based on years and months of creditable service that
the member has at the time of retirement.

Contributions Required and Made

The Retirement Plan is financed by contributions from the members, the PDA, and investment
earnings. Contributions required to cover that amount of cost not met by the members’
contributions are determined by a biennial actuarial valuation by the Retirement Plan’s actuary.
By statute, the Board of Trustees of NHRS is responsible for the certification of employer
contribution rates.

Commencing July 1, 2011, all Group I employees are responsible to accrue contributions at
7.00% while Group II (Police) employees accrue contributions at a rate of 11.55%.

In terms of the employer share of contributions made to the Retirement Plan, the pension
contribution rate for Group I employees was 10.51% for the two-year period ending June 30,
2015. Effective July 1, 2015, the employer share was increased to 10.86% and will remain fixed

through June 30, 2017.

For Group II employees, effective July 1, 2015, the contribution rate increased from 21.45% to
22.54% and will remain fixed through June 30, 2017.

29 | Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2015 and 2014

18. Defined Benefit Pension Plan (continued)

Plan Description (continued)

For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, contributions to NHRS were $360,425 and
$318,681, respectively.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows

of Resources Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2015, the PDA reported a liability of $3,687,154 for its proportionate share of the
net pension liability. The net pension liability is based on an actuarial valuation performed as of
June 30, 2013 and a measurement date of June 30, 2014. The net pension liability was rolled
forward from June 30, 2013 to June 30, 2014. The PDA’s proportion of the net pension liability
was based on a projection of the PDA’s long-term share of contributions to the NHRS relative to
the projected contributions of all participating employers as actuarially determined. At June 30,
2014, the PDA’s proportion of the net pension liability was 0.0982%.

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the PDA recognized pension expense of $261,369.

At June 30, 2015 the PDA reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred

Outflows of Deferred Inflows

Resources of Resources
Net differences between projected and actual
investment earnings on pension plan investments $ - $ 471,774
Changes in proportion and differences between
employer contributions and share of contributions 52,412 -
Contributions subsequent to the measurement date 360,425 -
Balances as of June 30, 2015 $ 412,837 $ 471,774

Amounts reported as deferred outflows related to pensions resulting from the PDA contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability
in the year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as

follows:
Year Ended Amount
June 30,
2016 $ 104,840
2017 104,840
2018 104,841
2019 104,841
$ 419,362

30| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2015 and 2014

18. Defined Benefit Pension Plan (continued)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability was determined by a roll forward of the actuarial valuation as of June
30, 2013, using the following actuarial assumptions, which, accordingly, apply to both 2014 and
2013 measurements:

Inflation 3.0%
Salary increases 3.75 - 5.8% average, including inflation
Investment rate of return 7.75%, net of pension plan investment expense,

including inflation

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 mortality table, projected to 2020 with Scale AA. The
table includes a margin of 15% for men and 17% for women for mortality improvements.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2013 valuation were based on the results of the
most recent actuarial experience study, which was for the period of July 1, 2005 - June 30,
2010.

Long-Term Rates of Return

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was selected from a best
estimate range determined using the building block approach. Under this method, an expected
future real return range is calculated separately for each asset class. These ranges are combined
to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of
return net of investment expenses by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding
expected inflation.

Following is a table present target allocations and long-term rates of return for 2014 and 2013:

Weighted Average Long-Term
Expected Real Rate of Return
Target
Asset Class Allocation 2014 2013
Large Cap Equities 22.50% 3.25% 3.75%
Small/Mid Cap Equities 7.50 3.25 4,00
Total Domestic Equity 30.00
International Equities (Unhedged) 13.00 4.25 4.75
Emerging International Equities 7.00 6.50 6.75
Total International Equity 20.00
Core Bonds 18.00 (0.47) (0.96)
High-Yield Bonds 1.50 1.50 2.00
Global Bonds (Unhedged) 5.00 (1.75) (2.25)
Emerging Market Debt (External) 0.50 2.00 1.00
Total Fixed Income 25.00
Private Equity 5.00 5.75 6.00
Private Debt 5.00 5.00 5.50
Real Estate 10.00 3.25 3.00
Opportunistic 5.00 2.50 2.63
Total Alternative Investments 25.00
Total 100.00%!

31| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2015 and 2014

18. Defined Benefit Pension Plan (continued)
Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.75%. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that plan member contributions will be made
at the current contribution rate and that employer contributions will be made at rates equal to
the difference between actuarially determined contribution rates and the member rate. For
purposes of the projection, member contributions and employer service cost contributions are
projected based on the expected payroll of current members only. Employer contributions are
determined based on the pension plan’s actuarial funding policy and as required by RSA 100-
A:16. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be
available to make all projected future benefit payments to current plan members. Therefore, the
long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity Analysis

The following presents the PDA’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using
the discount rate of 7.75%, as well as what the PDA’s proportionate share of the pension liability
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or 1-
percentage-point higher than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6.75%) (7.75%) (8.75%)
PDA’s proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ 4,856,582 $ 3,687,154 $ 2,700,567

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately
issued NHRS annual report available from NHRS website at https://www.nhrs.org.

19. Other Post-Employment Benefits

In addition to providing pension benefits, NHRS administers four cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined postemployment medical subsidiary healthcare plans designated in statute by
membership type. The four plans are Group II Police Officer and Firefighters, Group I Teachers,
Group I Political Subdivision Employees and Group 1 State Employees. Collectively, they are
referred to as the OPEB Plans.

RSA 21-I: 30 specifies that the State provide certain health care insurance benefits for retired
employees. These benefits include group hospitalization, hospital medical care and surgical care.
Substantially all of the State’s employees who were hired on or before June 30, 2003 and have
10 years of service, may become eligible for these benefits if they reach normal retirement age
while working for the State and receive their pensions on a periodic basis rather than a lump
sum. During fiscal year 2004, legislation was passed that requires State Group I employees
hired on or after July 1, 2003 to have 20 years of State service in order to qualify for health
coverage benefits.

32| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2015 and 2014

19. Other Post-Employment Benefits (continued)

These and similar benefits for active employees are authorized by RSA 21-1: 30 and provided
through the Employee and Retiree Benefit Risk Management Fund (the “Fund”), which is the
State’s self-insurance fund implemented in October 2003 for active State employees and
retirees.

The State Legislature has indicated it plans to only partially fund (on a pay-as-you-go basis) the
annual required contribution (ARC), an actuarially determined rate in accordance with the
parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an
ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial
liabilities over a period not to exceed 30 years.

Plan members are not required to contribute to the OPEB Plans. The PDA makes annual
contributions to the OPEB Plans equal to the amount required by RSA 100-a:52, which was
1.62% of covered compensation during the years ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013. The
PDA’s contributions to NHRS for the OPEB Plans for the years ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and
2013 were $55,556, $49,121 and $45,488, respectively, which were equal to its ARC.

Detailed information about the OPEB’s fiduciary net position is available in is available in the
separately issued NHRS annual report available from NHRS website at https://www.nhrs.org.

20. Commitments and Contingencies

Water Quality Improvement

In January 2013, the PDA-DPH completed construction of the Storm Water Management System
Modifications and Improvements, including the installation shore side of new drainage lines and
catch basins and the addition of primary storm water treatment devices. The PDA-DPH sought
and received from the State the release of $1,000,000 for construction of these improvements
and modifications as well as potential additional costs associated with permitting and additional
environmental investigations and review.

Subsurface Investigation

In addition, during site subsurface investigations conducted at the Market Street Terminal,
(performed, in part, to support the foregoing storm water system improvements), the PDA-
DPH’s environmental consultant found several areas of subsurface soils contaminated with
significant levels of the heavy metal mercury. Initial investigations reveal that this contamination
is most likely associated with a commercial wood preservation process that was located on a
portion of the site and probably operated on the site sometime after 1875 and terminated
operations before the State acquired title to the property in the 1960’s and prior to July 1, 2001
when the PDA-DPH operations were transferred from the State to the PDA. The completed study
has been submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services and
management is awaiting its review and comment. As of June 30, 2015, no liability has been
recorded for future pollution remediation obligations.

Main Ship Wharf Rehabilitation and Expansion

The PDA-DPH submitted an application to the United States Department of Transportation
requesting funding for the rehabilitation and expansion on the main ship wharf at the Market
Street Marine Terminal on the Piscataqua River in Portsmouth, New Hampshire. The project
provides direct access to ships for the entire length of the main wharf, assuring continued use
for ocean commerce and greatly enhancing safety, functionality and operational efficiency.

33| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2015 and 2014

20. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

Main Ship Wharf Rehabilitation and Expansion (continued)

The proposed expansion is estimated to cost $18,300,000 of which the State of New Hampshire
is committed to providing $5,000,000 toward the project. Grant funding of $13,300,000 would
complete the financing for these critical improvements. The PDA-DPH continues to evaluate
grant funding sources for this project.

Grant Administration

The PDA receives federal grants, which are subject to review and audit by the grantor agencies.
Although these audits could result in expenditure disallowances under the terms of the grants,
it is believed that any required reimbursements would not have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Construction Contracts

The PDA had commitments under construction contracts associated with federal grants totaling
approximately $1,614,000 and $5,797,000 at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively,

Litigation

From time to time, the PDA is involved in pending or threatened lawsuits encountered in the
normal course of business. Management of the PDA believes that the ultimate outcome of these
matters, to the extent not covered by insurance, will not have a material impact on the PDA's
financial position or operations.

21. Subsequent Event

GASB Statement No. 75 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other
Than Pensions was issued in June 2015. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve
accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for postemployment benefits
other than pension (other postemployment benefits or OPEB). It also improves information
provided by state and local governmental employers about financial support for OPEB that is
provided by other entities. This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the
effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial reported for all OPEB with regard
to providing decision-useful information, supporting assessments of accountability and
interperiod equity, and creating additional transparency. The provisions of this Statement will
be effective for the PDA beginning with its year ending June 30, 2018. Management has not
currently determined what impact the implementation of this Statement will have on the
financial statements.

34| Page



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013

Schedule of Collective Net Pension Liability

Employer Proportion of the Collective Net Pension Liability

Employer's Proportionate Share of the Collective
Net Pension Liability

Employer's Covered-Employee Payroll

Employer's Proportionate Share of the Collective

Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of the Employer's

Covered-Employee Payroll

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage
of the Total Pension Liability

JUNE 30,

2014 2013

0.0982% 0.0967%

$ 3,687,154 $ 4,163,828

$ 3,029,000 $ 2,843,000

122% 146%

66.32% 59.81%

Schedule is intended to show 10 years. Additional years will be added as they become available.

Schedule of Employer Contributions

Required Employer Contribution
Actual Employer Contributions

Excess/(Deficiency) of Employer
Contributions

Employer's Covered-Employee Payroll
Employer Contribution as a Percentage

of the Employer's
Covered-Employee Payroll

JUNE 30,
2015 2014 2013
360,425 $ 318,681 $ 241,055
360,425 $ 318,681 $ 241,055
- $ - $ -
3,430,000 $ 3,029,000 $ 2,843,000
10.51% 10.52% 8.48%

Schedule is intended to show 10 years. Additional years will be added as they become available.

35| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information

Valuation Date: June 30, 2009 for determining the Fiscal Year 2013 contributions
June 30, 2011 for determining the Fiscal Year 2014 contributions
June 30, 2013 for determining the Net Pension Liability

Notes: The roll-forward of total pension liability from June 30, 2013 to June 30,
2014 reflects expected service cost and interest reduced by actual benefit
payments and administrative expenses.

Actuarial determined contribution rates for the 2012-2013 biennium were
determined based on the June 30, 2009 actuarial valuation. Actuarial
determined contribution rates for the 2014-2015 biennium were
determined based on the June 30, 2011 actuarial valuation.

36| Page






Pease Development Authority

Reports Required by Government Auditing
Standards and OMB Circular A-133

Year Ended June 30, 2015

»f\—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

PORTSMOUTH HH



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

REPORTS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
AND OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Year Ended June 30, 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page(s)
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
And on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 1-2
Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Program
and Report on Internal Control Over Compliance as Required by
OMB Circular A-133 3-5
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 6
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 7
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs:
Section I - Summary of Auditor’'s Results 8
Section II - Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Which are
Required to be Reported in Accordance with Government
Auditing Standards 9
Section III - Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards 9

Summary of Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 10



B BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Pease Development Authority

We have audited, in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the accompanying financial statements of
Pease Development Authority (PDA), a component unit of the State of New Hampshire, as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise PDA’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents
thereto, and have issued our report thereon dated October 5, 2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered PDA’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of PDA’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
PDA’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there
is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency
is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than
a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with

governance.

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the
preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our
audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Brevny, LAE ¢ Burliart WE o WManchester MiH e Chalesian, WY
v baiydunn.oom



Board of Directors
Pease Development Authority

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether PDA's financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have
a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit,
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our auditing procedures
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of PDA’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering PDA’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any
other purpose.

% Daenn MeNell ¥ Torder., L L C

Manchester, New Hampshire
October 5, 2015



B BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
FOR THE MAJOR PROGRAM; REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL
AWARDS AS REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Directors
Pease Development Authority

Report on Compliance for the Major Federal Program

We have audited Pease Development Authority’s (PDA) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on its
major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2015. PDA’s major federal program is
identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of

findings and guestioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,

contracts, and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for PDA’s major federal program
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards
and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about PDA’s compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary

in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of PDA’s

compliance.

Bongor ME ¢ Purtiand WME & Manchzsster M e Chatesion WY
v benydunn.con



Board of Directors
Pease Development Authority

Opinion on the Major Federal Program

In our opinion, PDA complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major
federal program for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of PDA is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning
and performing our audit of compliance, we considered PDA's internal control over
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on
its major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for the major federal
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of PDA's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with
a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies,
in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that were not identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on
the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any
other purpose.



Board of Directors
Pease Development Authority

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular
A-133

We have audited the basic financial statements of PDA as of and for the year ended June
30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements. We issued our report thereon
dated October 5, 2015, which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial
statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic
financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not
a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. In our opinion,
the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

-30\4'3 Dainn. MeNerl ¥ Purder., LL L

Manchester, New Hampshire
October 5, 2015



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Federal Grant/Pass-Through Federal
Grantor/Program Title CFDA Number
U.S. Department of Commerce:
Direct:
Economic Adjustment Assistance:
01-19-63007 11.307
Public Works Assistance - Building Demolition
01-01-14139 11.300
Total U.S. Department of Commerce
U.S. Department of Homeland Security:
Direct:
Disaster Grant - Public Assistance 97.036
Port Security Grant Program 97.056
Total U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Department of Transportation:
Direct:
Airport Improvement Program:
3-33-0016-49-2011 20.106
3-33-0016-52-2012 20.106
3-33-0016-54-2012 20.106
3-33-0016-55-2012 20.106
Pass-Through State of New Hampshire:
New Hampshire Department of Transportation:
Airport Improvement Program:
SPG-15-04-2012 20.106
SPG-15-05-2012 20.106
SPG-16-01-2013 20.106
SPG-16-02-2013 20.106
SPG-16-03-2013 20.106
ISTEA 20,205

Total United States Department of Transportation

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards

6

2015
Federal

Expenditures

$ 1,170,658

2,174

1,172,832

21,070

15,445

36,515

43,135
10,870

1,458
12,780

20,527
3,022,435
6,070
541,899
462,189

431,745

4,553,108
$ 5,762,455



1.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the Schedule)
presents the expenditures of federal programs administered by Pease Development
Authority (PDA), an entity as defined in Note 1 to PDA’s basic financial statements,
during the year ended June 30, 2015. Because the Schedule presents only a selected
portion of the operations of PDA, it is not intended to and does not present the financial
position, changes in net position or cash flows of PDA.

The information in the Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Government and Non-Profit Organizations.

Summary of Significant Accountin licies

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB
Circular A-87, Cost Principles for State and Local Governments, wherein certain types
of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Pass-through
entity identifying numbers are presented where available.

Calculation of Economic Adjustment Assistance Grant Expenditures

Economic Adjustment Assistance grant expenditures reported in the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards have been calculated as follows:

Balance of revolving loan fund loans outstanding $ 781,082
Cash and cash equivalent balances 372,900
Administrative expenses paid out during the fiscal year 16,676

$1,170,658



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Section I. - Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified?

Significant deficiency(ies) identified not considered to

yes X _no

be material weaknesses? yes X__ none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X _no
Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes X _no

Significant deficiency(ies) identified not considered to

be material weaknesses? yes X__ none reported
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major Unmodified

programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported

in accordance with Circular A-133, Section .510(a)? yes X __No
Identification of major programs:

Name of Federal Program or Cluster CFDA Number(s)

U.S. Department of Transportation:
Airport Improvement Program 20.106

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between

Type A and Type B programs: $300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X _Yes




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONCLUDED)

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Section II. - Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Which are Required
to be Reported in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

None noted

Section III. - Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards

None noted



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

Year Ended June 30, 2015

NONE

10



zzzzzzzzzzzzz

STOZ ‘ST ¥390.100
ONILIIW SYO0LOIAUIA 40 AAV09

STOZ ‘T€ 1SNDNV DNIANI
doIddd HLNOW OML IHL Y04

140d3¥ TVIONVNI4 9T0Z Ad




T0Z vt
856 ()

L9 (€)

pZE'T GET
G6LTT [§92)
9581 T4

0zZE 1€

0SE 1

8 91

0zL £

£8€Z 9%

#28's (b+)
BIT %I ¥9T
1395ans FONVIUVA

UVIA dviA
ANIHUND Ol dvaA
(s,000 $)

0£0'T
r8'1

ST

[ 44
ST1
Lbe

000°'T

VNLV
ilva
OL¥VIA
HoIud

O
i
v

¥

(€1)

(z2)

&8

FONVIHVA
UVIA

ANIHUND

3

O
LN
i
~

90€

8Z0'T

I¥6'T

139dana

iilva
Ol ¥viA

€6z

956

VALV

ilva
Ol ¥V3IA

3FWOONI ONILVH3dO 13N

NOILVID3I¥d3a

(£# 39Vd)
3ISN3dX3 ANV (IWOONI)
HNLLVY3IdONON

dWOINI SNILVH¥3dO

(9% 29vd) YIHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINYYIN

(9# 39vd)
S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3H0Ud

(9 39vd) SILLTILLN

JALLVYLSINIWGY
ANV TV33INID

JONVNILNIVIAN
SILLMIDV4 ANV SONIAING

(57 any ## 39vd) §1143N3Q
ANV S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId

S3ASN3dX3 DNLLVHIdO

(E# 39vd)
SIANNIAIY ONLLVHIHO

NIAVHANS ANV WSd -S3ILIALLDY
Q3LY13d NOLLNYLSNOD 130ddNS OL
SONIMOYHOE WYIL LYOHS A3SVYIHINI

S3SN3dX3 ANV
(3IWODNI) O NILVHIdONON

‘a3139ang
LON S3LLINIDV4 ANY SONIQTING
OL NOILYDOTIV Y08V LDIYIANI

'S3VS 13N HAA Y3IMOT

01 3Na ¥3MO1 S1S0D LNIWIUNI0Ud
13Nd 'S3UNA3D0Yd 440-1ND

ST0Z A4 431vy¥31300V 0L 3INd auvog
3HL SSOUIV SNNYUIANN Tvd3NID

%9°LT A8 ¥AMO1
-S1S0D HNLLV¥3dO

"S3VS 82 1IU9

Y3IHOIH WOYd S3NNIATY
NOISS3ONOD Q3SVIUONI =

“WIHLYIM / QIAVd

SANNOY NI ISY3IUONI OL
3NAd -S334 47109 Q3SYIUONL =

‘A8 135440 ‘Hdd IHL NIHLIM
S31VS 13Nd Q3LVAIDLLNY NYHL ¥3IMOT

%0'€ Ag 4IHDIH
=S3NN3A3IY DONILVH3IdO

SISATVNY
JONVIYUVA 1395aNng 910Z A4

¥T0Z ANV STOTZ ‘T€ 1SNONV

ONIAN3 dOI¥3d HLNOW OML 3H1 ¥Oo4
. SASN3dX3 ANV S3NN3AIY 40 LINIWILVLS AILVAITOSNOD




6ITPT ¥oT

0TP 33

08T 8

€62 Lz

S60°T (62)

L'z (6€)

S6E'6 +0Z

139an8  IONVINVA
-V EVS dvaa

ANTHHND OL¥V3IA

(5,000 %)
€

18

6

LE
0se

08

185°1

IVNLOV

ilva
OL ¥V3IA

Honud

14t

Lz
(91)

(33

SsT

JONVIHVA
HV3IA
ANIHAEND

€61 Z6E
(08) 96
(92) 69
(801) 102
(6) 1€
FONVINVA $902
$900 a3ai3sang
ZIv6C 9E0'E
88 6
%4 LS
LE 9
L1y 142
f4 ¥4 =74
0€9'T 8841
13sang IVNLOV
3iva 3lva

OL¥vIA

OL ¥v3iA

voT [€129)
9 (9€)
£b (81)
£6 (88)
(44 (¥)
$900 FONVIUVA

wvnLv S3VS

13N -¥3HL1O TV

ISIANVHOU3INW
4709

INNIAIY
NOISS3IONOD

(LuvHD 3as)
S31vsS 13nd

(Luvkd 335)
S3NN3A3Y 334

S3ALLITIDOVAH
40 TVINTY

y33% TZZ
66 £9
0L s
1a%4 9Z1
123 0€
S3VS s3avs
a3ilsisans IVNLOY
HIHLO TW
VOLVIAWIS NOHL
$334 SUDIOOKW =
AWND00 ANV IV LHEVHM

YOGUVH NOLdWVYH
¥OgdvH 3AY

Y3Id HSI4 HLNOWSL1Y0d
LU0dHIV NIAVHANS

SISATVNY 13nd

SHOLIVHISIOTY QMY I9WSN Yild=

5334 DRIV =
SAIHSHIBNIN 1109 =

$334 NO9w

\&wﬁ

S

L %01

%I
31VaA OL ¥VIA SINNIAIY 334

— %Z

%0

$T0C ANV STOZ ‘T€ 1SNONY

ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW OML 3HL Y04
SANNIATY DNILVIIHO A3LVAITOSNOD



000'T [¢73) 820°T 956
06¢ [(39)] 43 07
61 6 82) (&T) L1N0 ¥345NYL
1Lz (89) LSE 682
IvT (42 8ET 4 % 91 ZE T (14 ac @5 541 Vi) ¥IHLO TV
9 9 9 L o ® £ E Z JONVNI4 11 . (11) Z1 I IVLN3Q
B B b - - - L 1 4 3AILND3X3 88 @) 65 £s =
£ £ £ - - - b - z oI ANIWIFALIIY
itiuorume: B (6) €1 91 UNSNI HLIV3H
[4 SE € L i 0T 6 = I 1¥0d S1I43aN3g
LNIWIDOYNYIN 35NTH4
Z [4 d & = s L - L 3IN0S3Y 77 [659) 565 385
91 91 ST = £ & 14 = b JONVNILNIVWN (5Z) @) (89) 9] LNO ¥34SNVHL
Z G i e - z = . = NIAVHANS
LHOdHIV IS
91 b1 €1 - - € 2 - € HLNOWS.L¥0d ANV NOLLVOVA
(s) 0z - (02) a3anydv
b b b - - - I -
5 e - 81 81 IWLLYIAO
95 95 5S . LA . - s 3SHUN0D 410D gy (1) b1 EpT Q3.1143NISNON
an3 an3 an3 065 z 509 £09 Q31143N3g
HINOW  HINOW HINOW NOD 35 NoN N3g  NON VS
NNC nc onv J4H  J¥H  /IvS S39VM
WLV (5,000 $)
SISATVNY 44V1S dlvaor  IONVRdVA  133and VNLV ;
HVIA HVIA alva oL ilva oL

UOIUd ANIHUND UvIA UVIA n

STOZ ‘IE 1SNONV
ONIAN3I AOI¥3d HLNOW OML FHL ¥O4
. S3IDIAYIS TINNOSUId AILVAITOSNOD




(KWH (000's)

CONSOLIDATED OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
FOR THE TWO MONTH PERIOD ENDING

AUGUST 31, 2015 AND 2014

UTILITIES

ELECTRICITY

WASTE
DISPOSAL

NATURAL
GAS AND OIL

PROPANE
WATER

YEARTO
DATE
ACTUAL

52
23

YEARTO
DATE
BUDGET

55
15

11

PRIOR
YEARTO
DATE
ACTUAL

41

18

CURRENT
YEAR
BUDGET

508

92

106

2400 %

2100 - 1.968 FY YTD KWH
] 1,837 TRADEPORT
] PSM

1800 ° yoraLkwH SKYMAVEN
| FY 2015 3,601 GOLF

1500 * Fy 2014 3,556 DPH
1 FY 2013 3,312 TOTAL

1200 i FY 2012 3,133
]

900

600 &mim 425
w L.
| 94 94
i ,
/

0 | iz e
TRADEPORT PSM SKYHAVEN

FY 2015

2016
71
342
11
102
65
291

PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES

LEGAL

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY

AUDIT

ALL OTHER- NET

ALL OTHER

FUEL
COAST TROLLEY

GOLF
MERCHANDISE

GOLF CART
LEASE

YEAR TO

DATE

ACTUAL

YEARTO
DATE
ACTUAL

204

35

N

2

9

YEAR TO
DATE
BUDGET

23

12

26

YEAR TO

DATE
BUDGET
397
20
26

LR

($ 000's)
PRIOR  CURRENT
YEAR TO YEAR
DATE BUDGET
ACTUAL
= 136
6 77
= 65
2 12
8 350
PRIOR  CURRENT
YEAR TO YEAR
DATE BUDGET
ACTUAL
327 1,019
s 120
26 153
31 64
384 1,356



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
ORGANIZATION CHART (CURRENT)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

David
Mullen
Executive
Director
Liz LaCava Bill Bartiett
Admin == Director of
Assistant Operations
Liz Labonte
Human o
Resource
Manager
r T Ll v L L] T ol
Al Weston BIll Hopper Scott Bevito Lynn Hinchee Irv Canner Geno Marcon| 208
Maria Stowell i Albpot Golf Course Senasdi McPherson
Engineering b e General Director of Director of Resource
. 9 Manager ll:nnn.. Counsel Finance Port Manager
R
Mike Mates John Anastas Dane Bath DeMaine Efton Chea Tim RI B S e g Anita Pat Gradi Judy Dubois Robin Page
Equipment == Kirkwood m Riese Deputy Senior
Staff Engineer Mu-ﬂ-nnw 2 _Admin Course PGA Golf Pro General Accountant Censabella Admin Admin Admin
_ F: t Superintendent Counsal Payroll Assistant R
Accountant
Jared Sheehan Dave Curtls Andraw OPEN Tracy
Environmental 1~u.-nﬂm_n-=1—hﬂ__.n_x ==  Bullding naw.lv“”..“—a Fomarsy N e _l)ll.-ﬂ__.n PGA i Alokey Jess PR e
phbieain) Operator Sarvi Coordimator  Operations Mechanic Paralegal  Patterson | SueColeman o opyarp,,  Operations
plian Vi Supervisor Golf Pro IT System Accounting lunnq anager
I . u.nn“._ g I i o Administrator Speclalist
rowneli- ohnnie Joplin ndra Grant Nichols Whit
Smith un.hr__._nﬁunn e Bullding McDonough o  Malone Ryan Caron Deputy Chief Anderson
b”-n_uan_-_._:- Operator Services Ops Speciall Ops Grounds Harbor Master Maintenance
Bob Oxx George Weich e Wayne gl
Equipment == ! Burgess L Merritt Larcchalle
Oosrar Rlactricia Ops Specialist | Ops Specialist Adpmin
Assistant
Todd Tony Grad| Tom Kayla
Kneeland == Assistant Bourne ==  Breton DanPeilivger 3 Tom Seliar
Pavements Electriclan Ops Specialist Ops Specialist Sacurity Security
Dana
Al Nort
vu:nn__:aﬂﬂn T xh”nnzﬂﬂ___cn-. Boudreau = Kevin Hanlon
Ops Specialist Harbor Master
Chris
Jim Thuriow - McCawley
Pavements Mechanic
Ed
McLaughlin «
Grounds
NOTE:

1, EXCLUDES, NON-BENEFITED EMPLOYEES, CONTRACT AND SEASONAL EMPLOYEES.



L

"S3LVA LSIHILNI LNFHIND ANV FANLONYULS 1830 WHIL ONOT ANIHUND VAd IHL ONIGYYOTY NOLLYWHOANI ¥IHLYNA HO4 ST# 3Ovd33s 1

Tz 91 Iv.10L
HLNOWSLA0d
9z b 40 ALD
ANVE
Sb Z1 LN3QIAOYd
139ang 31va
WOSI4 OL ¥v3A
dASN3dX3 1SFUILNI

(5,000 $)

75 (34
(1)
(+) (1)
194 |4
NV
13sang alva
UVIA Ol ¥V3IA

ANI¥HND HOIud

(1)

(4

135ana
ilvaol
E-LEVS

9T

wvnLv

aiva
Ol d¥viA

‘ALON

S13ssvy
40 37vS NO
SS01 / (NIVD)

d3Hlo
aNV IWODNI
1SIUIINI

ISN3dX3
AS3UILINI

YT0Z ANV STOZ ‘1€ 1SNONV
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLINOW OML 3HL Y04
ISN3dX3 (IWOINI) ONILVYIdONON d31vaIiioOSNOD



|

el
i
0|
b
~N
i

@
N
0|
bt
m
N

~ [
wn

' el

~|

i

"8

F #69

QIDONISTY

(€ETis] FEERTV

V1oL

Y¥IHLO TV
ANOZ 3Qvd.L NOIFHOS

(a3¥3153n03s)
aNN4 A¥3HSIH
-NVO1 ONIATOATY

AaNNd A¥3HSIH
-NVO1 ONIATOAIY

FONVNILNIVIN ¥31d
ANV ONI9A3¥A HOgdVH

LNIWIDVNVIW HOgdVYH
ONLLYY3dO VH3INID

HOHHVH ANV
S140d 40 NOISIAIQ

¥IHLO TV
ONLLINAVI VId
MOYDOST LNVNIL
ONLLYY3IdO Tv¥3NID

ALTHOHLNY
AN3IWdOT3A3IQ 3SVId

STOZ Tt ISNONV LV SINIWISIANI ANV HSVD

(5,000 %)

"AN3IW3IVONI LIANY 40 NOLLITAWOD OL LO3(8NS AUVNIWIIUd TILLS 34V SFUNIIE STOZ ‘0E ANNC :3LON

66ZEL
665

(4

£6€

9sT'1

660'1L

00Z°t
0] 23

96T

sT0Z
TE 9NV

vB88TL
£08

9%

16€

EST'T

804

0S£°T
8bS

SpS'T

ST02Z
0E NNC

NOILISOd 13N TV1OL

Q3LOIA1S3UNN
3INOZ AL NOIFHOL

JDONVNILNIVIW d31d
ANV ONISAQ3¥A ¥OguVYH

ANNd NYOT ONIAOTAIY
404 3.0nd1S3y

S13SSV TV.LIdYD
NI LNIJWLISIANI L3N

NOILIS0Od 13N

S3LNI8vI TVLOL

YV3A T
NVYHL 3¥0W NI 3Na
dV3A T NIHLIM 3Nd

(S1# 39vd)
SILLIIAVIT WY31 ONOT

310N
ANVIW3J ONIATOAIY

3NN3AZY A3NYVINN
3SN3dX3 Q3aN¥20V
ANV 378VAVd SINNODDV

S3TIITIavIl

82095

68Z'TT
128°¢

(48

802'T
62T

ST0Z
TE OnvV

TZE6L

TEOEL

Z0T°5S

0211
1258°L

#

548

668'T

£82°1T

ST0Z
0E NNC

S13SSV IviolL
S13SSV W.LIdvD w10l

13N
-S13SSV V.LIdVD ¥3HLO

(pl#-01+ 539vd) SSIDOUd
NI NOLLONMYLSNOD

anvl
SI355V TV11dvo
S13SSV Q31014153 TWLOL

S318YAIZD3Y SLNNOJDV
SINIWLSIANI ANV HSYD
SI355V GIDNISTY
S13SSV LNI¥WND V.LOL
3DNVANSNI AIVd3dd
SITYOLNIANI

L3N
-318VAIZD3d SINNOJDY

SINIWLSIANI ANV HSYD
SI355V INTgUMm

SI3SSV

NOILISOd 13N 40 LN3IW3LlV1S d3lvaIlOSNOD



L8 884

- = 866

= - 9651
- S TLS'T
= = Z

5 v 6Lb
S9z 042 vLL'T
= 6€ i

B 0T SH0'T
E £l ¥6S°T
4 8 ¥9

5 144 9PE

3 = 16

- = 6v1

- 88 16¢

4 ¢ (48 819

a3jLiiwens vad ana dlvaolr

LANNOWY FONVIVE Q3AI303y

(s,000 %)

€26'1
66S'T
189°T
8/
B80S
T
E9E’E
€82

oTT'T
169°T
9L
(44l
66
191
65¢L
0LT'T

ilvaol
g3anNadxa

6€S

T09°E
81¢E

'
0T

%

b

6

0ST

00

9

auvmy

ANVHD

495 £1-40-60
06L°€ +1-81-90
1€ TT-£2-50
01€'T €1-90-TT
0S1'Z £1-91-50
8L ET-9T-+0
8kt Z1-82-80
S0T TT-£0-£0
Z91 Z1-1€-50
008 11-12-21
208 80-02-11
103coud iiva

IvioL

IVAQUddY

A33ULS 13NYVIN 555 ~LNIWIAOUIWI ALIVND HILYM Hdd
SNOLLVAONIY ¥31d YOS¥VH NOLdIWYH Hdd
ONIDA3YA NOLAWYH / YOOHEYIS Hda
LNIWIDVIdIY %D0Q ONLLYOT4 IAY Hda
(210Z-50 98S) NOJIY ANV NOISIA AVMNNY NIAVHANS
3DVNIVYA ONY LNIWIAVA INVIIXV.L NIAYHANS
(Z102-50 98S) S B T'W"Y E£-5T AVMNNY NIAVHANS
(6t# YVd) NDIS3A NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSEO WSd
NOIS3Q-3¥d vE-9T AVMNNY WSd
NOIS30 ONV ONLLLIWY3d / TYAOWIY NOLLINYLSEO WSd
JOVNIVYA ANV LNIW3AVd IWSd
10300¥d NOLLONYLSNOD ¥SY WSd
SISAIVNY HLONI ANYIW3A AVMNNY WSd
(SS# V) IOYNOIS ANV ONDXINYW LHOGHIY WSd
(¥S# ¥¥4) NOLLYNOLSTY 3OVNIVYA ANV INIWIAVd WSd
(2S# Vv4) 3L¥AdN dYW 3NSOAX3 ISION WSd
J3LSIHOOY 08 LV OWIA ONIQTING LHOdIAVHL
HLVd 3SN-LLINW LY043avL

dWVN 153r04d

STOZ ‘T€ 1SNONV 40 SV

SATEVAIIOIY TVINIWNUIAODYILNI 40 AAVYWKWNS



~ ~
'
'
1

9L - - -
£82 . : .
011’1 - - -
169'1 - - -

ST-TE-80 F9NVHO IDIAY3S S3UNLIAN3dX3

v UV3IA NI LNV1d ELETS
IDNVIVE ANIWYND L3N OL ¥IASNVUL ANIUUND

Z6TE
4 NOIS3A-3dd PE-9T AVMNNY 34(
(4 NOIS3A ANV ONLLLIWY3d NOLLONYLSEO WSd
11 SNOLLYAONIY WOOUHLYE TYNIWY3L WSd
S IDNVYLNI NOIS WSd
4 (SS# ¥vd) 3DVNDIS ANV ONDIYYIN QT13IFHIV
9L (T09T 98S) SISATVNY HLONIT ANV AONVIW3A AYMNNY
€82 (6b# Yv4) NOIS3A NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSEO
011’1 (€£09T 98S) NOLLYHOLSIY 3DVNIVIA ANV LNIWIAVd
169°T (2091 985) 1D3(0"d NOLLONYLSNOD ¥SY
LYOdUIV HLNOWSLYO0d
ST-0£-90
1V JWVN DD3rtodd

(s.000 $)

STO0Z ‘TE€ 1SNONV 40 SY

SSAUDO0Ud NI XHOM NOILONULSNOD 40 AUVWWNS

ol

"INIW3IVONI L1IANY 40 NOLLITdWOD OL LI3CANS AYVNIWIIIYd TILLS Juv SFAN9I4 STOZ ‘0E INNC -LON



NOLLVYLISINIWAY

FONVNILNIVIW
Z88E g - 5 IIgE

(2102-5098S)
£ | = F & 11 JOVNIVYA ANV LNIWIAVL INVIIXV.L
(z102-v0 98S)
808 = - - 80S NOLLDNYLSNOD3Y ANV NDISIA AVMNNY
(Z10Z-50 98S)
£9€°E S = S 8GE’E 3OVNOIS ANV ONDIYYIN-LINYLSNODIY ££-GT AYMNNY
LHOdUIV NIAVHIIS

ST-1€-80 IFONVHD IDIANIS SFUNLIANIdX3 ST-0£-90

v HVYIA NI LNV1d dv3a 1v IWVN 1D3r0ud
FINVIVE ANIHAUND 13N OL ¥34SNVHL ANIHUND FONVIVE
(5,000 $)

e GT0Z ‘“TE LSNODNV 40 SY
SSAAUAD0Ud NI XYOM NOILONULSNOD 40 AUVWKWNS

13

"LN3WIDVINT LIONY 40 NOLLITdWOD OL LDI(BNS AUYNIWIIINA TILLS 34V SIWNSLA ST0Z 0 ANNC :3LON



Z 4 L Fa = LNIWLIND3I 3SNOHENTD
8 Z - z 9 3avd9dn 311S83m 4109
£S - o - £S (AINO NDIS3Q) NOISNVdX3 3SNOHEN12
ASYN02 4709
ST-1E-80 IONVHD IDINYIS SIUNLIANIAXI  ST-0E-90
iv UVIA NI LNV1d UVIA 1v WVN Hd
JONVIVE INTWUND 1IN OLUIASNVHL AIN3¥¥ND IONVIVE I

(s,000 %)

(@ @TOZ ‘TE LSNONV 40 SY
SSTUD0Ud NI XAOM NOILONAULSNOD 40 AUVHWWNS

cl

"ANIWIDVONI LIONY 40 NOLLITdWOD OL 1D3CENS AYYNIWIIYd TILLS 3oV SIUNDIH ST0Z “OF INNC *3LON



(¥3.53HD0Y 08)
OW3a ONIQTING ANV LNIWIAOYIWI ONYT

ANIWIDVIdIY LHOT 13341S
06# DNIQTING -LNOFYANNOY
1¥0d3avil

ET d

z z z -
8 % < 8
ST-TE-80 IONVHD IDIAYIS SIUNLIANIdX3 ST-0£-90
iv ¥V3A NI LNV1d YvaA v
IDNVIVE AN3¥¥ND 13N OL ¥34SNVYL ANIHAND IONVIVE
(5,000 $)

e §T0Z ‘TE LSNONV 40 SY
SSIUD0Ud NI XYOM NOILONAULSNOD 40 AAVYWKWNS

£l

"LNIWIDVINI LIANV 40 NOLLIIWOD OL LI3C8NS AYYNIWIIIN TILLS uy S3UNSI STOZ "0€ ANNC :3LON




voC1T V101

JAd %7 (13 - 6v 8907
b b - b - ddd -LN3W3DV1d3d ¥3ISYIANOD
¢ b - v £ NOLLYDIddY LNVYD ¥3OLL
ST - - - ST ONINIVYL ¥3DI440 ALIINDIS ALIIDVS
91 - - - 91 LN3W3DV1d3d %204 ONLLYOT4 JAY
9z T - 1 ST ¥3Id I1LSYOMIN -SYHIWYD
37 (1] . O €01 ANIWIDV1dIY 3TVIS HONYL 13FULS L3NV
v8E . . . ¥8E LIN3W3OV1d3d 3DATY8 SS3DIV HLINOS
66S'T - g e 665°T SNOLLYAON3Y ANV NOIS3A d0gdVYH NOLdWYH
€T6'1 . . e €261 AINIW3AOYAIWI ALITVNO ¥ILYM
SYOHYVH ANV SL¥O0d 40 NOISIAIQ
ST-TE-80 JONVHD IDIANIS SIUNLIONIdX3  ST-0E-90
v UVIA NI LNV1d HVIA v JWVN ID3Ifoud
JONVIVE ANIHEND L3N OLYH34SNVHL ANIHHEND ADNVIVE
(s.000 $)

:(Q3NNLLNOD) m.ﬂoN n.Hm -—-m:w:< 40 m<

SSIAAUD0Ud NI XIOM NOILONUYLSNOD 40 AAVWIWNS

vi

"ANIWIDVONI LIANY 40 NOLLINdWOD OL 1D3(8NS AYVYNIWIIIYd TILLS Juv STUNOI4 STOZ ‘0€ INNC :3LON



Sl

188 W1OL

= 9102
- Ad NI QIvd
188
L1 020z
91T 6102
91t 8102
911 L10¢
911 9t10C
%05t dv3A
© HN OSI4
S14¥0d

40 ALD

ANIWAVAIY IDIAYIS 1930 40 I 1INAIHOS

(5,000 $)

™~

18s

ana
INNOWY
IvioL

S5

NOILYOd
Wy3lL
ONOT

M
~N
i

~|

91T

NOILYOd
ANIHHND

VLOL

(VZNOT)
SIONVAQY
ANVN3L

%08’y ©®

310N T0¥1NOD
NOILLNTI0Od
d3LvYm
“HLNOWSLY0d
40 ALDD

J1VY 1S3UIUINI
/ ¥3d10H 1930

STOZ ‘T€ 1SNONV 40 SV
SALLITIGVIT W33l DNO1



009°€

(5S8°T)
187c

vZ

89¢

89T

E0E'T

6v6

%6

135dng
dv3A
VOSId

(5,000 %)

9i

iy

| ¥4

(m

(@
§24)

(12

€T)

JONVIEVA
yv3A
OL¥vaA

109

(0z2)
0Z¢

LL
8¢
151

091

0sT

135and
a1va
0L ¥v3A

L¥8

89

(e61)

8¢
- 1
0P1

6ET

Z£1

VALV

alva
OL dv3A

3WOONI
ONILVHE3IdO 13N

NOILLVZILYOWY
ONV NOILVID3¥ud3a

ASN3dX3
ANV (IWODNI)
ONLLVH3IdONON

JWOONI ONILVHIdO

¥3IHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINAVIN

S3DIAYAS T¥YNOISS330dd
S3ALLNLLN

JALLVYLSININGY
ANV TVE3N3D

AONVYNILNIVIW SILLINIDVL
ANV SONIQTING

SLI43IN3E ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSYHId

S3SN3dX3
ONILVY¥3dOo

SINNIAIH
ONLLVY3dO

EEvZL 8L6'2 L0622 31va Ol Hv3A
groz rioc Skoz
£107 e V10T stito S 107 g

33 ADR 20 dis W L L3 ang A ud W @3 [}

—— |I..._ 000°0C
'\.‘\\
oze'ry
2 e . 000'0S
Viva INIWINVIAN3
256 08T ZET
0s 8 £ ¥IHLO TV
/91 £ S3NNIAZY 334
S3NNIATY
€1 z g NOISSIINGD
SUYVONVH
191 @ oz ANV 09uYD
INTY
995 ot1 €0t S3LLDV4
1390ng  1394ng WALV (5,000 $)
WV3A 31va 1va SINNIAIY
WISI4 OL¥VIA  OLMY3A ONILV¥3dO

LY0dYUIV HLNOWSLI0d

STOZ ‘T€ 1SNODNY DNIANI AOTd3d
HLNOW OML 3FHL 304 SNOILYVY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS



Ll

062

(£9)

[40)8

LE

SE

ELT

0

(14

1395ang
yv3A

vosH

(s.000 $)

(s1)

9z

(6)

(1)
(¥)

(1)

(1)

€]

AONVIAVA
yv3A
OL ¥v3A

s

(8)

1€

61

09

139ang
Jlva

LE

81

(44

JWOONI
ONILVY¥3dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
QGNV NOLLVID3ud3qa

ASN3IdX3
aNV (IWODNI)
SNILVHIdONON

AWODNI ONLLVHIdO

13Nd -43HL0 TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINYVYIW

SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d
S3LNLLN

FALLVYLSINIWGY
ANV TVH3N3D

3ONVNILNIVIW S3LLNIDVS
ANV SONIQTINg

S1I43N38 NV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSH3d

S3SN3dX3
ONILVY¥3dO

SANN3IAIY
ONILVY¥3IdO

609 1) 829t {o01) 6P T)
(908) 81¢ (001) (szs)
(£91) 85t - (£59)
(£99) PEB'T . (z6g's)
1€ 81 (s)
1oL SANN4 AVd3y aN3dx3a
1NV 183a IVLIdYD
LEVS +89°9 #89'9 88€E
£5'5$ TE8'ST €LLE 21T
IOId yv3IA alva HLNOW
IAY WLIOL OLYY3A  LINIHHMD
ata
S5¢ 09 ¥s
ﬁ -
0zt S¢ 0€
Pl 14 74
139ang 139ang WALV
yV3IA 3lva 3iva
WISI4 OL¥VANA  OL¥v3A

ET0T A4

(66%)
(89)
(601)

-600Z Ad
$10T A4
STOZ A4

81 9T0Z Ad

vd3do

MOTd

HSVD 13N

910Z Ad

ST0Z A4

alos
13nd 40
SNOTIVD

¥3IHLO MV
S3vS 13n4

SUVONVH
ANV 09uYD

SANNIAIY
SNILYH¥3do

LA0dAUIV NIAVHMIS

STOZ ‘T€ 1SNONV ONIANI AOTY¥3d
HLNOW OML 3H1 Y04 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVLS

(s,000 $)

(s.000 $)



81

096

16E°L
99
ozt

01
£91

Ss

SIE

8508

139dng
dv3A

VIS4

(s.000 $)

[ZA8

(9)

991

(02)

0z
(2)
(81)

(1)

SSst

JONVIEVA
dv3A
OL¥V3A

091

66Z°1
01
0z

8¢

8t

30b'T

139ang
Jiva
OL ¥v3A

Zs1

S9p‘1
%%

0z

01

8s

1951

WLV

aivd
OL ¥v3A

JWOONI
ONILVY3dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
ANV NOLLYID3¥d3a

asNIdx3
ANV (IWODNI)
ONILVY¥IdONON

JWOONI ONLLVH3IdO

¥3IHLO TV

NOLLOWO¥d
ANV ONLLINAVIN

S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3J0dd
S3LNLN

AALLYYLSININGY
ANV TV33INID

FONVYNALNIVIW SILLITIDOVS
ANV SONIQTINg

SLI43N38 ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId

S3ASN3AdX3
ONILVY¥3dO

S3ANN3IATY
ONILVY¥3dO

9L

786'L

139ang
dv3A
WOSIHd

Sop'T

139an8
alvad
OL ¥v3A

44

6151

VALV
41va
Ol "v3A

SNYOT
NO 3WODNI
1S343UNI

S3LLIMIDV4
40 TVLN3Y

(s,000 $)

SANN3IAIY
ONILVH¥3IdO

130d3dvil

STOZ ‘T€ LSNONV SNIAN3 AOIYd3d
HLNOW OML FHL 304 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVILS



LLE L

(444
IVLOL WIS

08T

.

911
0ze
or1'T

(444

135ang
dv3aA
V0S4

(5,000 $)

61

LE

85

/ aoo4

(43

139dn8
31va
0L ¥v3A

S

VLV
diva
OL ¥v3A

JWODNI
ONLLYY34O
€T 13N

(NOLLYIDI¥dIT

ONIGNTX3)

S3SN3dX3

44 ONLLYY3dO

SINNIAIY
£5 ONLLYH3dO

dOHS SISATVNY
0dd 1INN
SS3ANISNg

Y3HLO GNV
3ISIANVHOH3IW

SNOSS31 47109
YOLYINWIS
SdIHSYIAIWIIW
5334 47109
S3NN3A3Y 334

SANNIATY
NOISS3ONOD

SINN3AIY
SNILV¥3dO

(G1T)

Z6€

L1
998t
81¢

SS

0ST

SST

ESE

ST16

(1)
(1)
(9)

3ONVIIVA
uv3aA
OL dv3A

62
[

961

135ang
alva
OL ¥v3A

SbE
7
ss

61

9t

SL

£81

(474

VLY
a1va
OL ¥v3A

IWOONI
ONILVH3dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
ONV NOILLVID3¥d3a

ISN3IdX3
ANV (3WOONI)
ONILVYIdONON

JWOINI ONILYHIdO

Y3HLO TV

NOLLOWOY¥d
ANV ONLLINYVIW

S3DIAN3S TYNOISS3H0Ud
SALILLN

IALLVYLSINIWAY
ANV TVH3INID

FONNILNIVW S3LLITIOVS
ANV SONIQING

SLI43N38 ANV
SADIAYAS TINNOSHAd

S3SN3dX3
ONILV¥3dO

S3NN3A3Y
ONILVd3dO

(5,000 $)

i

3S¥NOD 4709
STOZ ‘T€ 1SNONV HDNIANI AOIY3d
HLNOW OML 3HL1 ¥0d4 SNOILVY3AdO 40 LNIWILVILS



690°0pT
141'88
911’11

PST'EES

(awn)
NOSY3s
ST0T

#8875

£99'991
STL'S81
6S¥'9L1

9T0Z Ad

0c

0ST'95T
615'901
p8T'9ET
1461 $

NOSV3S
10T

9Gr'ECP 1 $
9£8'691
EET'09T
LOE'L6
6ZE'v8
SP6'L9
SIP'TL
LBY'S6
8S8'CL
ZID'ETT
TE9'LST
S68'891
LL5'V9T §

STOZ Ad

5334 WOOY ANV Q004
S3aNoval

AY1d LNIWVNANOL
0t-ZT SdNOYD

SNOLLONNd
3IS¥NOD /aN1d

annc

AVIA

Tdv
HOYVIW
AdvNnyg3d
AAVNNVC
d38W3230
Y38W3AON
4380100
Y3IW31d3sS
1snanv
ANt

S3vs
SS0oud
TIE9
ANV dve

TIS6E WLOL

6892 HIAWIWNON

829'T1 H3AWIW

SAONNOY ALX P102

18T5F vLOL

LBE'CE HIGWIWNON

oL TT HIAWIW

SANNOY ALk 5102

- 3 986 81T $

£T6 3aNNC
B AVIA
6EV'ET ddY
SZr'Se HOHVIW
¥86°'12 AdvNyg3d
088°S¢ AYVYNNYL
00991 383034
626°CT Y3GWIAON
012 ¥390100
- Y38W3Ld3S
1snony
$ - ANC
SANN3IAIY
9T0Z Ad STOZ Ad HOLYINKWIS
4709

SANNOY HITWIWNON SNSUIA HIFWINW STOT

0F

181°Sk

8s

h6'br

NOSV3S
$102

SAVQ NIVY

d3Avid
SANNoY

G3AV1d 4709 40 SANNOY

STOZ 0€ ¥39W3Ld3S 40 SY
ViVd SNIXUYVIWHONIE 3SUNO0D 4709 A3




NIWQV

ol
LET
133415
13V
$597C ozT)
1874 (92)
5.6 (zv1)
768 (€43
0%¢ (59
591 or
44! (9)
SEE (1)
6 1
LES £t
139an8  3IONVIAVA
UVIA UVIA
WOSI OL ¥v3A

(5,000 $)

01T

T€T

H3ld HSI4
HLNOWS.LYOd

LL
98

¥9

135ang
a1va
OL ¥vaA

9

0T

HOguvH
AAd

0T
TL
55

L0T

IVNLOV
31va oL
dv3aA

€L

P01

HOg¥YH
NOLdWVH

TV.LO0L

ONI dO 13N

(NOLLYIDI¥d3a
ONIGNTG)

S3SN3IE
ONLLYY3dO

S3NN3AZY
ONLLVY3dO

SISATVNY
1INN

SS3ANISNg

Y3IHLO0 TV

SIS 13nd

2200 / JYVHM

SNOLLYYLSIDIY
ONIIYVd
S33d ONIJOOW

INN3AIY 334

ANNIAIY
NOISS3INOD

STV.INIY ALTIIOVA

SINNIAIY
ONLLYY¥3dO

8¢

®00)

(s81)

(€
4

(z1)

(61)

¥59'C 8Z1)

JONVIUVA
Uv3aA
Ol ¥v3A

Pl Pt m o e

[§%3)

L6

9L

L9E

LT
9t
T4

£1z

Tz

139ans
a1va
0L ¥vaA

™l

101

w01
Ity
z81

62

61

£k

P61

%5

VNV
alvaoL
uv3aA

IWOINI dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
ANV NOLLVID3¥d3a

3SN3dX3
ANV (3IWOONI)
ONILVHIdONON

JWOOINI ONLLVY3dO

13N4 - ¥Y3IHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ONV ONLLINAYIW

S3DINY3S
TYNOISS340%d

S3ALLNLLN

IALLVYLSININGY
ANV TVY¥3N3D

FONVNILINIVIN ANV
Jvd ANV SONIQTINg

S1I43N38 ANV
S3JIAYIS TINNOSHId

S3ISN3dX3
ONILVY3dO

SINNIAIY
ONILVY¥3dO

g

(@3.L0141574NN) TATHSAWVH MAN 40 ALTYOHLNY 1¥0d

STO0Z ‘T€ 1SNONV SNIAN3I AOIy3d
HLNOW OML 3HL ¥04 SNOILLYY3dO 40 LNIWILVYLS



(s)

139ang
uv3A
IVOSI4

(s.000 %)

(44

~l

~

(1)

49]

49)

—

JONVTEVA 135an8
uvaA a1va
OL ¥v3A 0L ¥v3A

v

NV
iva

OLdvaA

IWOONI
ONILVH3HO 13N 68 @

NOLLVZILYOWY
ANV NOLLVID3¥d3a el

ISN3dX3
anyv (IWODNI)
ONLLYV¥3IdONON

3IWOONI ONLLYY¥IO 2ot

Y¥3H10 TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINYVIW

S3JIAY3S TYNOISS340¥d
SaunLn

JALLVYLSINIWAY
QNV TVd3INTD

FONVNILNIVIN SILLIIDVA
ANV SONIQTINg

SLI4IN38 ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSYHId

S3ISN3dX3
ONILLV¥3IdO

SINNIATY 77 o)
ONLLV¥3dO

iNOZ
1390N8  3DNVI¥VA
Javil LLED EVENY
NOIFYOd = wosH OL ¥v3A

(4

139ang
alva
OL uv3A

01

WNLV
a1va
0L ¥yv3A

FWODNI
SNILV¥3IdO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
ONV NOLLVID3¥d3a

ISN3dX3
ANV (3WOONI)
ONILV¥IdONON

IWOONI ONILVY3IdO

¥IHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINYVIN

S3DIAY3S TYNOISS340Yd
S3LLNLLN

IALLVYLSINIWAY
ANV TVH3IN3D

FONVYNILNIVIN SILLTIIDVS
NV SONIQTINE

SLI43N3E ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSYHId

S3aSN3dX3
ONILVY3dO

SANNIATN
ONILVY3dO

ONIDA3x™a
HOEIVH

-

(@3.10124153¥) IFYIHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTHOHLNY 1¥0d

STOZ ‘T€ 1SNONV DNIANI AOIy3d
HLNOW OML 3H1 404 SNOILVY3IdO 40 LNIWILVIS



- i 3IWOINI

T : £ £ ONILVY¥IHO 13N
NOLLVZILHOWY
GNV NOLLVIDIdd3a
" 7 " % -»uzmuw.nuwm anv nw_‘m‘ﬂwﬁﬁw
- E - . ONLLY¥IdONON
i bl - £ £ JWOONI ONILVYIdO
o 0~ = = _
£Z8 9 %9 NOLLVZITLLN b4 @ ¥ T
IVLIdVD
¥IHLO TV
9ET'T PSTT ISTT
o NOLLOWOYd
556 187 i J = - = ANY ONLLINYYIN
608 999 £79 W¥3L ONO1 i @ B z S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIHONd
e T4 STT STT IN3¥HND SN
SNIGNVISINO
IALLVHLSINIWGY
SNVO1 i - } : ANV Tv¥3NIO
Toz e STY IONVNILNIVIA SILLIIOVS
SanN4 . 8 : - ANV SONIQTING
£ I35 £ Q3LOT¥LSTY SiLENED G
8sT €€ zLE SANN4 TVY3INID : . . ¢ S30IAY3S TINNOSY3d
SIONVIVE HSVD S3ISN3dX3
ONILY¥3dO
#10Z-0£-90 S10Z-0£-90 S0TZ-T€-80
Ly 3ONVIvE LV 3DNVIVE 1¥ 3DNVIvE S3INN3AIY
= = : R e g @ z g ONILV¥3IdO
NOILL N AN N Il adNN4d NVO1
139ang JONVTUVA 139ans NV ONIATOAIY
UV3A HVIA 3lva ava
. WISI4 OL dV3A OL ¥Y3A OL ¥VaA

(5,000 $)

(Q3NNLLNOD)

(@3.1014153¥) FYTHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTHOHLNY L30d
STO0Z ‘TE€ 1SNONV DNIAN3I AO1d3d
€2 HLNOW OML 3HL Y04 SNOILYY3dO 40 INIWILVYILS

"AN3W3DVON3 LIANV 40 NOLLITdWOD 0L L3NS AUVNIWIIINd TILLS JuY SN STOZ ‘OF INNC :3LON



Z6v'65 £¥8'8S
9z5 152
1£6'8S 760’85
BPvSE TZ¢s
88% #65
S9p S9b
£z1 621
002t 0542
vET 0€T
£29°1 1691
S10Z ST0Z
TE 9NV 0E NNC
(s.000 $)

ve

NOILISOd 13N V101

Q3LORLSIUNN
INOZ 3aviL NOIFHOS

FONVNILNIVIW ¥31d
ANV ONIDJIHA YOFUVYH

ANNd NVOT ONIAOTAIY
04 43.10Td1S3y

S13SSV T.LIdvD
NI LNIWLS3ANI L3N

NOLLISOd 13N

S3LLNIGVIT TV10L

dV3A T
NVHL 340W NI 3Na

dV3A T NIHLIM 3Na
SALLINIEVIT WY3L ONO1

310N
ONVIW3Q ONIATOAIY

ANNIATY INAVINN

ISNIdX3 3NV
ANV 379VAVd SINNODDV

SITIIIavIl

9v0'€9 7909
65209 68V'19
W9 89ty
ELTL £L6'9
AW AW
877 (7154
€ 741
842 987
£8T'T £BT'T
6L £96
ST0Z ST0Z

TE anV

0E NNC

S$13SSV IV10L

S13SSV WLIdVD TV.10L

13N
-S13SSV TVLIdVD ¥3HLO

$53004d
NI NOLLONYLSNQOD

anv
S13S5V ViIdvo

SL13SSY INIHHND TV.LOL
JONVUNSNI QIvdIdd
SATYOLNIANI

13N
-318VAIZO3d SINNODDV

SINIWLSIANI NV HSVD

S13SSV LNIHAND

SI355V

YLUC A4 .v...cn Ad H:._n ..Elw:..a E!-.H..:.__A. >u &
"
000°T
|
7
USRNSSR 11 1

NOILISOd Q310IdiSIdUNN 13N

‘SLId3nN3g

JONIYd ANV 408V OL IALLY 1Y

NOLLYIVOS3 LSO A8 A30330X3
N338 SVH 1dD / NOLLYIVDS3 3NNIAIY .

"AINIWAVAIY

1830 ANV S103004dd TV.LIdYD

Q31Y13d INVYONON 1d0ddNS OL
NOLLVOIE0 VIDNVYNI4 AINNILNOD .

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNOSI

(FUTHSIWVH MIN 40 ALTHOHLNY L¥Od INIGNTIXT) —I—-”vuhn_lummw‘hvnm .—um——l— u_-hv -—l—l—mm_—)—mﬂ-_u‘nﬁ—-mw
ALTYOHLNY LN3IWdO13A3AQ 3Svad

"LN3W3OVON3I L1IANV 40 NOLLITdW0D OL 1D3(8NS AWVNIWIIIYd TILLS 3wV SFUNOIL STOZ ‘0E INNC ‘ILON

(5,000 $)



SANNLd G3LOIYLSTAUNN -NOILISOd L3N 40 LNIWALVIS
FAUIHSAWVYH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY LI0d

PIVIT BSEIT

£L (8€1)

T06'T1T L6P'TT

ZEs Tz

961 LT

9¢€ ot
ST0Z ST0Z

IE 9NV 0E NNC

(s,000 %)
T4

NOILISOd 13N V101

Q3LOTALSIUNN

04 a.0rdLS3y

S13SSV W.LIdYD
NI LNIWLSIANI 13N

NOILISOd 13N

S3LLNIAVIT IvLOL

INNIAIH QINYYINN

ISN3dX3 3NUDIV
ANV 318VAVd SLNNODDV

E}i v

TovTT

BEPZ

985°t
LLE

1

e

44
SbS

ST0Z

TEanv

)

Z5

X 44
06¢

ST0Z

0E NNC

"AN3W3DVINI LIONY JO NOLLITdWOD OL 1D3C8NS AYVNIWIIIN TILLS Juv SIWNOIL STOT ‘0€ INNC :2LON

S13SsSV IvioL

S13SSV TVLIdVD TV.1O0L

13N
~S13SSV TW.LIdVD ¥3HLO0

SS320ud
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

anv
SI355V TV1dvD

S13SSV LN3¥HND W.LOL
2DNWVAHNSNI AlVdIud
(13Nn4) SIMIOLNIANI

L3N
-F18VAIZO3Y SINNODDV

SANIWLISIANI ANV HSYD
SI3SSV INTHEMD

00Z-

910Z Ad M! v' EIOT A4 TTIOT Ad
— 0

3 - 00T

NOILISOd Q3LOTHISIUNN L3N

"S3ONVIVE ANNd A3 LOTHLSIUNN

A8 0384058V N339 SYH NOITIIW 6°0% 3TIHM
S3INOW NI NOITIIW 0'T$ d3dIAQud

SVYH ONNJ NOISNVdX3 d31d 3HL

"SUV3A TVOSH 33dH.L 1SVd NI S1SOD 103(04dd
LNIWINOUdINI ANV NOLLYDIJIAOW WILSAS
LNIWIDVYNYIN ¥3LYM WHOLS NI NOITIIW 6°T $

'S3DIAY3S NI

NOLLONA3Y 3YINOIY AVIN ANV FANLINYLS
TVIDNYNIH 03.1v¥0I¥3130 SYH S1O3(0dd
TWLIdYD Q3SUNBWIFANN LA0ddNS OL
NOLLYOIIE0 TVIDNVYNI4 AQ3NNILNOD

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNOSIA

0ot

(5,000 %)



zs LS
Zs 5
: z
F4
ST0Z ST0T
TE€ Onv 0E NNC
(5,000 $)

dNOZ 3AVYd.L NOIFYO0d -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILVLS
JUYIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY LY0d

9¢

NOILISOd 13N TV10L

ANOZ 3avdL NOIIHO0L

*d04 310rd1S3y

S13SSV WAIdYD
NI LNIWLSIANI 13N

NOLLISOd 13N
S3LLNI8VIT V1oL

ANN3AZY A3INEVANN

ISNIdX3 AaNAYIDV
ANV 318VAYd SLNNODDY

S3TLIavil

47

STz
TE 9NV

STO0Z
0E NNC

"ANIWIOVONI LIANY 40 NOLLITdWOD OL LI3(BNS AUYNIWIIIN TILLS UV STHNDIS STOZ ‘0F INNC *3LON

S$13SSV viol
S13SSV TV.LIdVD TVLO0L

13N
-S13SSV TV1LIdVD ¥3HLO

S53004d
NI NOLLONY.LSNOD

anv1
SI35SV TV1IdvD
S13SSV Q310141534 VLOL

S3T8VAIZOIY SINNOIDVY
SLNIWLSIANI ANV HSVD

§13SSV Q3 1014153y

13SSV

9T0Z A4 STOZ Ad ¥TI0T Ad ETIOT A4 TIOT A4

- SL

..... 001

NOILLISOd @3.10I¥4.1S3Y 13N

STOZ Ad NI d3AY3S3d AT1N4
"SAVA 0ZT NVHL ¥31v3¥9 A8 LNINONI3A
F18VAIZOIY ISNOHONILSIM UV3A JOTdd

"SIONITIVHD TVIONVNIL
40 NOLLVOIQONI ON HLIM 31V1S AdV3L1S

SISATVNV ANV NOISSNDSIA

(5,000 $)



hi45 80T
£6€ 68€

82/ 989

4 (214

- ¥9z

ST0Z STOZ
1€ 9NV 0E NNC
(s.000 $)
ic

NOILISOd 13N TV1OL

FONVNILNIVIW ¥31d
ANV ONIDA3AA YOFuVH

Y04 3.0md1s3y

S13SSV TV.LIdYD
NI LNJWLSIANI 1IN

NOLLISOd 13N

SALLNIEVIT VL0l

ISN3dX3 a3N¥DV
ANV 378VAVd SINNODDV

SITITIIavil

8ZL

86T

(113

£6E

STO0Z
TE 9NV

6EET
989

(34

£L8Y

ST0Z
0ENNC

S13SSV V1Ol
S13SSV V.LIdVD TV10L

13N
-S13SSV TVLIdVD ¥3HLO

S5320ud
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

anv
SI35SV WidvD
S13SSV Q3L0d1S3y TVI0L

SIN8VAIZOIY SINNODDV
SIN3WLSIANI ANV HSYD
FESSAETS) CICET]

SI355V

IO A4 STOZ A4 PIOZ A4 ETOL A4

Z10Z A4

NOILISOd Q310I¥iS3y L3N

ET$ NOLdWVYH / %0048v3s &
0S% Sulvd3ay Y3ld Tvd3NID "
0ZT$ 37vDS YOMYL ANNOYD .

ST0Z Ad

86% NISYE ONINYNL -£10Z A4

06% NISY8 ONINYNL -ET0Z A4

00Z% NOLdWVH / MO0¥8Y3S -Z10Z A4
OFT$ YOGUVH NOLdIWYH -TT0Z A4

‘SNOLLVY3dO 140d 404
S103(0¥d TV.LIdVD A3SUNGWITUNN LI0OddNS
OL NOLLYOIIE0 IVIONVYNI4 d3NNILNOD

SISATVNV ANV NOISSNOSIA

"ANIWIDVON3 110NV 40 NOLLITdWOD OL LD3(8NS AUVYNIWIIIYA TILLS 3V STUNSIL STOZ ‘0€ INNC :3LON

ONIDAIAUA YOFAUVH -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILVIS
JUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTIMOHLNY L30d

(s.000 $)



95Tt ESTT
9511 EST'T
T T
1 1
ST0Z §T0Z

TE DNV 0ENNC

(s,000 $)

dNNd NVOT DNIATOAIY -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILVLS

8¢

NOILLISOd 13N TV10L

AONNd NVYOT ONIAOTAIY
404 d3.10Md1S3y

S13SSY VLIdVD
NI LNIWLISIANI 13N

NOLLIS0d 13N
SALLIIEVIT V10L

3ASN3dX3 3Ny00V
ANV 318VAVd SLNNODDY

SITIITIavI

Z5TT PETT
5TT PETT
127 182
ST £L€
ST0Z ST0Z

TE 9NV 0E NNC

S13SSV TvioL

S13SSY Q31014.1S3Y W.I0L

S318VAIZO3Y SINNODDY
SINIWLSIANI ANV HSVD
S1355V 310Td1S3d

SI35SV

9T0TAd SIOZAd PIOZAd EIOZAd ZIOZ AJ
T

NOILISOd @3.10Td1S3y 13N

'SNYO1 3dn.Ln4
d04 ANVW3A IHL IONITIVHD ¥IAIMOH
5300 INJWNOAIANI DIWONODI LNIHdND

"3ONVIvE ANN4
3HL OL 3ALLYT13Y SIONITIVHD VIONVYNIH ANV
40 NOLLVDIGNI ON HLIM 31V.1S AQV3LS

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNOSIA

JUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALINOHLNY LIY0d

"LNIWIDVONI LIANV 4O NOLLITdWOD OL LI3C8NS AUYNIWMIIY TILLS Juv S3WNOI4 ST0Z ‘0 INNC -3LON

(5,000 $)



zzzzzzzzzzzzz

STOZ ‘ST ¥IFOLD0 .[JAA
DNILIIW SUOLDIUIA 40 Quvod

9T0C ‘0€ ANNC
DNIAN3I AOId3d HLNOW 3NIN
JH.L J04 SNOILDILOUd MOTd HSYD




ST
14!
€T

[4547!

NVO1 SNIATOAIH

ANOZ 3aVdL NOIFHOS

JONVNILNIVIA ¥31d ANV ONIDAIAA JOFdVH
SANNH A310Td1S3d
SANNS A3 LOTH1STANN -MIIAYIAO AYVIWIWNS

SYOSAVH ANV S1¥0d 10 NOISIAIQ

SALLTTIOVA 11a3¥0

SAQIVMY LNVID
SFANLIANIAX3 TVLIdVYD ’
MIIAG3IAO AYVIWWNS -

ALTYOHLNY LN3IWdOT3A3A 3SVad

S.1N31NOD 40 J19VL



96 £t .i0L
59 99 Q31VYNDIS3A Vad
/8 L1g Q31ORISIYNN Vad
ST02-0£-90 ST0Z-T0-0T
LV 3DONVIvE 1¥ 3NV S3DNVIVE ANNd TVLOL
LE3Q L] e D07 g HSVD (RUODAISDING wee s

[]

- 08z

S % 00s

Mv v 054
Vltrd:li\ *f&io _ 000°L

S o ; 585 "10% =

23° "
._—Kno Y ¥ |

(s.000 $)

008t
SADNVIVE 1930 ANV HSVD @3103C0¥d

* SWVYIULS INNIATY 1¥0d3d
‘Am ANV LSVOFH0d FANLIANIAXT TV.LIdYD 40 ADVHNDJJY (Z
SQAVMY LNV¥9 31V1S / TvVd3d3d 40 Ld1IE303Y (T IANTONI
SNOLLD3C0Ud FANLNS QIVMOL SFLLIALLISNIS LNIHEND 4

'STANLIANIDE

TVLIdYD Q3LY 13 LNVYED d310300™d IDONYNIJ ATTAYIWNDRYd OL

JINVE LNIAIAOYd 3HL HLIM 11a34D 40 INTT WAL LHOHS
S.AT FZT1LLN ¥3HLANS OL 33N OL INNILNOD TIIM vYad FHL =

NOISSnosIa

|

(=]
v
N

|

o)
|
i

£5€6
911

S6E'T
£60'T
028’1
CTaas

FJONVIVE ANN4 DNISOTD
MOTd HSVD 13N

INIWIHULLIY 1930 WAL ONO1
S3SN3dX3 ONLLYYIO
(5# 39vd 335) INYYD -SIUNLIANIAXT TY.LIdVD
(6#-9¢# S39¥d 335) INYYD NON -STINLIANIAXT TV.LIdYD
S3DIAN3S TANNOSHI
SANNd 40 s3sn

13N -TYLIdVD ONDRHOM MNYE TYNYILE
13N -(d0D) 334 3DIAYIS TVAIDINAW
SANNIAZY 73N ANY YYONYH LYOdHIV NIAVHANS
LAOMAIY HLNOWSLIOd
SINNIATY NOISSIINOD ANV 334 3SUNOD 4109
(6# 39vd 335) SAUYMY LNVIO JLVLS / Tvy3a34
SINVNIL 140d3avilL

SANN4 40 S32IN0S

FONVIVE aNNd ONIN3IJO

(s.000 $)

(5,000 $)

9T0Z ‘0€ ANNC OL STOT ‘T YIFOLDO

(SHOFHVH ANV SLIOd 40 NOISIAIG ONIANTIXT) gm H >¢ m >o >¢<= z :m ;°l— m —u—m<u
¢ ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOTIAIA 3ASVYAd




[ 01s 60T ©690°T (7252 eV a5y 00% v6zZ T8Z FONVIVE ANNd DONISOTD
€5

€61 (665) ob g8s (s2) 9T (v6r) €T Pob MO14 HSVD 13N
€S9'TT 09T EEFT P86 7% 0c8 8¢6 0457 786 666
(01#-6# 539Vd 335)
91T 2 = 2 - = 91T = < & INIWIHLLTY 1930 WL ONO1
00€‘C 0ST'T - - - - - 0ST'T - - 334 IDIAYIS TVDINNW
S6E'T STT 01T 0zt 1T ] ser Sty (1]8 0zT S3SNIAX3 ONLLVAIHO
£60°C 14 (0] 4 £8T VA4 For L81 £92 85z 162 [e=TRgEY ._.zéwﬂwmmﬂ
0zs'T T4 89% 0T szt 0s 6 44 612 9¢ hzéwﬂ% mﬂﬂmﬂ
sz'y S¥S St L¥S Sob 374 STy (1) 2% £0v zss S1143N38 ANV SIOVM
SANN4 40 3Sn
9P8IT T9€T EFT  B9ST SI0T  %eZ Pe0T 3707 0007 £FT
(00s) - - - (0s?)  (0sz)  (o0s) 000’1 - (00s) 13N -D0TY V.LIdVD ONDHOM
191 £z | ¥4 81 ST ST ST 91 81 0z LHOJUIV NIAVHANS
(174 4 Sb St 0s Sp St 0s S St 0S L1HOJAIV HLNOWSLYOd
SL6 STz SLT SL (1} 13 se 0 SLT SLT 353N0D 4109
Y0E'C 802 S0z ss€ 802 S0z ssg 802 S0z Ss€ 334 3DIAN3S TVAIDINNIW
88’9 048 PAS TL0'T £S5 LSS 9€0’T zes £58 TS0'T SINVNAL 1¥0d3aViL
866'T 00€ 0Ly - 00t 88T €01 STz - 453 (6% 30v4 335) SAYYMV LNVID
SANN4 40 SIUNOS
4§ 60Tt ©690'T P8P 37 95 00 v6Z T8Z 4 £ JFONVIVE ANNd ONINIJO
TWIOL NAC I qdv AV a3d NV J3a AON 150

9T0Z ‘0€ INNC OL STOT ‘T ¥IFOLD0
(s¥08¥VH NV 51¥0d 40 NOISTAIA 3HL ONIaNX3) AROTTd HSYD 40 LNIWILVYLS
ALIYOHLNY LNIWdO13A3Q ISYId



TYAQYddY QUY08 ONIANId xx
310N

Z60°C 74 (11372 38T £SC F4 44 Z8T €92 =54 T6C ANV TV.LOL

Z = = = = = = - - C (eg# 31n0Y) HLVd 3SN LLINW
LRHOdIAVYL
01 = = = = - - (4 S 8 NOIS3A AVMNNY
T4} - - - o ob 14 0z = 5 (N9IS3Q) SINIWIAYD INVIIXV.L
00t = ] = = - - 00z 00z = NOLLONYLSNOD AVMNMY
LAOdUIV NIAVHANS
SLE = SE S0T 0£T 08 S S (0] S *x SNOLLYAONTY WOOUHLYE
/8T = ¥ZT % 4 = - = £ 9s (£09T 949S) IDYNIVYA ANV LNIWIAVd
1% 14 80¢ 0T - Z 4 9 4 0sT (2091 98S) NOLLONYLSNOD HSY
09¢ = o€ or SE 0s SOT = - = *xWILSAS INFWIOVNVIW NOLLYDIJILNIAL
€0€ - €T 0€ 0s 0S 0s 0€ o€ 0s 11 3SVHd -NOLLYSLLIW NOLLONYLSE0
LAOdYIV HLNOWSLMOd
INIWISANTWITT INVED
VIOL NAC AVA ¥dv VN EE) NVL 33a AON o0
(5,000 $)

9T0Z ‘0€ ANNC OL STOTZ ‘T W3I40L1DH0
(SYOg¥VH ANV SL30d 0 NOISIAIG FHL DNIGNTIXT) mmm :-—-HQ z m ﬂxm l—<-—-H Q<U
ALTIOHLNY LNINWdO13A3Q 3SYad



TWAQUddY Q¥V0d ONIAONId «x
‘310N

[E=r—rn s == s )

6EE 14 00T {4 74 = = 0o E7A ot
S¢ % = = S¢ 3 = a - # **x NV1d NOLLV.LYOdSNVL 3DV4dNS
0z - . 0¢ - = = 5 = = *x STHOLIA 3OVNIVEA
SL St 0s 2 = = = = - o »*xSILTIDVE NVIILSIAd -SHTYM3aIs
91T - - H - - = €€ 74 L »x ONLLHOTT 13341S ANNOU9H3IANN
0s = i = 0s - . - - # =x WYHANA €S -W3A ONITTING
0s = 0s = & = & - - 2 wox INFWLVIEL Y3 LVM WHOLS
[ ITYIS
€ - n . . = 2 = = £ YA13X3 -NOIS IDNVALNT L40ddIv
1¥0d3avil

TVIOL NAC AV qdv VN EEE] NVT 33d AON 150

(5000°) @ gT0C ‘0€ ANNL OL STOTZ ‘T YIF0LD0
(SHOgYVH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL DNIANTIXT) mmm :-—IHQ z mmxm l—<..—-Hm<U
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3IA3A 3SVad



IWAOYddY QYOS ONIANId e
*ALON

Z9¢ = = = = = = 00T T 14
VA - - - - - - - VA - avd MNVL 13nd
0SZ - - - - - - 00T sz1 sz SNOLLYDIHIAOW NIHDLDY
3SUNOD 4109
= g - _ . . _ _ _ % SNOLLYDINNIWIWODTTAL / SHIANIS
08 - - 09 - = - [ir4 - - / TUYMLH0S / SHILINTA / SHILNdWOD
NOLLVHISININAY
< - = - - - ST o1 T T s+ (NDIS3IA) SNOLLYAONTY I ¥YONVH
LHOdUIV NIAVHAIS

ANIWISANTWITY INVIONON

VIOL NAC AW ddv VA :EE] NVC 33a AON Do

(5000 %) :(GINNLLNOD) 0T07 \om IANNC OL STO0Z \.H AIF01D0
(54094VH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXT) SANLIANIAX3 TVL1IdVYD
ALTYOHLNV LN3IWdOT13A3A ISYad



IVAOYddY QUVOd ONIANId xx
*31ON

0¢cST ST 8% 0eT St 0S g6 T ®Ic 9% ANVAONON TV.LOL
BIE - 06 05 2 = - 08 [ ® -
0% . = - - % [ = = = xx LINIWIDV1dY 13374 TTOIHIA
06 B 06 2 ® 5 - * - . s WNAVTY TUIH -¥ILSIHOOY SL
0s - 5 0s " - - - - - s TANLONYLSYHANT ONIQTING
ST - - - . ST : E g wok INTWIDVITY L4TTHHOS o
[é “ = - & 2 T g # sex DLLYIY -MOd ¥3avOT
L % 2 C C 8 - L - - x LNVId YOLVIINIONI -4000 QvaHIIA0
o€ # - - - - 0€ - - s« AQOS dWNQ -13374 IIDIHIA
ss - - - ob . ST = - . wx 13TULS 337 £ -3AVIOdN WALSAS DVAH
JONVNILNIVIN
88% 00T 8T = (114 05 - (i = -
01 % - * 01 S = » - - »xTd -53400a ALTHNIAS MIN
0s - % : - 0s - - - - s LINIWIDV1dTH WILSAS SSFODV ALTINDIS
0s - - - . - - 0S - - xox 8% ANV £ # LNH 40 ONIH00¥TY
00€ 001 002 = - - . = . - sx ONIQTING TYNIWYZAL INIWIDVIdTY 400
8L - 8L B - - & = = = sex (Q3TT) ONIWYTIY AVMNNYE QTIIHNIV
LHOdNEIV HLNOWS.LAOd
{(@anNLNoD) " INTWISUNGWIZY INVEDNON
TvIOoL NAC AVIN qdv VW EE] NVL 33a AON 150
(5000 ¢ @ 9O ‘0€ INNC OL STOZ ‘T ¥390100

(SYOFHVH ANV SLHOd 40 NOISIAIA IHL DNIANTIXT) SAANLIANIALXI TVLIdYD

ALTJOHLNY LNIWdO13A3Q 3SVad



|
|

|
|

866T 00% 0y oov 88T 0T s - (453 ANVYO TV.LOL
453 = = o - = 2 = 413 3ATYA NOLIVHD) _..m_.du Mmﬂoﬁ_%%m
0ST - - - S - 0ST - - A¥3A0D3Y MONS VN34
l¥odaavil
8 - - - 8 . : 5 = NOISIA AVMNNY
T4 o SL 2 0s . 2 - - SINIWIAVd INVIIXVL
00t = e 00% - - - - - NOLLONYULSNOD AVMNNY
89 " - " - 89 » . - NODIY ANV NOIS3IA SYHIY AVMNNY
LHOdUIV NIAVHANS
00z - 002 ~ = - - - . SNOLLYAONIY WOUYHLVE
0zt 0zt - = = - = = - (€097 995) IDVYNIVAA ANV LNIWIAV
08T 08T - - H : - . - (Z09T 98S) NOLLDNALSNOD dSY
ST « 00T . SS - = - 4 *xWILSAS INIWIDVNVIW NOLLVDIJLLNIAI
SHT - S6 g SL = SL » & IT 3SVHd -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSE0
s¢ - = 3 = s = - - 1 35VHd -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLDNYLSSO
LA0dUIV HLNOWSLYO0d

VIOL NNt AV v TN fzEx] NVE 330 AON 50
9T0Z ‘0€ ANNC OL STOZ ‘T ¥390100

(SYOFYVH ANV SLYOd 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXT) SAQAVMY LNYUD 1dI3DTN

ALTJOHLNV LN3INWdOT3A3A 3SVad



FALNVEVND
330 AON DO &S 9w WML 0 N O AVEH 0 ¥dY 0 NVW 0 O H 0 WE JLVIS IHL
! ¥20 AYUVYD 1ON S304Q Y3IHL10
oz'0
0 NMOoaMmvya
e oo o | WNWINIW ON 40 3ZIS WNWINIW
e TE0
= ==
_ -  ¥E0
A ——— S L g0 SINIOd SISVE
oy S . g0 = 05Z + g1H4
- o i lowe # HLNOW 3INO 31V 1STYILINI
TVLIdYD
INDIHOM
3QIAO¥d OL 3Isod¥nd
¥TE SLE IOVHIAY
QE.IQng O.HON|HM|N.H W.—.(Q Wy3L
TEEE T80T
1102-0T-€0 31va IATLDIA4T
HLNOWSL1¥0d
0S'% 0Z0Z-1€-2T 185 188 40 ALDD
(50T4) MNVe 00s'y TIAVIIVAY LNNOWY
(87T 9T0Z-1€-Z1 0S4'T o0os LN3AIAOYHd JHL
% aIvd 31va ST0C-0£90  STOC-0£-60 SISAIVNY 1a3d ) ALTIIDVH 1IGI¥D
1STHAINI ALTINLVIN 1v 1y DNIAGNVLSLNO 000's TVNISINO 40 INNOWV
IDNVIVE IONVIVE
B0Td) SINVa STOZ ‘0€ ¥3dW3aLld3s

LNIAIAOUd IHL 1V SALLITIOVL LId3dD

(s,000 $)

SISATVNY 1893d SNIANVLISLNO ANV S3ILITIDV4 LIg3AD
o ALTIYOHLNY LNIWdOT3A3Q 3SVad



DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW (EXCLUDING RESTRICTED FUNDS)
OCTOBER 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016 (s 00os)

11

DI ION
($ 000%) AMOUNT

" INGLUDE 1) ACCURACY OF CAPTTAL EXPENDITURE FORECAST
QRENING EUND. BALANCE 608 2) WORKERS COMPENSATION CLAIMS AND OR LEGAL '
SETTLEMENTS, 3) FUEL CONSUMPTION DEMAND AND 4)

cndier Tl e CONTAINMENT OF EMPLOYEE OVERTIME.
FACILITY RENTALS 418 = LEASE AGREEMENT WITH STATE OF MAINE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION EXPIRES DECEMBER 31, 2017.
FUEL SALES 375
S TRATTONS AR o PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED CASH BALANCES
MOORING FEES 335 g 1,000
PARKING FEES 50 3 750
m
1,538 500 ,___________//
250 \
USES OF FUNDS : , . , , , ‘ ,
PERSONNEL SERVICES 930 ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 210 TR SR
FUEL PROCUREMENT 325
——— 45 TOTAL FUND BALANCES BALANCE AT BALANCE AT
1904 UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 608 321
NET CASH FLOW 366 HARBOR DREDGING 402 449
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 242 FOREIGN TRADE ZONE 52 54
REVOLVING LOAN FUND 425 373
TOTAL 1,487 1.197




[4 44 (4 74 105 o¥s v19 S6S 06& 1147 9% F4°14 JONVIVE dNNd DNISOTD

(99g) (s2) (6€) €79 6T S0z (1€) (ot) (m (ovT) MO HSYD 13N
v06'T L6E (8T (374 121 T4 444 0ST IST €1¢
(1) ¥4 0ST - ST - ST - ST - ST ANV STANLIANIdX3 ._qmu%
T4 0s 0s 0€ ST ST ST 13 ob SL =0
S - - - “ - % # 01 S SIDIAYIS TYNOISS3H0Ud
62T 4! 01 ST vl ¥l |44 ST ST €1 SALLNLIN
TIT 01 [4 8 6 & 9 01 9 T 01 IALLVALSINIWAY ANV TVHINIO
vLT 0z Sz sg 0€ 1) 0z vT o1 01 SALLITIDVA ANV SONIQTING
0£6 SST 08 SbT s 59 SbT S9 59 SST S3DIAN3S TINNOSYH3d
SaNnd 40 3asn
8EST 8ET 8bT SLT 0+T 0€e 081 01T 0sT 91
SLE SS ss SE 0¢ 0¢ 0¢ ot 0s 08 S3VS 13nd
0s 0z ST g - - - - s s $334 ONDRIVd
09g 01 0z 0L 0g ] 09 0z Sp or JOVLIVHM / SNOLLYALISIOTY
SEE - o1 0z o 002 59 - - - $334 ONRIOOW
ot S 3 - - - - - - z SANN3ATY NOISSIONOD
sov 8 Sb St 0s St sg 0s 0s o STVANZY ALMIDVA
SANN4 40 S32WNOS
809 105 oFs vi9 g6s 06€ §£47 9% [4:17 809 FDNVIVE ANNd ONIN3IdO
TVL1OL NAC AVIW v VN EEE] NVL J3a AON o0

9T0Z ‘0€ ANNC OL STOZ ‘T ¥3901D0
SANN4 @ILOTALISTANN -MOTd HSYD 40 LNIWILVIS
SYOAVH ANV SLA0d 40 NOISIAIA



96% 96¢ [{[1}72 06% 96% 88E Tor T6E 00% 86E JDONVIVE dNNd DNISOTD
4

(9) ) 0T (9) 8 (#1) 11 (6) ) MOT4 HSVD 13N
08 ST z T - e - L1 - 6
(44 ST - ST - 0z - ST - £ ¥IHLO TV
8 - z 3 < r4 - 4 - rd SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd
SALLTILLN
F SALLVALSINIWNAY ANV TV33INID
SILLTIDV4 ANY SONIATING
S3IDIAY3S TINNOSHAd
SAanNn4d 40 3sn
b 11 ra 6 8 8 1T 8 z S
L (4 Z T T T S334 IDYMOTH 13N
L T ! T g ¥ T T SNOLLVYLSIOAY
09 8 6 L L L 0T L T b4 S334 39VSN ¥3id
SanNnd 40 SINANOS
41} o0% 06E 96¢ 88¢ v T6E oov 86¢ o7 JONYIVE ANNd ONINIJO
WIOL NAC N gdv VN g NVL 330 AON 190

i 9T0ZC ‘0€ ANNC OL STOT ‘T WIF0LD0
ANNd DNIDAFAA dOFAVH -MO1d HSVD 40 LNINWILVIS
SUOGAVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIQ

€T



I'\ﬂ'\l
1|

(7]

ST

ST

5 (5 19 9 19 ) £S5 (35 0% IONVIVE ANN4 ONISOT1D
@ - - 4] (1]

™

(@ MOT4 HSYD 13N

U3IHLO TV

[ - = [4 = - 4 [4 S3DIAYIS TYNOISS340ud
S3LLNLN

JALLVHISINIWAY ANV TvdaN3D

SALLNIOV4 ANY SONIQTING

SADIAYIS TINNOSHId

SANN4 40 3sn

01 < S
YIHLO TV
0T - S - SIVLINTY ALTIIDVL
SANNd 40 SIDANOS
3 9 9 9 g9 53 g5 0s Z8 JDNVIVE ANNL DNINIJO
NAC VI v IV a3 NVE 33a AON Do

(5,000 $)

14}

9T0C ‘0€ ANNC OL STOT ‘T Y390OLD0
ANOZ 3AViL NOIFYO4 -MOTd HSVD 40 LNIWILVILS
SHOGUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAId



"Eb$ 40 JONVIVE ANN4 AINILSANDYIS SIANTOXI (T

310N
Sov Sov 76 8Zt S9¢ Zse ovE e STE €0t IDNVIVE aNNd ONISOTD
brd €1 P1 €T €1 4 €T 4 4 (62) MOT4 HSYD 13N
80T z z 4 z z z T 4 26
. - - = = S N = = » Y3IHLO TV
8T Z C 4 Z 4 4 Z 4 4 S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3A0Ud
. e = - = = = = - - SALLIILLN
= = - = = = + b - E JALLYVALSINIWGY ANV TY43INTD
= = i - = = = E - - SALLTNIDVL ANY SONIQTING
- = . * = = = = = S3OIAY3S TINNOSHId
06 - = = = . - = = 06 a3aNssI SNYO1 MaN
SAanNn4 40 3sn
TET ST 9T ST ST b1 ST 14" d! €1
z - 4 - = - 1 . . # JONVIVE ANNd -IWODNI LSTHILNI
Lz € 3 € € € £ £ € € SNYOT-3WOINI 1SIHILNI
0T T cE a8 r4y TT 1T 1T 1T 0T SINIWAVATH NVOT
SANN4 40 S3IDUNO0S
Z8¢ Z6¢ 87t g9¢ k413 (1173 Va4 8TE g0t 8¢ JONVIVE ANNd ONINIJO
VIOL NAC TV v TV EE] VT 53a AON Do

9T0Z ‘0€ ANNC OL STOZ ‘T ¥3IFOLDO0
dNNd NVO1 DNIATOATY -MOTd HSVYD 40 INIWILVIS
SAYONAVH ANV SLI0d 40 NOISIAIA






ﬁ‘

-
A

-U
s
T

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to execute an extension to the Right of Entry with
Jalbert Leasing, Inc. dba C & J Bus Lines for the premises located at 45 Exeter
Street. The Right of Entry is extended for a period of six (6) months
beginning May 15, 2015, with one (1) 6 month option to extend through May
14, 2016, at the Executive Director’s sole discretion on the same terms and
conditions set forth in the Right of Entry dated September 9, 2014 attached
hereto.

NARESOLVES\C&JROEExt1015.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



=0

-
m

’

A

4

T

o
>m

c<

Ml
xl|=
o°|>

=im
=<

Zl»
—~

September 9, 2014

Mr. James Jalbert

Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines
185 Grafton Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:

Right of Entry for Use of Parking Area
Exeter Street, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Jalbert:

This letter will authorize C & J Trailways (“C & J”) to use and to enter upon and utilize the parking
area situated at Exeter Street, Portsmouth, New Hampshire as shown on the attached Exhibit A (the
"Premises") for the period commencing November 16, 2014 through, through midnight May 14, 2015 for the
purposes of parking C & J customer vehicles on a valet basis only. The privileges granted under this Right
of Entry will expire at midnight on May 14, 2015, unless otherwise extended by agreement of C & J and
Pease Development Authority and subject to the express prior approval of the Pease Development Authority

Board of Directors.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following;:

I

C & I’s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its
signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risk
of loss or damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its
entry or the entry by any of its employees, agents, patrons, or invitees upon the Premises
and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted herein. C & J expressly waives all
claims against the Pease Development Authority for any such loss, damage, personal injury
or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of C & J's and its employees, agents,
patrons, or invitees use of the Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of
responsibilities under this authorization. C & J further agrees to indemnify, save, hold
harmless, and defend the Pease Development Authority, its officers, board members, agents
and employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities,
judgements, costs and attorney's fees arising out of or related to C & J ’s, and its employees,
agents, patrons, or invitees use of the Premises or any activities conducted or undertaken in
connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

C & J understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry: (a) allows only temporary use
of the Premises; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked at will by
PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or
termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a
nuisance and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

TAKING YOU THERE



James Jalbert

C & J Bus Lines
September 9, 2014
Page 2

3. C & J and/or any agent of C & J providing to the Pease Development Authority
satisfactory evidence of comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less than
Four Million Dollars ($4,000,000.00) per occurrence, naming the Pease Development
Authority as an additional insured; automobile liability insurance in the amount of One
Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) and evidence of workers compensation coverage to
statutory limits.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain: (i) a provision
that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of C & J which would otherwise
result in forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit the
obligation of the insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained; (ii) provide
that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against Pease Development Authority; and
(iii) a provision that any liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary
and non-contributing with respect to any insurance carried by PDA. It is the intent of C &
J that such policies will not be cancelled. Should a policy cancellation occur, PDA will be

advised in accordance with policy provisions.

4. C & J’s agreement that all vehicles parked at the Premises will be driven to and from the
Premises by a valet service provided by C & J at its sole expense and that its patrons will
not be allowed to self-park vehicles on the Premises. C & J’s further agreement to take
such steps as may be required to ensure that vehicles are not left on the Premises in
excess of the term limits of this Right of Entry and to assume full responsibility for the
removal of vehicle(s)left on the Premises after May 14, 2015. All vehicles shall be
removed from the Premises no later than midnight, May 14, 2015.

3 C & J agrees the vehicles may be parked in the area depicted in Exhibit A. PDA has the
right, in its sole discretion, to terminate all of or any portion of the Premises used for vehicle
parking as a priority for Pease operations.

6. C & J shall provide snow removal and salting, as necessary, for the Premises during the
periods of use provided for under the terms of this Right of Entry.

7. C & J shall coordinate the initial snow removal with the Pease Maintenance Department.
All snow removal, sanding, and salting shall be at C & J’s own cost and expense.

8. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which may arise
from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or the
use and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of C &
I’s patrons, officers, agents, servants or employees, or others who may be on the Premises

at its invitation.

9. C & J’s agreement that C & J’s maintenance and management of the Premises shall be
done at C & J’s own costs and expense.

10. C & J’s agreement to restore the Premises to the same or better conditions existing prior to



James Jalbert
C & J Bus Lines
September 9, 2014

Page 3
the commencement of this Right of Entry.

12. C & J’s agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not constitute a grant
of an exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises or an offer to lease

the Premises.

13. C & J’s agreement to pay a fee of $2,221.67 per month for the period of use under this Right
of Entry and pro-rated for partial periods

Please indicate by your signature below C & J’s consent to the terms and conditions of this Right of Entry
and return the same to me with evidence of insurance and payment of fee as required before November 16,

2014.

Very truly yours,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this __ll day of Mﬂom

C&J Mw%s% Lunes

PAC&NROE\ParkingLotROEExeterSt1114.wpd



EXHIBIT “A”

PREMISES



Potential Satellite Parking for C&J Trailways DESIGNED BY: MRM  DATE: 8/22/14  SCALE: 1"=60’

»; PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

nangiresr’oed B 'olf sl pating




EASE

z"\J

]
z

w)
»m
c<
M=
|z
o%|>

] B
-
—m
<z >

-l

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Board of Directors authorizes the Executive
Director to execute License Agreement Amendment No. 4 with Lonza
Biologics, Inc. for the use of a portion of the parking area adjacent to 55
International Drive. The License is hereby extended for a period of one (1)
year from November 1, 2015 through October 31, 2016, subject to all other
terms and conditions of the License, as amended, remaining in full force and
effect; and on substantially the same terms and conditions set forth in the
License Agreement Amendment No. 4 attached hereto.

NARESOLVES\ Lonzaparking 1015.avpd

TAKING YOU THERE



License Agreement Amendment No. 4
Licensor: Pease Development Authority (“PDA” or “Licensor”)
Licensee: Lonza Biologics, Inc. (“Lonza” or “Licensee”)
Licensed Premises:  Parking area adjacent to 55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH

License Date: October 31, 2011

This License Agreement Amendment No. 3 made effective November 1, 2014, by and
between PDA and Licensee:

WHEREAS, Licensee desires to extend its License through October 31, 2016 for the
continued use of the parking area adjacent to 55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH (the
“Premises”);

WHEREAS, PDA has agreed to extend the term of the License through October 31,
2016;

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is
acknowledged, the Parties agree to amend the License as follows:

l. The term of the License is extended for one (1) year from November 1, 2015
through October 31, 2016.

2. In accordance with Paragraph 21 of the License, Licensee shall continue to pay, on a
monthly basis through October 31, 2016, a License Fee of Three Hundred Eight
and 39/100 ($308.39) Dollars on the same terms and conditions set forth in the
License.

3. All other terms and conditions of the License shall remain in full force and effect
and continue to be binding upon the Parties.

Date: , 2015 Date: , 2015
Lonza Biologics, Inc. Pease Development Authority
By:

Duly Authorized David R. Mullen

Executive Director

(Print Name)
Title:




=0
m
>
7,
m

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director “phé~—
Date: October 15, 2015
Re; Sublease between Martin’s Point Healthcare, Inc and Elsa Nesbitt Get Healthy
Nutrition, LLC

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has approved of a
sublease between Martin’s Point Health Care, Inc. (fka Penobscot By Medical Associates, Inc dba Martin’s
Point Health Care) and Elsa Nesbitt Get Healthy Nutrition, LLC (“Get Healthy Nutrition™) at 161 Corporate
Drive. The Sublease for 120 square feet is for a base term of three years. Get Healthy Nutrition will use the
premises for dietetics treatments and services and related uses.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to, approved or
executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

I The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted under
the original sublease;

2, The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform all
other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.
Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on Martin’s Point
Health Care, Inc.’s continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the
PDA/Martin’s Point Health Care, Inc. Lease.
The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also requires

the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Lamson was consulted
and granted her consent,

PAMARTINS POINT\Boardmem101515.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



A

SE

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <

Date: October 15, 2015

Re: Sublease between Shaines & McEachern Company Portsmouth LLC and Lonza

Biologics, Inc.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-

sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between Shaines & McEachern Company Portsmouth LLC ("Shaines &
McEachern") and Lonza Biologines Inc. ("Lonza™) 11,412 square feet at 282 Corporate Drive. The
Shaines & McEachern/Lonza sublease is for a base term of two years effective September 8, 2015.
Lonza a pharmaceuticals company, will use the Subleased Premises for general business offices.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-subleases provides that;

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Sublease; and

4, The proposed Lessee is financially and operationally responsible."”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on Shaines

& McEachern’s continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the
PDA/Shaines & McEachern Sublease. The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of
Sub-sublease Agreements also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors.
In this instance, Director Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PASHAINES\Board\Boardmem101515.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



NTE

-
PEAS

ION

AT
OPME
ORIT

<z
qzzrn

x|z

R
E
:
MEMORANDUM
To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director W

Date: October 15, 2015

Re:  Sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership and Kirk Communications

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership (“222ILP") and Kirk
Communications for 3,007 square feet at 195 New Hampshire Avenue. The 222ILP/Kirk sublease
is a for a base term of five years with one 5 year option to extend. Kirk, a website design and
development company, will use the premises for general business offices.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-subleases provides that;

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

L. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 222ILP’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/222ILP
Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTLAI95 New Hampshire\Board\Boardmemo101515.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



.
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into Amendment No. 2 of the Terminal Lease
& Airfield Operating Agreement with Allegiant Air, LLC on substantially the
same terms and conditions of the draft Amendment No. 2 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Allegiant1015.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



DRAFT

TERMINAL LEASE & AIRFIELD OPERATING AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT NO. 2

Lessor: Pease Development Authority (“Lessor” or “PDA")
Lessee: Allegiant Air, LLC (Lessee)
Premises: Airport Terminal Building, 36 Airline Avenue

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease, Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Lease Date: October 25, 2013

This Amendment No. 2 to the Terminal Lease and Airfield Operating Agreement (the
“Agreement”) effective November 8, 2015 by and between the above referenced Lessor and

Lessee:

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee entered into an Agreement on October 25, 2013 which
Agreement had a term commencement date of November 8, 2013 (the date on which Lessee
began air passenger service at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease).

WHEREAS, Lessee desires to extend its Agreement for one additional year through
November 7, 2016 and Lessor has agreed to the same;

NOW, THEREFORE, Lessor and Lessee agree for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, that the Agreement be amended as set

forth below:

a.) Article 3, Section 3.1 is amended to extend the Agreement through November 7,
2016.

b.) Article 4.A.1. “Lessee’s Service Obligations” is deleted in its entirely and replaced
with the following language:

Lessee shall exercise best efforts to re-commence commercial passenger air transportation
services on or about October 1, 2015. For a period of one (1) year following
commencement of such operations, Lessee will schedule and, to the extent not otherwise
excused, will provide a minimum of two (2) scheduled direct departure and return flights
per week between the following airports: Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
and Sanford-Orlando Airport (SFB), Fort Lauderdale International Airport (FLL) and
Punta Gorda (PGD). Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessee may secasonally schedule
service on its routes and temporarily suspend or reduce service during periods of time when
demand is historically low (e.g., around the start of most academic school years in
September / October or such other times when demand has diminished).



c.) Article 23 entitled “Notices” is amended to insert Lessee’s new address which is
as follows:

Allegiant Air, LLC
1201 N. Town Center Drive
Las Vegas, NV 89144

d.) Section 10 of Exhibit D entitled “Lease Provisions Required by the Federal
avigation Administration” is amended to include the following additional
language in italics:

“This Lease shall be subordinate to the provisions and requirements of any existing or
future agreement between the Lessor and the United States, relative to the development,
operation or maintenance of the airport including, but not limited to, Federal Airport
Improvement Project Grant Assurances as the same are deemed applicable to this Lease
agreement.”

e.) All other terms and conditions of the Agreement, as amended, shall remain in full
force and effect and shall continue to be binding upon the Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessox and Lessee have executed this Amendment No. 1
effective October _, 2015

Lessee: ALLEGIANT AIR, LLC
By:
Print Name:
Its:
Lessor: PEASE DEVELO T AUTHORITY

B ‘%}

David R. Mullen

Its: Executive Director



STATE OF NEVADA
&
COUNTY OF CLARK

On this day of , 2015, before me,
, the undersigned officer in and for said County and State, personally appeared
, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the
of Allegiant Air, LLC, and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this instrument and
acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State

Printed Name:

My commission expires:

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
: SS.
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

On this day of , 2015, before me,
, the undersigned officer in and for said County and State, personally appeared David R. Mullen,
personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the Executive
Director of the Pease Development Authority and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this
instrument and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth

herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State

Printed Name:

My commission expires:

LeaseAmdNo2.doc



MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into Amendment No. 9 of the Car Rental
Concession Lease and Operating Agreement with Enterprise Rent-A-Car
Company on substantially the same terms and conditions of the Amendment
No. 9 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Enterprise1015.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



CAR RENTAL CONCESSION LEASE AND OPERATING AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT NO. 9
Lessor: Pease Developmeht Authority (“Lessor” or “PDA”)

Lessee: Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company (“Lessee”)

Premises: Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
Air Passenger Terminal Building, Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Lease Date: September 20, 1999

This Amendment No. 9 to the Car Rental Concession Lease and Operating Agreement is
(“Agreement”) made effective November 1, 2015, by and between the above referenced Lessor and
Lessee;

WHEREAS, effective May 29, 2008, Lessee assumed the Agreement pursuant to an
Assignment and Assumption Agreement;

WHEREAS, the Lease was amended and the term was extended through October 31, 2015;

WHEREAS, Lessee has requested and Lessor has agreed to amend the Lease to extend the
October 31, 2016;

NOW, THEREFORE, Lessor and Lessee agree for good and valuable consideration, the
receiptand sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, that the Agreement be amended as set forth
below:

a.) Article 3.1 is amended to extend the term of the Car Rental Concession Lease and
Operating Agreement through October 31, 2016. Lessee is also granted an option to
extend the Lease for one (1) year upon the same terms and conditions, subject to the
express prior approval of the Executive Director of the PDA. Lessee agrees to
provide Lessor with at least three (3) months advance written notice of its intent.

b.) All other terms and conditions of the Car Rental Concession Lease and Operating
Agreement, as amended, shall remain in full force and effect and shall continue to be
binding upon the Parties.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have executed this Lease Amendment No.9
which shall be effective November 1, 2015.

Lessee: Enterprise Rent-A-Car of Boston, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company

Its:

Lessor: : Pease Development Authority

Its: Executive Director



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM, ss.

On this __ day of , 2015, before me, ,a
Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared David R. Mullen, personally
known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the Executive Director of
the Pease Development Authority and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this instrument
and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM, ss

On this ___day of , 2015, before me, , a Notary Public in and
for said County and State, personally appeared , personally known to
me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the of

Enterprise Rent-A-Car of Boston, LLC a Delaware limited liability company and on oath stated that
he/she was authorized to execute this instrument and acknowledged it to be his/her free and voluntary
act for the uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:

PATERMINAL\NationalCar\National AmdNo9NovI 5. wpd



NTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director A~
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E,, Engineering Managerb 'J/Ull
Date: September 22, 2015
Subject: Sign Revision Report for Lonza Biologics at 282 Corporate Drive

In accordance with your authority under the “Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and
Approval of Minor Revisions to Existing Signs” adopted by the Board on June 20, 2005, [ am
reporting the following:

Lonza Biologics, requested to modify the sign located at 282 Corporate Drive. The former
tenant, Elbrys, has left the building and Lonza has now leased their space. Lonza will be using
the same acrylic panel insert and will be replacing the Elbrys logo with their own. The tenant's
sign proof sheets is attached to this report.

This sign revision meets the all of the following conditions:

1.

2,
3.
4.

Required for maintenance and a revision to sign graphics reflecting a new name or logo
for an existing tenant.

No substantive change in size or style of the sign.

Consistent with the terms and conditions of the original sign approval.

All other conditions of the PDA Land Use Controls are satisfied.

Director Lamson has reviewed the sign revisions and has given her approval. At the
upcoming Board meeting, please report the revisions of the sign at 282 Corporate Drive.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\282 Corporate Signage 9.22.15.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



‘SHAINES
MCEACHERN |

IR~ ATTORNEYS




o\

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEV
AU

E
T

TO:

FROM:

RE.

DATE:

PABOARDMTG\Contractrpt1015.wpd

LOPMENT
HORITY

MEMORANDUM

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
David R. Mullen, Executive Director@ﬁ/\/
Contract Reports

October 15, 2015

st s o s st ok o st o ok sk sl ot e o oot sk o s s o sk st sk o s ook sl sk o s sk ol s ol s o st s ok sk ot ok et sl ok ok ok ok ok ok sololok ok ok ok kR ok

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, [ am pleased to report the following:

Project Name:
PDA Obligation

Board Authority:

Summary:

Project Name:
PDA Obligation

Board Authority:

Summary:

Project Name:
PDA Obligation

Board Authority:

Su mmary:

Project Name:
PDA Obligation

Board Authority:

Summary:

Employee Assistance Program

$2,900 (for two years)

Vice-Chairman Loughlin

For the provision of services to PDA employees in accordance with
the Agreement for services attached hereto.

East Coast Heating & Air Conditioning - Skyhaven Airport

$4,500

Vice-Chairman Loughlin

To upgrade the hearing units in the snow removal equipment building
at Skyhaven Airport by East Coast Heating & Air Conditioning,
PDA’s HVAC services provider.

ETS Corporation

$4,696.45

Vice-Chairman Loughlin

For the purchase of computer equipment to upgrade the Golf Course
credit card system.

Childs HVAC

$8,000

Vice-Chairman Loughlin

To remove and replace the condensor unit at the Portsmouth Fish
Pier.

TAKING YOU THERE



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Liberty House
Nicholas A. Toumpas 119 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-38562
Commissioner 603-271-4336 1-800-862-33456 Ext. 4336
FAX: 603-271-6636 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

Paula N. Booth
Director

August 19, 2015

David R. Mullen, Executive Director
Pease International Tradepost

55 International Drive

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Dear Mr. B}(ﬁen: @bt/{(_,_

Please find enclosed for your signature, the Interagency Agreement between the Pease Development
Authority and the Employee Assistance Program (EAP) for fiscal years 2016 and 2017.

In an effort to ensure the efficient continuation of this program, and to help us stay within the established
policies and procedures, please sign the enclosed document and return to EAP at your earliest convenience. As
soon as both copies have been properly executed, we will return one to you for your records.

The employees of the State of New Hampshire are its greatest assets. The staff at the EAP makes every
effort to support them in all phases of their lives and is proud of its accomplishments. We at EAP look forward to
serving your agency over the next two years. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 271-
4336.

Sincerely,

Y,

Paula N. Booth, ACSW, CEAP

PNB/plh
Enclosures

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is lo join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
AND
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

The Employee Assistance Program agrees to provide the following services to the Pease Development
Authority according to the conditions specified herein.

1. Service Definition

The Employee Assistance Program (EAP) will provide services to the Pease Development
Authority employees having personal problems which could adversely affect performance or
personal well being. Specialized services will be provided to support supervisors in managing
difficult situations. Services will be provided statewide regardless of work location.

The Employee Assistance Program further agrees to provide the Pease Development Authority

with:

“Reasonable Cause” training programs to comply with the Omnibus Transportation Act;
Problem identification of issues, resource development and follow-up;

Onsite crisis response;

Trauma debriefings;

Management and/or supervisory consultation;

Mediation services for workplace conflicts;

Educational programs designed for supervisors and/or employees;

Orientation programs for employees and management personnel on an ongoing basis;
Health and Wellness newsletter articles, for inclusion in the Pease Development
Authority Newsletter or publications;

Posters and related informational materials to all Pease Development Authority locations
and offices;

Lending library materials covering topics from recovery to self-help;

Support and transition groups; and

Onsite standby services.

In order to facilitate the EAP’s provision of services, the Pease Development Authority agrees to provide:

Pease Development Authority personnel with at least three hours of administrative leave
time to utilize the individual services provided by the program;

Pease Developmemt Authority personnel with administrative leave time to attend
training, orientation and educational programs conducted by EAP;

If available, space for training, orientation and education programs provided by EAP;
Space for display of EAP informational posters and information; and

Logistical support to further the purposes of these agreements.



This agreement shall remain in effect from July 1, 2015 and terminating June 30, 2017.

3. Cost of Services and Payment

Pease Development Authority shall pay Fourteen Hundred, Fifty and No/100 Dollars ($1,450.00)
per year for EAP services rendered through June 30, 2017, All part-time employees are at no cost.
Payment as invoiced.

SIGNATURES

Acting in our official capacities, we the undersigned agree to abide by and execute the terms and conditions
specified in this Agreement. We further state our continued commitment and intent to execute these provisions in a
cooperative spirit, in order to ensure the proper and effective delivery of services to the employees of the Pease
Development Authority.

NICHOLAS A. TOUMPAS, Commissioner Date
Department of Health and Human Services

8/97 /5~

,A L
DAST>R. MULLEN, Executive Director Date
Pease Development Authority

PAULA N. BOOTH, ACSW, CEAP Director Date
Employee Assistance Program



PAY i/\lRlY

EASTCOAST

HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING
P.O. BOX 8213 PORTSMOUTH, NH 03802-8213

Date: January 2, 2015

To: Dane Kirkwood
Pease Development Authority

From: Dan Westbrook 3
Re: Skyhaven Airport
Dear Dane,

Upon review of the facility and a subsequent service call to acid clean one of
the severely clogged Hydronic unit heaters in the garage, | have determined the
best course of action would be to replace the existing unit heaters. Years of the
hydronic loop not being treated correctly have resulted in the coils being plugged,
and the attempted cleaning and flush have led me to make this recommendation.

| have also done a load estimate on the building and have determined the size
of the fan coils only provide the facility with the ability of heat to about 55 degrees
at best. This is also compounded by the door gaskets around the garage doors
allowing major loss during cold weather. The boiler can accommodate larger
capacity coils with the current pipe sizes, so | have calculated bumping up the
Sterling HS-72 coils with a capacity of 52.3 mbtu/h @ to HS-96 coils with a
capacity of 69.7mbtu/h @. This give us a net gain of if almost 50mbtu/h when
the loss of the glycol factor is calculated in. This would also be based on the
door gaskets being repaired/replaced as well.

| would expect that you would have a cost not to exceed of roughly $4,500.00.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Regards,
Dan Westbrook
Cc: Peter Robitaille



ETS Corporation

10 Pidgeon Hill Drive, Sterling Va. 20165
Phone 703.421.9101 Fax 703.421.3741

hadi@etsms.com

PURCHASE ORDER

DATE: 09/03/2015

VENDOR ETS Corporation SHIP  PEASE GOLF COURSE
10 Pidgeon Hill Drive Suite 200 TO 200 GRAFTON DR
Sterling Va. 20165 PORTSMOUTH NH 03801
703.421.9101
SHIPPING METHOD SHIPPING TERMS DELIVERY DATE
Ground N/A N/A
Qry ITEM # DESCRIPTION JOB UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
6 INGENICO 1SC250 EMV TERMINAL N/A $649.00 $3,894.00
1 INGENICO IWL250 EMV WIRELESS TERMINAL N/A $749.00 $749.00
' SUBTOTAL $4,643.00
SHIPPING &
HANDLING $53.45
ECON. DEV. APPROVAL TOTAL 54,696.45

DEPT. HEAD:

EXEC. DIR: D 93/, 5

If payment not received in full within 30-days of order, payment will be drafted from existing (voided check on file) depository

account associated with each ETS Merchant ID¥.



L e A '

Page No. of Pages

— Propuosal N\

CHILDS HVAC

AX @{) o 0 PLAISTOW, i LAMPSHIRE 03865

(603) 642-7462 FAX (603) 642-5130

() . s

PROPOS gt SURMITTED _’[ 'A [ )4 IL} PHONE DATE (

7o J i~ (} 2 '/ 75 |
STREET . - / JOB NAME
cITy, STATE:anUZT co ‘j ! 71—/ JOB LOCATION
j Mz)u U AN
ARCHITECT 7] DATE OF PLANS JOB PHONE
> e lﬂl‘ﬂ{JﬂBP hereby to furnish material and labor — complete in accordance with specifications below, for the sum of: <
dallars ($ 3052/7/ (R ).
Paymenl to he made as follows: /( I( |

el »\Wtr)g__uﬁf x(o ooy A e/ e (—'

/J___ é-\‘;jf‘f’

. .
— . > / s
All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmaniike Authorized §_7 4 / "
manner according lo standard practicas. Any allaration or deviation from specilicalions be : : 75 7 7 g
! cording andard Y n or deviation pecilicali Signature ’(// 2’;{: v/!#/ 2 ﬁ/ &

-low involving extra costs will be executed only upon wiillen orders, and will become an
extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements conlingent upon slakes, acci-
dents or delays beyond our control Owner 1o carry fire, toinado and olher necessary
insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workman's Cumpensahon Insurance.

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: % M/[//l / /‘ 5 // 7 [“z/ /”1‘3 o 4’/}16/ .
/ﬂn/ 174 Mﬂ/ . Alkrf’/ /”?'//41/13‘7 (// S S

1 Fe A, 7/ 5{.’/"’// /‘gyﬁfzé‘ N F// Lesd ,
\0/‘( /‘(,’, i / 4 4 é// S GV (;}/ /7[‘/“7 // o e

4 // IV A ia tj! o~ e LW-.

Note: This proposal may be
wilhdrawn by us if not accepted within days.

{C v j (ol “| AC \uc-ﬂwﬂ t—’-\(( fu,‘(-f, ‘\'q[g(gf_

!l o/ /g,,., s
eves Lhreo ot %, i -




¥

o
z

»>nlz ™
c<

—l: =

T z

(@]

o9z >
2 m
<z
Zizm

MOTION

Director Torr;

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to:

1. enter into an Contract with Advanced Excavating and Paving, Inc.
in an amount not to exceed $32,330 for the installation of power
supply conduits and related materials related to the installation
of five LED street lights; and

2. expend up to $9,631 for contingencies to install infrastructure
required for the installation of the five LED street lights;

all in accordance with the memorandum of MariaJ. Stowell, P.E., Engineering
Manager, dated September 10, 2015, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Streetlights 101 5.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: David Mullen, Executive Director 3
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager, Engineering\ﬂﬂ/\k&/
Date: October 5, 2015
Subject: New Street Lights — Contractor Approval

As reviewed with the Board of Directors during the September meeting (memo attached), PDA has
received bids for the construction of infrastructure required for the installation of five street lights on
the Tradeport. Attached is a drawing indicating where these lights will be installed.

The Engineering Department advertised a Request for Bids in late September to install infrastructure
for the five new lights. Only one bid was received and it was opened on October 2", That bid was
submitted by Advanced Excavating and Paving, Inc. (Advanced) for $32,330. For this price, Advanced
will be installing power supply conduit, concrete bases, light poles, truss arms, hand holes, and a
transformer pad. Advanced has successfully completed other site work at Pease for PDA tenants and
for the City of Portsmouth. We think the bid price is reasonable and recommend award despite the
lack of additional bids.

The work by Advanced, together with the costs of materials and installation by Eversource, brings the
total defined project cost to $115,369. The project was budgeted at 125,000 which should be an

adequate amount to cover unforeseen costs.

At this month's board meeting, please ask the Board to authorize the Executive Director to enter into
a contract with Advanced Excavating & Paving, Inc., in the amount of $32,330 and to authorize up to
$9,631 (8%) for contingencies to install infrastructure required for the installation of five street lights

as described.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\Street Lights2.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



-
AS

m

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
. " . 7
From: Maria Stowell, Engineering Manager 4%
Date: September 10, 2015
Subject: New Street Lights on Pease International Tradeport

Over the past months, staff has been coordinating with Eversource and the City of Portsmouth to erect new
street lights in dimly lit areas of the Tradeport. A total of six new street lights are proposed, five on Corporate
Drive and one on Oak Avenue. The new lights would be fed through an underground conduit system, consistent
with PDA’s policy of removing overhead utility wires wherever possible.

In accordance with the Municipal Services Agreement (MSA), the City provides electrical service and
maintenance to a certain number of street lights determined as of the date of the MSA (July 1, 1998).
Additional street lighting must be approved by the City following application to the Department of Public Works
(DPW). After consultation with DPW, staff recommends that, together with adding the six new street lights,
we also remove six lights keeping the same total number. This approach is in line with the City’s management
of its own street lights in that it reduces light pollution and energy costs. We have identified six existing street
lights that are either unnecessary or are redundant. The attached exhibit shows the locations of lights to be
added and removed.

We are currently out to bid for the work associated with erecting these new lights. Bids are due on October 2
and we plan to request approval to enter into a construction contract at the October Board of Directors
meeting. The contractor will be installing power supply conduit, concrete bases, light poles, truss arms, hand
holes, and a transformer pad. In addition to the cost of the construction contract, there will be costs associated
with purchasing the new light fixtures and engaging Eversource to energize the system. The compatible light
fixtures are available from Speclines at a cost of $7,170.00 for six LED fixtures. Eversource will be installing
the LED fixtures, running the new wires, and energizing each light for an estimated cost of $75,869.00. The
final Eversource cost will be adjusted up or down based on the actual work performed. This money is due
before Eversource will perform any work.

Although we will not have bids for the construction phase of the work until next month, | would like to secure
Board approval for the street light removal and the Eversource and light fixture expenditures in September. At
next week’s Board of Directors meeting, please request authorization to:

1. Remove six street lights in anticipation of installing six LED street lights, all as shown on the attached
Exhibit;

2. Spend $7,170.00 to purchase six LED fixtures from Speclines, the manufacturer specified by
Eversource; and

3. Enter into an agreement and prepay Eversource $75,869.00 to remove six lights, install six new lights

—ald.energize the underground system

N:\.ENGFNEER\BnardMcmus\zﬂli\sme(Lighls.dﬂcg TAKING Y ou THERE



J

e e —~
_ T STREET LIGHTS TO ~ * -
- BE INSTALLED

STREET UGHT TO
BE INSTALLED

i \
g 4
2/
\J I =smee7 ugs 10
BE INSTALLED

L _;;<’“"f/ \{J A

LEGEND
i EXISTING STREET LIGHT TO REMAIN
@ NEW STREET LIGHT TO BE INSTALLED

-215-3} ,E‘ BREAKAWAY BASES, LIGHT POLES AND TRUSS ARMS TO BE
INSTALLED. CONDUIT, HAND HOLE AND CONCRETE LIGHT
POLE BASE PREVIOUSLY INSTALLED. COORDINATE WITH
EVERSOURCE TO ENERGIZE.

3

@ 30" POWER SUPPLY CONDUIT, HAND HOLE, LIGHT POLE AND
BREAKAWAY BASES, LIGHT POLE AND TRUSS ARM TO BE
INSTALLED. COORDINATE WITH EVERSOURCE TO ENERGIZE.

@% 150' POWER SUPPLY CONDUIT, HAND HOLE, LIGHT POLE AND
BREAKAWAY BASES, LIGHT POLE, TRUSS ARM AND
TRANSFORMER PAD TO BE INSTALLED. COORDINATE WITH
EVERSOURCE TO ENERGIZE.

gt e St o el Mt

NOTES

1. LED FIXTURES WILL BE PURCHASED BY THE PEASE ’
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND PROVIDED TO EVERSQURCE
FOR INSTALLATION.

2. THE PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY WILL PAY ALL P EAS E INTE RNATIO NAL
COSTS FOR WIRING TO EVERSQOURCE DIRECTLY. TRAD E Po RT D E V EPI.EOAPS5 E N T
STREET LIGHT
INSTALLATION PLAN ALERORITY

55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
Dats: 873145 HOT TO SCALE




—

EASE

z
—f
m

o
»m
c<
—Mi=
Tz
o>

Bl B

=

2>

-]~

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to expend funds in an estimated amount of $16,300
for the cleaning of the oil water separators by Tradebe Environmental
Services, LLC, PDA’s on-call hazardous waste collector; all as otherwise set
forth in the memorandum from Maria Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering,

MOTION

dated October 6, 2015 and attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Tradebe0915.wpd

P TAKING

Y

0

u

THERE



INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: David Mullen, Executive Director ‘W/\-/
From: Maria J. Stowell, PE, Manager, Engineerin:g M&jm
Date: October 6, 2015
Subject: Oil Water Separator Maintenance

Staff has been working with Tradebe Environmental Services, LLC, PDA's on-call hazardous waste
collector, to assess the maintenance required to clean out the oil water separators on the airport and at the
maintenance garage. On September 28" each oil water separator was inspected to determine if cleaning
was warranted.

As required by our National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit, the o/w separator
at Mclntyre Brook is cleaned every year. The others are checked for oil and sediment yearly and cleaned
as required.

Tradebe provided a proposal for the following oil water separators to be cleaned:

2,100 Gallon o/w separator at 7 Lee Street $ 2,800
250,000 Gallon o/w separator at McIntyre Brook $ 13,500
$ 16,300

Please note that these prices are estimates and will be adjusted based on actual quantities of sediment and
oily waste removed. At this month's board meeting, please request authorization to proceed with this
work in accordance with Tradebe's proposal and PDA's agreement for Spill Emergency Response and
Waste Disposal Services.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\Tradebe.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director W”
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager

Date: October 7, 2015

Subject: Blue Nine Course Usage Report

This memo is in response to the request from Golf Committee Chairman Bohenko regarding the
usage and associated cost of operation for the Blue Nine Course.

Play on the Blue Nine is increasing despite the increased availability of all 27 holes.
Additionally, the Blue Nine costs slightly less than one third of the overall budget to maintain.

To best compare usage, we pulled data from:
e two years prior to the construction of the lower holes, FY2011 and FY2012

e one year after the construction period, FY2015
e the first three months of FY2016

During these time periods all 27 holes were available to book. We did not look at the FY2013 and
FY2014 numbers because not all 27 holes were open for play during these years.

Fiscal Year Total Rounds Blue Nine % of total | Days lower nine holes
Rounds Rounds closed — requiring play
on the Blue Nine
FY2011 47,876 12,242 25.5% 19
FY2012 51,515 14,312 27.7% 34
FY2015 49,837 14,089 28.5% 1
FY2016 27,526 8,721 31.6% 0

When looking at operational costs for each nine hole course, we focused on the areas of highest cost:
total acreage of greens, fairways, tees and rough areas. These areas have the highest associated cost
each season in fertilizers, disease control, water and labor. There is more rough area on the 18 hole
course to manage, but there are items such as cart paths, leaf/debris clearing, underbrush mowing on
the Blue Nine that are of equal labor demands and associated cost on an annual basis. There is more
acreage on the 18 hole course being irrigated then on the Blue Nine, so the water cost is less for the
Blue Nine then the other two 9 hole courses.



) )
Operational Cost Breakdown:

Blue Nine=31%
18 Hole Course = 69%

Courses Green Complexes | Fairways Teeing Area Rough Area
18 Hole Course 4 Acres 17 Acres 2 ¥ Acres 28 Acres
Blue Nine 2 Acres 0 Acres 1 Acre 11 Acres

Availability of all 27 holes has a number of significant advantages for the facility.

e  Almost one third more tee times available then an 18 hole course

e Season Pass Holders can still play when hosting an 18 hole golf outing

e Helps maintain pace of play when players choose to play Blue Nine instead of turning to back nine
e Able to accommodate more walk on traffic

e  Ability to host small groups without disrupting scheduled leagues or other events

e Can host golf outings of 180 players or more (have a date reserved in 2016 for all 27)

e A competitive price point option for either an 18 hole or 9 hole round

e More challenging design



Memorandum

To: Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager @

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations/Community Liaison
Date: 10/6/2015

Subj: Noise Report for August 2015

For the calendar month of August 2015, we received a total of 193 inquiries.

Out of the 193 inquiries, 107 of them are helicopter related with 86 being from one residence.
It is difficult to determine based and non-based helicopters, but it is safe to assume the majority
of the helicopters were operated by Seacoast Helicopters. The 107 helicopter inquiries were
generated by 15 residences from three communities. Most helicopter inquiries were generated
in Portsmouth and also included Rye and Kittery.

Eighty-five inquiries were fixed wing aircraft with 76 of them being from one residence in
Newmarket. The inquiries regarding fixed wing were from a large geographical area including
Newington, Durham, Newmarket, Hampton, Rye and Kittery. A majority of the complaints
were military aircraft to include non-based CSs and based KC135s.

Attached is the Noise Report for August 2015



PDA Noise Report Log

# Date

Time

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
1 8/1/2015 9:29 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
Helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
2 8/1/2015 9:54 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
Helicopter my house, very low, very loud. Please give us a break! back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
3 8/1/2015 14:23 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
Helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
4 8/2/2015 10:17 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter again. 1 Caller has indicated in the past that a call
Helicopter guess there's no possibility of some quiet on Sunday moming back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue so people can go to church in peace? No - guess not.
Portsmouth, NH
5 8/2/2015 11:55 ID Number 109 ON Robinson It’s 1152 on Sunday morning and for about the third time, I Caller stated in his first call of the day that
Helicopter guess, a helicopter has flown right over my house. Noneedto  he does not need a call back. He intends on
Tanner Court call me back. Now he’s circling around again. He does that calling eveytime a helicopter goes over his
sometimes. No need to call me back. no need to investigate. I  house today.
Fostsmint; NI just decided that today I'm going to keep track of how many
times I'm annoyed by this helicopter. I'm going to, if my
patience holds out, call in every time, just as a way of keeping
a tally. So, this is my first call but this is about the fourth time
the helicopter has flown over, disturbing the peace. Thank
you. Bye.
6 8/2/2015 12:08 ID Number 109 ON Robinson Yeh, XXXXXX XXXXX, XX Tanner Ct. X3O-XXX-XXXX. Caller stated in his first call of the day that
Helicopter It's 1206 and there he is again. A little louder than he was the  he does not need a call back. He intends on
Tanner Court last time. Thank you. Bye bye. calling eveytime a helicopter goes over his
Portsmouth, NH house today.

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 1 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT

GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
» M=MILITARY, T=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,



PDA Noise Report Log

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

# Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
7 8/2/2015 12:25 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
Helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
8 8/2/2015 12:27 ID Number 109 ON Robinson Hi, XXXXX XXXXX again. XX Tanner Ct.. XXX-XXX- Caller stated in his first call of the day that
Helicopter XXXX. It's 1225. No need to call me. I just wanted to let he does not need a call back. He intends on
Tanner Court you know that the helicopter is flying overhead again. Iknow  calling eveytime a helicopter goes over his
this is probably going to be annoying for you to keep hearing house today.
Sortmions, Nl from me all day long. But you probably know what the
implications of that are. That’s it for now. Bye bye.
9 8/2/2015 14:08 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
Helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
10 8/2/2015 14:11 ID Number 109 ON Robinson Hi, XXXXX XXXXX again. XX Tanner Ct., XXX-XXX- Caller stated in his first call of the day that
Helicopter XXXX. No need to call me, no need to do any research. he does not need a call back. He intends on
Tanner Court Another helicopter up there; same helicopter again. calling eveytime a helicopter goes over his
Portsmouth, NH Rittie tuday,
11 8/2/2015 14:17 ID Number 109 ON Robinson XXX XXXXX, XX Tanner Ct., XXX-XXX-XXXX. Caller stated in his first call of the day that
Helicopter There he is again. It’s 1416. he does not need a call back. He intends on
Tanner Court calling eveytime a helicopter goes over his
Portsmouth, NH house today.
12 8/2/2015 14:17 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: Red helicopter circling over downtown Portsmouth, Caller has indicated in the past that a call
Helicopter very low, very loud. back is unnecessary.

Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 2 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT

, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
» TS-TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,



PDA Noise Report Log

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

# Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
13 8/3/2015 13:35 ID Number 68 ON Robinson NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over my Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter house. then circling around Market Square - always the same back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue route.
Portsmouth, NH
14 8/3/2015 14:05 ID Number 68 ON Robinson NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over my Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter house, then circling over Market Square, always exactly the back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue same route.
Portsmouth, NH
15 8/5/2015 9:27 ID Number 68 ON Robinson NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
16 8/5/2015 9:58 ID Number 68 ON Robinson NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
17 8/6/2015 13:57 ID Number 187 TGL C5 Emailed: Big loud aircraft disturbing the peace, again! McDonough left message 8/7. No response.
Cedar Point Road
Durham, NH
18 8/6/2015 14:12 ID Number 181 TGL Sce notes on 8/6 at 21:27
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH
19 8/6/2015 14:15 ID Number 181 ON See notes on §/6 at 21:27
Bayview Road
Newmarket. NH

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 3 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU,
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB

ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,
REPORT



PDA Noise Report Log

#

Date

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
20 8/6/2015 15:30 ID Number 185 ON C5 For the second time in a week, what appeared to be a military McDonough spoke with caller on 8/7.
Hemlock Drive plane, flew very low over the lake heading east. Thesoundis  Caller stated her call is not a complaint.
Gilmanton, NH loud and it looks like the plane is going to land very near by, She was concerned at first but ultimately
' or crash. What is the purpose of this? It is frightening! just wanted information in the aircraft
flying.
21 8/6/2015 19:19 ID Number 181 TGL See notes on 8/6 at 21:27
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH
22 8/6/2015 21:10 ID Number 186 TGL KC135R X2 Emailed: What has changed with the large aircraft slowly Left message 8/7 and 8/31. No response.
Island Path flying very low right over the Hampton seacoast? (right over
Hampton, NH my head - as I write this!) This has happened about 8 to 10
pLon, times today (4 times in the last hour).
23 8/6/2015 21:11 ID Number 181 TGL KCI35R X2 Caller has expressed concern pertaining to safety issues with Caller has been given the number to FSDO
Bayview Road the aircraft that fly in the vicinity of her home. All flights that  (Flight Standards District Office) to contact
N arket. NH were researched were flying as published. Due to the number  for her safety concerns.
* it is difficult to research every flight. These are looked at on a
case by case basis.
24 8/6/2015 21:26 ID Number 181 ON KCI135R X2 Caller has expressed concern pertaining to safety issues with Caller has been given the number to FSDO
Bayview Road the aircraft that fly in the vicinity of her home. All flights that  (Flight Standards District Office) to contact
Newmarket. NH were researched were flying as published. Due to the number  for her safety concerns.
) it is difficult to research every flight. These are looked at on a
case by case basis.
25 8/6/2015 21:27 ID Number 181 ON KCI35R X2 Caller has expressed concern pertaining to safety issues with Caller has been given the number to FSDO
Bayview Road the aircraft that fly in the vicinity of her home. All flights that  (Flight Standards District Office) to contact
N arket. NH were researched were flying as published. Due to the number for her safety concerns.
" it is difficult to research every flight. These are looked at on a
case by case basis.
26 8/7/.2015 9:39 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 4 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,

APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT



PDA Noise Report Log

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

# Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
27 8/7/2015 13:34 ID Number 188 ON C5 Emailed: Very loud plane McDonough followed up with ATCT. The
Pocahontas Road airfield had smaller aircraft working in the
Kittery. ME pattern and used the east side of the airfield
ey to separate the larger aircraft.
28 8/7/2015 13:41 ID Number 188 ON Cs Emailed: Very loud plane McDonough followed up with ATCT. The
Pocahontas Road airfield had smaller aircraft working in the
Ki ME pattern and used the east side of the airfield
Hec to separate the larger aircraft.
29 8/7/2015 13:54 ID Number 188 ON C5 Emailed: Very loud plane McDonough followed up with ATCT. The
Pocahontas Road airfield had smaller aircraft working in the
Kitterv. NH pattern and used the east side of the airfield
o to separate the larger aircraft.
30 8/7/2015 14:21 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
Helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
31 8/7/2015 15:43 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
Helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
32 8/7/2015 16:04 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
Helicopter my house back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
33 8/7/2015 16:09 ID Number 181 TGL See notes on 8/6 at 21:27
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 5 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT

LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT

» TIS=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,



PDA Noise Report Log

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

# Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
34 8/7/2015 16:47 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
Helicopter my house. Apparently this is the only place in NH whereheis  back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue able to fly this thing.
Portsmouth, NH
35 8/7/2015 17:00 ID Number 181 TGL See notes on 8/6 at 21:27
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH
36 8/7/2015 17:45 ID Number 181 TGL See notes on 8/6 at 21:27
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH
37 8/7/2015 17:52 ID Number 181 TGL See notes on 8/6 at 21:27
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH
38 8/8/2015 9:14 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
39 8/8/2015 9:49 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
40 8/8/2015 10:05 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.

Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 6 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT

» ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
» TS=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,



PDA Noise Report Log

#

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
41 8/8/2015 10:24 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth. NH
42 8/8/2015 11:08 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
43 8/8/2015 11:42 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. Six times so far this moming. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
44 8/8/2015 11:59 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over ~ Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopters my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
45 8/8/2015 15:37 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. That makes 12 times today (plus a couple Idid not  back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue log). Does that seem reasonable to you?
Portsmouth, NH
46 8/8/2015 15:55 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter - 13 times Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter today. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
47 8/8/2015 16:10 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH

Tuesday, October 06,2015

Page 7 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,

APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT



PDA Noise Report Log

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

# Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
48 8/8/2015 16:26 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
49 8/8/2015 16:47 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter - 10 times so  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter far today. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
50 8/8/2015 17:22 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
51 8/8/2015 18:24 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter, two passes Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter directly over my house - 14 times today. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
52 8/8/2015 19:45 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter, 15 times Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter today, a new record. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
53 8/8/2015 20:03 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over ~ Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house, 16 times today. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
54  8/9/2015 13:24 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 8 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,

APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT



PDA Noise Report Log

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

# Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
55 8/9/2015 13:34 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
56 8/9/2015 13:43 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
57 8/9/2015 14:02 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
58 8/9/2015 14:20 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
59 8/9/2015 15:49 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over ~ Caller has indicated in the past that a call
Miller Avenue my house, always the same route. back is unnecessary.
Portsmouth, NH
60 8/9/2015 16:24 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
61 8/9/2015 16:57 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH

Tuesday. October 06,2015

Page 9 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT

=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T

UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,



PDA Noise Report Log

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

# Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
62 8/9/2015 17:11 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
63  8/9/2015 17:18 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house, back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
64 8/10/2015 9:04 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
65 8/10/2015  11:02 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
66 8/10/2015 11:47 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
67 8/10/2015  12:00 ID Number 190 ON Robinson Emailed: Hi, this is a general complaint about frequency and McDonough spoke with caller and
helicopter level of noise. I spend summers on Badgers Island and those informed the caller the airport cannot tell
Wentworth Road helicopters are relentless. They come by very often, quite low,  the helicopters where the they can and
New Castle. NH and the worst part is they circle around and come by again just  cannot fly.

minutes after their first pass. They definitely decrease quality
of life around this otherwise beautiful area.

Tuesday, October 06,2015

Page 10 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINT
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT

» C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRAN

ENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
SIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,



PDA Noise Report Log

#

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
68 8/10/2015  12:38 ID Number 157 ON Robinson “Yes. my name is XOCCX. 1 live on Ruth Street in Portsmouth.  McDonough spoke with the caller and
helicopter I'm calling in regards to a helicopter incident. The time of the  informed him Seacoast Helicopters flew
Ruth Street incident is 20 minutes to 1. And what happened was is the their normal tours at 1000 feet today.
Portsmouth helicopter has been repeatedly passing back and forth. It was Caller stated it was a different path than
’ probably the 6th pass over our area today. But this time on the  what the tours normally fly and he heard
6th pass, he was right at the tree tops. I don't know if lots of backfiring. McDonough thinks it
something was wrong with the helicopter or what, but this was  could have been a different helicopter
the lowest I've ever seen him come in. And he wasn't even flying over Portsmouth.
close to 500 feet. It almost looked like something was wrong
with the helicopter he was flying so low and he was going
awful slow. So I don’t know if they were low taking pictures
or something or like I said something was wrong. But he was
right at the, probably a couple hundred feet above the tree line
over my neighbor’s house across the street from me so...
Anyway just reporting it, like I said the noise was deafening, It
was more the concern of how low he was this time other than
the noise. Thank you very much. Bye.”
69 8/10/2015 12:47 ID Number 189 ON information Iam looking for, who to apply to for benefits for the noise McDonough spoke with caller and
Airport Road from the airplanes. It shakes the house unbelievably and the discussed the Noise Exposure Map that was
Newington, NH noise is getting worse. If you can call me at that number. recently updated. The caller does not
t Thank you.™ qualify for the sound insulation program
before or after the Noise Exposure Map was
updated.
70 8/10/2015  13:26 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house, always exactly the same route. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
71 8/10/2015 13:44 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
72 8/10/2015  14:35 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.

Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH

Tuesday, October 06,2015

Page 11 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT



PDA Noise Report Log

#

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
73 8/10/2015  17:52 ID Number 77 ON Robinson Emailed: Two Seacoast Helicopters flew over my house atthe ~ McDonough left a message. No response.
helicopters same time. Very loud with two of them at once. Can you ask
Ruth Street them if they can stagger the times or off-set the routes so there
Portsmouth, NH are not two flying at the same time right next to each other?
74 8/10/2015 17:52 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
75 8/10/2015 19:23 ID Number 181 TGL KCI135R See notes on 8/6 at 21:27. See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH
76  8/10/2015  20:43 ID Number 181 TGL KC135R See notes on 8/6 at 21:27. See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH
77 8/10/2015 20:46 ID Number 181 TGL KCI135R See notes on 8/6 at 21:27 See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH
78 8/10/2015  20:53 ID Number 191 TGL KC135R Caller has expresses concerns pertaining to low flying aircraft ~ Caller has been given the number to FSDO
Bayview Rd both military and civilian. All flight that have been (Flight Standards District Office) to contact
Nevwimickes, Nil researched have been found to be flying as published. All for her safety concerns.
g flights that were researched were flying as published. Due to
the number of calls it is difficult to research every flight.
These calls will be looked at on a case by case basis.
79 8/10/2015  20:54 ID Number 191 TGL Caller has expresses concerns pertaining to low flying aircraft  Caller has been given the number to FSDO
Bayview Road both military and civilian. All flight that have been (Flight Standards District Office) to contact
N arket. NH researched have been found to be flying as published. All for her safety concerns.

flights that were researched were flying as published. Due to
the number of calls it is difficult to research every flight.
These calls will be looked at on a case by case basis.

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 12 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANC
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILIT
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT

E APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT

ARY, T=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,



PDA Noise Report Log

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

# Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
80 8/10/2015 20:58 ID Number 191 TGL KC135R Caller has expresses concerns pertaining to low flying aircraft  Caller has been given the number to FSDO
Bayview Road both military and civilian, All flight that have been researed (Flight Standards District Office) to contact
N Ket. NH have been found to be flying as published. All flights that for her safety concerns.
ke, were researched were flying as published. Due to the number
of calls it is difficult to research every flight. These calls will
be looked at on a case by case basis.
81 8/10/2015 21:00 ID Number 191 TGL KC135R Caller has expresses concerns pertaining to low flying aircraft  Caller has been given the number to FSDO
Bayview Road both military and civilian. All flight that have been researed (Flight Standards District Office) to contact
N ket NH have been found to be flying as published. All flights that for her safety concerns.
IR were researched were flying as published. Due to the number
of calls it is difficult to research every flight. These calls will
be looked at on a case by case basis.
82 8/12/2015 13:43 ID Number 181 ON KC135R See notes on 8/6 at 21:27. See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH
83 8/12/2015 1348 ID Number 181 ON KC135R See notes on 8/6 at 21:27. See notes on 8/6 at 21:27,
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH
84 8/12/2015 13:53 ID Number 181 TGL See notes on 8/6 at 21:27. See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH
85 8/12/2015 13:59 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27. See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH
86 8/12/2015 20:21 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27. See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 13 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,

APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT



PDA Noise Report Log For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

# Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up

87 8/12/2015  20:26 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27. See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH

88 8/12/2015  20:30 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27. See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH

89 8/12/2015 20:36 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27. See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH

90 8/12/2015  20:38 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27. See notes on 8/6 at 21:27,
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH

91 8/12/2015 20:40 ID Number 110 TGL KCI135R X2 “Hello, this is XXXX. I'm calling from Mountain View McDonough left a message 8/16. No
Bayview Road Terrance in Rye. There is a jet flying repeatedly right overmy  response.

house. I don’t think that’s necessary. I think the jet can

Newmarket, NH

practice without flying over the same houses over and over
again. Can you please direct the pilots to use some variety in
choosing their flight paths when practicing, or even, when
looping around, to land once or twice? Just stop them from
riding over my house time and time again. It's 8:31 tonight.
August 12th. Thank you.”

92 8/12/2015 20:43 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27. See notes on 8/6 at 21:27,
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH
93 8/12/2015 20:49 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27. See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Road
Newmarket, NH
Tuesday, October 06, 2015 Page 14 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT



LIOdTI 9AM=M ‘LINQ ¥IMOd AAVTIIXNV=NdV
‘LINAQ SEAO0d ANNOYOD=NdD ‘INFISNVII=L ‘AIVLITIN=IN ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOI=TOL ‘A01
LHOITIIAAO=T0 ‘“ASION LHOITIIFTAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV IDNVNAINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNT Wd=dd ‘dN-NAd WV=dV AT AdAL

6730 §193eg S107 ‘90 2290100 *Aepsan]

LT 1T Ve 9/8 UO $210U 395

LT 1T I8 9/8 UO SA0U 30§

NO

HN “oMIewmaN
peOy matskeg

181 oqunN 1

ST:TI

ST0T/ET/8

101

LT1T IR 9/ U0 SAN0U RS

*LT 1T I §/§ UO S910U 39§

NO

HN “10jIemman]
peoy motakeg

181 JaqunN 1

601

S10T/EL/8

001

LT1T 1B 9/8 U0 $9)0U 92§

"LT1T 18 §/8 WO $3)0U 225

NO

HN “1°oIemman
peoy matakeg
[81 JequnN (I

1€:8

ST0T/EL/8

66

‘LT 1T 1€ 9/8 UO $210U 325

LT 1T 1B 9/ UO $I10U 290G

NO

HN RyIBmMmMaN
PEOY MIIAREY

181 equnN 1

818

ST0T/E1/8

86

*LT1T I 9/ UO S910U 20§

"LTTT I §/8 UO SIIOU 0§

d3d

HN “10)Iemman
proy molakeg
181 oqumn 1

0L

ST0T/EL/8

L6

"LT1T IE 9/8 UO SII0U 0G

*LT:1T 18 9/8 UO $930U 20§

ASEION 0L

HN “1P)IeumaN
peoy mataleg

[81 equmnN (1

01T

S10T/T1/8

96

"LT1T Ie 9/8 UO $9)0U 220G

LT T IR 9/8 U0 $A0U 298

NO

HN “1o3IewimaN
peoy matakeg
181 32quiny (1

00-12

S10T/C1/8

§6

LT 1T Ie 9/f UO S910U 390G

"LTTT e §/8 UO SHI0U 329G

NO

HN “I3IewmaN
proy matakeg
[81 J2qunN (1

§50T

S10T/TL/8

¥6

dn moqoq

SIANBLIEN

JJeIdary adA,

SI/IE/80 01 S1/10/80 -Poliad a1} 104

uonRULION] I3[R

307 140d2Y 2S1I0N V(Id

QUWILL

Aaeq

#



LIOdTY 9IM=M ‘LINQ ¥AMOd XAV TIIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ ¥4I 0d ANNOYD=0dD ‘INFISNVIL=L ‘AIVLITIN=I ‘NVI'TIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 0O ANV HONOL=T19L ‘\A01
LHOT'TIITAO=T10 “ASION LHOITIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV IDNVNALNIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NNJ Wd=dd ‘dN-NOd WV=4V ‘AT ddAL

6230 91 23ed S10Z *90 290190 *Aepsan],

HW "pnowsuog
AMUIAY B[]
‘Aressooouun SI yoeq sydoorpoy
[[eo & 180 35ed 543 Ur prEdIpur SEY I9[[E) wdooray poy - INIVIdWOO FSION :pofremy uosuIqoy NO 89 J2qunN (1 9Tl SI0T/H1/8 801

HN ‘[nowmsuog
SNUIAY I[N
"AIessaoouun sI yoeq *,0001 UBL 10/0] 10] € pue ‘sossed 1ydoorpay
[0 © 12y 3sed oY) Ul pajestpul seq JI[[E) oma “11dos1aY paY - INIVIdNOD ISION ‘uonduosaq uosuiqoy NO 89 2qUIMN 1 61Tl ST0TFL/8 L0

HN "R3jIewaanN
pEOY matAkeg
"LT1T Ie 9/8 U0 SA0U 392G NO I8 ToquuN (1 €66 ST0T/FL/8 901

HN "IRYIRWMIN
PEOY MdlAkeg
LT 1T I8 §/8 UO S310U 99§ NO 181 Ioqump (1 6T:8  SI0T/PI/E €01

HN "RYIEWMIN
peoy mairleg
LT1T I8 9/8 UO 590U 225 LT 1T 1B 9/8 UO SN0U G NO [81 JequnN a1 LT0T  ST10T/E1/8  #01

HN "PyIemman
peoy maiakeg
"LT-1T3€ 9/8 U0 svj0u 39§ LT1T 1B §/8 UO SN0U NG NO 181 2qunN (1 0T:0T  S10T/E1/8 €01

HN ‘fnomsyog
SMWAY LI
*Aressoooumn SI yoBq 1dooroy

[Te2 ® yer 3sed 913 Ul pAeoIpur sey J2[[e) 1aydodr[ay pay - LNIVIINOD FSION :pafremy uosuIqoy NO 89 12qunN (1 91:Fl  S107/€1/8 TO1

dp mopiog SIADELIEN Pyernay adAy "o BULIOJU] J[[ED) Jury, e(q #

SI/TE/80 01 SI/10/80 -poLiad 2y 404 307 140doy 2s10N Y Ad




LIOdTYH dIM=M ‘LINQ YAM0d AIVTIIXNV=NdV
‘LINQ 3A0d ANNOUD=NdD ‘INFISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIA=IA ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 0O ANV HDONOI=19L ‘M01
LHOITAITAO=T0 “SION LHOITIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/AdV IDINVNILNIVIN=XI ‘d0-NNT Wd=3d ‘dN-NOY INV=4V AT TdAL

630 L1 93eg S10Z *90 22q03dQ) *Aepson],
HN "1RjIetmanN
AU matakeg
"LTIT¥E 9/8 UO Saj0u 395 NO [81 JoqunN (1 0T:81  S10Z/v1/8 SI11
HN “1PYIBWAMIN
AL MIlAKEg
LT 1T 1B 9/8 UO S010U 3G NO [81 JequnN (1 90:81  SI0T/FI/8 #I1
HN "oYIEWMIN
AL matakegg
"LT1T I §/8 U0 svj0u NG NO [81 J2quni g1 IPLL STOT/PI/8 €11
HN "®yremmaN
PproY molrdeg
"LT1T I 9/8 U0 52100 390G NO 181 equnN 01 w9l S10T/v1/8 Tl
HN "nowspog
AMUIAY [T
*AJessaoouun SI joeq "25noY Aw 1mdoorpy
1122 & 3ey3 Ised SU3 UI pOIEDIPUL SEY JDJ[E) 1940 Aooatp 1dooTat pay - LNIVIdIOD SSION ‘Po[rewy uosutqoy NO 89 12quinN (1 9I:%1  SI0TH1/8 111
HN "[anoumsuog
SNUDAY I[[TA
"ATesS200UUN ST Yokq "asnoy Aw 1dooray
[[e2 & 3eqs 35ed o1 UI poJeSIpUl seq [[e)  Joa0 ARvarp saadooray poy - INIVIIINOD ASION :patewsy uosuIqoy NO 89 IoqunN (1 6L:cT  ST0T/¥1/8 011
HN ‘pnowspod
SMUIAY [T
"ATessodouun si yoeq adooippy
[1e2 © yeqs 3sed o3 U paretpur seq I9[[e) 223dooHay oy - LNIVIdNOD FSION :pafrewy uosmqoy NO 89 JaqunN (1 I0:€1 ST0T/¥1/8 601
dn mofoyq SIARELIEN Jerdary adAy uoneULIOJU] JI[[BD) g, aReq #

SI/TE/80 01 S1/10/80 -poriad Y3 404 307 140doy as10N Yqd



PDA Noise Report Log

#

Date

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
116 8/14/2015 18:48 ID Number 191 ON See notes on 8/10 20:53.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
117 8/14/2015  19:37 ID Number 191 ON See notes on 8/10 20:53.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket. NH
118 8/14/2015 19:54 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27. Caller has indicated in the past that a call
Bayview Road back is unnecessary.
Newmarket, NH
119 8/15/2015  10:42 ID Number 195 ON Robinson Emailed: The helicopters are flying too low- this is making McDonough sent an email with a response
helicopter their noise a serious source of noise pollution. They are but the caller did not leave her phone
Thornton Street invasive on our air space, and must be required to fly higher. number and the email got kicked back.
Portsmouth, NH I'm pretty sure their height is curfenﬂy too low for safety
purposes also. Please act now with common sense, so as not
to engender more serious opposition.
120 8/15/2015  12:53 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
121 8/15/2015  14:16 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter over S. Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter Playground, trip #10 today. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
122 8/15/2015 17:37 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 18 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=

» MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRANSIENT

» GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,
WEB REPORT



PDA Noise Report Log

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

# Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
123 8/15/2015  20:22 ID Number 190 ON helicopter Emailed: Yes I emailed a few days ago and got a call back. I Caller stated in his email that he did not
Wentworth Road understand you can't do anything but I'll keep complaining need a call back.
anyway. No need to call me back. That damn copter from
e Caghit, B HELL is flying overhead at ten past 8 pm? really? will [ hear
them at midnight soon? It's too bad....Portsmouth was a nice
place.
124 8/15/2015  20:25 ID Number 191 ON See notes on 8/10 20:53.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
125 8/15/2015  20:39 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
126 8/16/2015  9:32 ID Number 191 ON PC-12? See notes on 8/10 20:53.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
127 8/16/2015  10:36 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over ~ Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
128 8/16/2015 11:07 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over ~ Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
129 8/16/2015 11:26 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 19 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,

APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT



LIOdTI 9IM=M ‘LINN JAMOd XAIVTIIXAV=1dV
‘LINN ¥3MO0d ANAOID=NdD ‘INAISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIN=IA ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV TOD ANV HONOL=TOL ‘M0
LHOITIIHAO="T10 “ASION LHOI'TIIIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV IINVNIINIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NNJ Nd=dd ‘dO-NOY WV=AV XD AdAL

6230 0T 93ed $10Z "90 2290100 “Aepson],
HN “pnomspo
SMUDAY W[[TA
"ATessooouun sI yoeq ‘asnoy A 1doorppy
[[e2 & Jet 15ed OY) W PEIPUL SEY D[[ED 1940 APo0aIp 103doo1aYy poy - INIVIIINOD FSION po[remy uosurqoy NO 89 equnN (1 €l C10T/91/8 9¢€l
oA yueq] ‘Aepung Ao
"INy AUk 121BUL 2} SSNOSIP 01 3] P[ROM € U0 20e3d ou sn 9413 pue Aep [[e uo 903 3] “Jure[duwos Jsiy W ARy
S J1 I2quInu Joy Jo[ ySnouooy "IBqunu Auw st s anqg 9[Igm € 103 w0 103 u2aq S3] “IOPNO] AsI0U A1) 920§ uoswmg
19BIUOS € UIEIUOD JOU PIP [TBWS [EUILIO 1) Sunjew asnoy 313 1940 Apoaurp 1sourfe Surwmy sdaay 3] *Isiou 1dooray
9SNEXRVQ §[/§ UO [IEWD UE JUIS YINOUOTOW pro| Supfew ssnoy a1 1940 Stk sdootjoy pay :pofrewy uosuIqoy NO €61 oquni (1 9¢-€1l  S10TI1/8 S£l
HN ‘mmowsuoq
SNUIAY [T
*AIESS200UUN SI Y9Bq asnoy Am 1dooaroy
1182 & 1eqy ised oy) uf payedtpur seqO[[e) 1940 Apoonp aidoorioy poY - INIVIANOD HSION :pafremy uosuqoy NO 89 JaquinN (1 €€l S10T91/8 #€1
HN "pnowspog
MUY WIA
"Aressasouun st jorq "asnoy Aw 11doodrjaey
[[E2 © 12y 1sed oy Ul pojedipu seqUo[[e) 1940 Apoeatp 1dooney pay - LNIVIJNOD ISION :paliewy uosurqoy NO 89 JoquinN (1 ElEl  S10T/91/8 €€1
HN "{pnouwsyiod
MUY A
"AIessaoouun SI orq "asnoy Au 1ydooray
[[e2 & 38 152d 911 U PaJEIpWI seq d[[e) a0 ARoaxip 13dodnay poy - LNIVIINOD HSION :paieury UoSHIqoy NO 89 Jaqump (I 8€T1  S10Z/91/8 z€l
HN "{pnowmspog
INUAY [T
‘Aressaoouum SI 39Bq "asnoy Aur 1doorey
Te2 ©jey) 3sed oup ul paleoIpur seq DIE) 1240 Apoanp vidoorpy poy - LNTVIINOD HSION pofreury uoswqoy NO 89 IoquinN (1 81Tl S10Z/91/8 1€
HN "{pnouwsuiog
SNWAAY ID[ITA
"AIRSS200UUN S YoBq "2WNYOUN] 210§9q ALPO) SIUIL J2IY} SIHBUI JRL] 9Sn0Y Aw 1dodrey
1e2 & 3eq) 3sed oy) Wl pojeatpul sey 2[[E) 1940 ARoaxp dooray poy - INIVIAINOD ISION :pofrewy uosmIqoy NO 89 1aqumy (] 6511 $10T/91/8 O0€1
dp amojjoy SIADRLIBN yenaay adAy, uonewLIONU] J[ED) dum, aeq #

SI/TE/80 01 SI/10/80 -poriad ayj 40 307 140day 2510N V(I d



LIOdTY 9AM=M ‘LINQ ¥AMOd XIVTIIXAV=1dV
‘LINQ 4IA0d ANNOYD=NdD ‘INFISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIN=IA ‘NVI'TIAID=D ‘SONIANV'T 0O ANV HONOL=TOL ‘MOT
LHOTTAITAO=T0 “ASION LHOITIITAO=NO ‘Nd9D/AdV IDNVNALNIVIN=XI ‘dN-NAJ Wd=dd ‘dN-NOJ V=4V AT TIAL

6230 1793ed S10Z “90 32qo10Q) *Aepson]

HN "[pnowspog
ANWIAY II[[IA]
‘Aressasouun si yoeq Kepo} p1# "osnog Am 1oydoarey
1120 & 3eyp 3sed o1y Ut pojesIput seq 1B[[e) 4040 Apoonp ydooriay oY - INIVIANOD ASION :po[emy uosuIqoy| NO 89 JaquinN (1 LS¥1  ST0TMOL/8 TwI
HN "pnowspog
AMUIAY WA
*AIessasouun sI yoeq Aepol ¢1# "asnoy Aw doorpy
1120 & 1eyp ysed 2u3 up pojeoipul seq () 1940 APexp seidooroy poy - LNIVIAINCD TSION :palremy uosuIqoy NO 89 J2qunN (1 0S:¥#1  S10T/91/8 1¥1
nok yuey], ‘stp podax asesrd Inq yoeq su [[eo 03
UOSEDI OU SI a1y yuredwos 1ey) 19951521 0) pey 3snl] "oy
2ynb A JO wOISEAUI B Yons 218 ASY], "DAISLOUI OS 31e A51)
10q S1 1] JIS9Y] JBYM MOUY USAD 1 UOpP | “12YS1y yonur a1om
Ao reak ise] Aqpercedss reak sig awn A1949 Suipusosop
99 0] Woas ASY] "MO[ 05 2JB 29[|, *MOU SIDQUINU [IE) IO}
995 UIAD UBD | ‘punore 03 AD1 Se SI0)01 IS} JEST PUE ISNOY
Aw punore 3[o12 wWay) Fu1a9s JO oIS 05 | ‘woy) Juds pue nnbmn
woyl Sulreay Jo yois os w ] "paddols Jou oAy pue Junwuow HN "nowmsyod
SIp paue)s s1)doonay pod 3, “[[ed A[[ensn | udGm S11eY) pue ARG SAED)
"asuodsar oN Surwreaios yo jurod € Je w ] mou JySry ‘ureSe ow wox Iesy 1doory
"1€/6 PUE 61/8 93ussoul € Yo[ y3nouoqO 01 w103 A|qeqod 21, 10K PUE 210§5q AU WOY PIEAY IATY NOK uosuIqoy NO € JoquInN a1 PPl ST0Z/91/8 0%l
HN "finowspog
AMUWIAY D[N
*AIessasouun sI yorq 1doorpy
[[e2 e jet Ised 21 Ul paredIpul seq Jo[[e) T1# duy “1dodrppy pay - INIVIdWOO FSION :pafrewsg uosmqoy NO 89 J2qunN (1 £EFl S10T/91/8 6€1
HN "Jnowspog
AMUIAY IS[IJA]
*AJessaoouun sI yoeq Aepoy 1[4 “esnoy Aw doorpy
1120 © ey 3sed o Ul pojEoIpul SEY DI 1040 APosxp 1e3dodrfay poy - LNIVIJWOO JSION :pafrewy aosuIqoy NO 89 JaquinN (1 £GPl S10T/91/8 8¢€1
HN "ypnowsuog
NUIAY W[[TN
*AIessaoouun sI yoeq "Aepol g4 duj -asmoy Aw widoorey
1122 © 1eqy 3sed o1 wl pojeoIpur seq B[E)  1A0 Apoaxp 121dod1[ay poy - LNIVIJINOD FSION :Pofremy uoswqoy NO 89 Joquiny 1 Y01 S10T91/8 LET
dn morrog SIABIIEN JJRIDITY adAy, uoyewLIOu] I3[R Iy, aReq &

SI/16/80 01 C1/10/80 -poL2d 2Y] 40 307 140d2Y 2S10N Y (Id



# Date

Time

PDA Noise Report Log

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
143 8/16/2015  15:05 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
144  8/16/2015  15:09 ID Number 193 ON Robinson Hi. Iwould like to register my complaint about this red tourist McDonough spoke with the caller on 8/17.
helicopter helicopter doing frequent overflights. Today is Sunday the Caller said he called the police to see if we
Millpond Way 16th of August, 2015. Around three o'clock this afternoon were under attack. The police gave him the
Portssouth, NH there was a couple of crossovers here that seemed to be number to the PDA noise line.
L unusually loud, flight pattern and this happens over and over
again during the tourist season. It seems to me that there
ought to be a flight pattern that could diminish the noise
rather than just sticking your fingers in our eyes day after
day. I'm located in the Christian Shores neighborhood on
Mill Pond Way. Thank you
145 8/16/2015 15:18 ID Number 194 ON Robinson I'm filing a complaint like probably every other resident of the ~ McDonough Spoke with the caller on 8/17.
helicopter City of Portsmouth regarding the red helicopter. All they have  Caller believes the regulations should
Highland Street been doing is flying all weekdays. all day Saturday and then I change. Helicopter should not be allowed
Portsmouth. NH have had to suffer through it all day Sunday. And I'msick of  to operate at the expense of the residents.
' it. Idon’t understand why this can’t stop. This is positively McDonough gave her the number to the
noise pollution and it is also disturbing the peace. And it has FAA FSDO office in Maine.
to stop. [ want someone to respond back to me immediately.
146 8/16/2015  15:31 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. #16 today. How would you like it if this guy was back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue flying over YOUR house? When are we going to get some
Portsmouth, NH help with this situation?
147 8/16/2015 15:31 ID Number 191 ON See notes on 8/10 20:53. McDonough left a message 8/16.
Bayview Drive McDonough will call again on Monday
Newiarket. NH when she is in the office.
148 8/16/2015 15:52 ID Number 191 ON See notes on 8/10 20:53.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH

Tuesday, October 06, 2015 Page 22 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT

LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRAN SIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT



PDA Noise Report Log

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

# Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
149 8/16/2015  15:53 ID Number 103 ON Robinson My name is X0XXX and I'm calling from XXX Clinton Strect  Caller stated he does not require a call back
helicopter in Portsmouth and I don’t really need to be contacted. I'm just  but McDonough called to get verify Street
Clinton Street calling to complain about the red helicopter. This is Sunday information. Caller indicated he is not so
Portsmouth, NH afternoon and it has gone over our house at least a half a concerned with the current traffic but he is
' dozen times in the last hour. At least one of those times quite  worried the helicopter flying will increase
low. We had this happen the other night while we were eating  over time.
dinner during the hour we counted the same, a least a halfa
dozen times and ya know I don’t have a scientific count about
how much the helicopter is flying but that just seems like too
much. Thank you.
150 8/17/2015 13:17 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
151 8/17/2015  13:26 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
152 8/17/2015 14:22 ID Number 181 ON KCI35R X2 See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
153 8/17/2015  14:24 ID Number 181 ON KC135R See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
154 8/17/2015  14:27 ID Number 191 ON C130 See notes on 8/10 20:53.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 23 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=C
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT

IVILIAN, M=MILITA

» MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT N OISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
RY, TS=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,



PDA Noise Report Log

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

# Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
155 8/17/2015  14:59 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
156 8/17/2015 15:26 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter. 171 times so  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter far this year. When are we going to get some help with this back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue miserable situation?
Portsmouth, NH
157 8/17/2015 17:08 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
158 8/17/2015 17:54 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over ~ Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
159 8/17/2015 18:11 ID Number 181 ON KC135R See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
160 8/17/2015  20:00 ID Number 181 ON KC35R x2 See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
161 8/17/2015  20:23 ID Number 181 ON KCI35R X2 Seec notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket. NH

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 24 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,

APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT



PDA Noise Report Log

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

# Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
162 8/17/2015  20:29 ID Number 181 ON KCI35R X2 See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
163 8/17/2015  20:33 ID Number 181 ON KC35R See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
164 8/17/2015  22:09 ID Number 191 ON KC135R x2, See notes on 8/10 20:53.
C310
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
165 8/17/2015 22:15 ID Number 191 ON KC-135R/ See notes on 8/10 20:53.
C310
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
166 8/18/2015  10:52 ID Number 75 ON Robinson Emailed: Please tell him to stop flying over the Middle McDonough spoke with the caller and the
Helicopter School. It is now filled with kids for orientation. Change his caller wants the helicopters to fly different
Mark Street flight path. He flies up to 25 times a day over the same houses,  route over the city and also states the
Portsmouth, NH schools, etc. Robinson helicopter is an unsafe helicopter.
167 8/18/2015  12:58 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
168 8/18/2015  14:39 ID Number 181 ON See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH

Tuesday. October 06, 2015

Page 25 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT

LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRANSIENT

APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT

» GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,



LIOdTI 9IM=M ‘LINN JAMOd AIVTIIXAV=NdV
“LINQ ¥IMOd ANNOYD=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIN=IA ‘NVI'TIAID=) ‘SONIANVT 0D ANV HONOL=19L ‘M0
LHOTTAIIAO=TO0 “ASION LHOI'TIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV IINVNIINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNd INd=dd ‘dO-NNI V=4V AT FdAL

6T J0 9T 98eg $10Z *90 4290190 *Aepsan],

HN ‘uoSuman
peoy Aeg apr]
"osuodsor oN “oSessow e 3] yInouoo| pnoTy :pojremy ASEION 1L 90 JaquinN 11 0£:61  SL0T/IT8 9Ll

HN "193IEWMIN
AL ma1akeg
"LT1TIE 9/8 UO S210U 305 NO [81 J2qumN 1 ¥$i6  S10T/61/8 SLI

HN "123aemamaN
AL matakeg
"LT1T 1B 9/8 UO S90U 329G NO [81 J2qump ] 86 ST0T/61/8 #LI

HN "IRemmaN
2AL(] matakeg
"LT1TI® 9/8 U0 S9I0U 39§ NO [81 2qunN a1 £0:6  SI0T/61/8 €LI

HN “1ojemman
AU matakeg
"LTIT ¥e 9/8 UO SA0U 308 NO [81 =qumN a1 868  S10T/61/8 TLI1

HN “1oyIewmanN
AL mItAkeg
LT1T 18 §/8 UO S2)0U 209G NO [81 aqunN 1 €68 S10T/61/8 1LI

HN 23emmaN
AL malakeg
"LT1T e 9/8 UO 310U 325 NO [31 _qunN (1 I#:8  S10Z/61/8 OLI

HN “1ojIemmaN
SALL] MR
LT 1T 1B 9/ U0 Sj0U 3G NO 181 Jeqump 1 OF61  ST0T/81/8 691

dp mojrog SIANELIEN Jeroary adA], uonBULIONU] I3[[ED) auny, Arq #

SI/TE/80 01 S1/10/80 -poLad a2y} 40 307 140d2Y 2510N Yad




PDA Noise Report Log

#

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
177 8/22/2015 10:32 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
178 8/22/2015 11:20 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
179 8/22/2015 12:21 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house, back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
180 8/22/2015 12:35 ID Number 125 ON Robinson Emailed: Red helicopter flying low over downtown Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter Portsmouth, one block from Market Square. Noise back is unnecessary. She calls to provide
New Castle Avenue reverberated as it passed over. data for future analysis.
Portsmouth, NH
181 8/22/2015 17:04 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
182 8/22/2015 17:53 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. 178 times so far this year. When are you going to back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue do something about this?
Portsmouth, NH
183 8/22/2015 18:19 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 27 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT

» ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
» IS=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,



PDA Noise Report Log

# Date

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
184 8/24/2015 16:58 ID Number 181 TGL KC135R X2 See notes on 8/6 at 21:27.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
185 8/26/2015 12:41 ID Number 109 ON R66 12:41: Description: Overflight by a small helicopter - probably ~ McDonough checked with Seacoast
Tanner Court a Robinson R22 or maybe an R-44 - at an altitude I would helicopters. They were hired by a company
Portsmouth. NH estimate at 2 or 300 feet. Naturally it was quite loud. 1 called to film the downtown. He was flying lower
* this in, but I think I forgot to leave my phone number, being than his normal 1000ft for tours. The
somewhat astonished by the altitude. I would like to have helicopter did not go below 600ft.
Seacoast Helicopters contacted and asked if his helicopters are McDeonough spoke with the ATCT
flying in this vicinity, and, if so, at what altitude, News Manager who spoke to the controller
Update: he just flew over again, at about 12:35. It's an R-22. working that day and the controller
I'l see if I can get a tail number from one of these photographs. remembers the helicopter flying between
13:22: OK., I do have a photo taken 2015-08-26 12:39:37 pm. 700 and 900ft. The R66 was used for the
showing a Robinson R66, tail number NSQH. I'm willing to film crew and cameras.
swear under oath that he could not have been any higher than
300 feet on his first pass. Is the pilot of the aircraft ready to
swear under oath that he was flying at 1,000 feet or above?
Could you ask him that for me?
186 8/28/2015 12:20 ID Number 196 ON F18 x3 “Hi. I just wanted to file a noise complaint. Some kind of a jet McDonough spoke to caller on 8/28 and
Longmarsh Road was just circling overhead for about five minutes and its informed her there were 3 F-18's that flew
Durham. NH sound was deafening and my two year old was trying to sleep.  hereon a training mission and separated to
k I just wanted to file a complaint to say that I don’t think those  allow spacing before landing. Caller stated
types of planes should be allowed to fly over residential areas.  the aircraft should only fly over the ocean
Thanks. or the desert.
187 8/29/2015  12:00 ID Number 125 ON Robinson Emailed: Between 12 noon and 2:00 PM helicopters passed Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter over our neighborhood / property at least 12 times! At one back is unnecessary. She calls to provide
New Castle Avenue point there seemed to be two helicopters doing tours over the data for future analysis.
Portsmouth. NH area simultaneously. Noisy and irritating, made it difficult to
’ enjoy the summer day outside.
188 8/30/2015 12:01 ID Number 197 ON Robinson Emailed: Loud red helicopter back & forth over my house all McDonough left a message on 8/31. No
helicopter day. Large decrease in enjoyment of life, highly annoying. response.
Little Harbor Road Please tell them to stop.
Portsmouth, NH

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 28 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT

» ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
» TS=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,



PDA Noise Report Log

For the Period: 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

7 Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
189 8/30/2015 12:31 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
190 8/30/2015  12:47 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter directly over  Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter my house. Always the same route. back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
191 8/30/2015 16:27 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
192 8/30/2015  16:30 ID Number 68 ON Robinson Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red helicopter again. Caller has indicated in the past that a call
helicopter back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH
193 8/30/2015  16:30 ID Number 70 ON Robinson Emailed: Red helicopter ruining my weekend - last night McDonough was unable to leave a message
helicopter sitting outside at a restaurant, today swimming at Peirce island  because the phone just rang and rang. 8/31
Mark Street pool, and now circling my house. Enough is enough!
Portsmouth, NH

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 29 of 29

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU,
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB

REPORT

/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,



Memorandum

To: Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager @

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations/Community Liaison
Date: 10/6/2015

Subj: Noise Report for September 2015

For the calendar month of September 2015, we received a total of 132 inquiries.

Out of the 132 inquiries, 51 of them are helicopter related with 34 being from one residence. It
is difficult to determine based and non-based helicopters, but it is safe to assume the majority of
the helicopters were operated by Seacoast Helicopters. On September 14, 2015 we received 6
helicopter complaints about a non-based helicopter practicing approaches into Portsmouth
Hospital’s helipad. All regulations were followed and verified with the ATCT. The 51
helicopter inquiries were generated by 15 residences from three communities. Most helicopter
inquiries were generated in Portsmouth and also included Eliot and Kittery.

Eighty-one inquiries were fixed wing aircraft with 77 of them being from one residence in
Newmarket. The majority of the inquiries regarding fixed wing aircraft were almost exclusively
military aircraft both based and non-based. One residence inquired about a civilian PC12 that
was running their engines and did not call to use the Run-Up Enclosure. The company has
acknowledged the mistake and will follow procedures to utilize the GRE when performing
power run ups. Most of the inquiries originated in Newmarket and also included Portsmouth and
Rye.

Attached is the Noise Report for August 2015



LIAOdTY 9AM=M ‘LINQ ¥AMOd AIVTIIXAV=nNdV
‘LINQ ¥A3MO0d ANQOYD=NdD ‘INAISNVIL=L ‘AAVLITIN=IN ‘NVI'TIAID=D ‘SONIANV'I 09 ANV HONOL=T9L ‘MOT
LHOI'TAYIAO=T0 ‘ASION LHOITIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV ADNVNILNIVIN=XIA ‘d0-NNT Wd=¥d ‘dN-NOJ WV=aV AT AdAL

0T Jo 193ed §10Z *90 3290190 *Aepsan],

HN "Jnoumsuog
ANUIAY (I
"ATessaoouun st yoeq 1mdoorpy
T80 & 1803 15ed 31 UL pRIEdrpul Sey J3[[E) ‘ure3e 11dodnay poy - LNIVIdWOD SSION :pafremy HOSHIQOY NO 89 lequnN (1 0¥l S10T/v/6
HN ‘[pnoumsuog
ANUIAY [T
‘Aressacouun SI yoeq 19ydooray
T1e° e 1et 15ed o431 ur pajeorpur seq o[1e) 11doo1ay poy - LNIVIdINOD FSION :pofrewy uosuIqoy NO 89 Joqump (J1 8THl1 S10T/Y/6
HN ‘pnowmsuog
SNUIAY BT
*Aressaoouun SI yoeq "asnoy Aux 1doorpey
ITe0 © jet) 15ed SUp wl PAledIpuI SEY D) WA Apoanp 103dootjoy poy - LNIVIJNOD FSION polrewry UosTIqoy NO 89 2qunu qp 501 S10zH/6
HN "[pnowsuod
AMUDAY JI[[IA
*AJesSsaoouun S1 yoeq $S1Y3 Ioqe 3urgiawos op 0) uiod nok are udypy esnoy Aw 1doorjey
11e2 & jetp 35ed o1y Ul PI)ROIpUl sey d[[e) 3240 Apoantp sdooner pay - INIVIdINOD ASION ‘Po[iews uosuIqoy NO 89 Rqunu qf S1:01 S10T/%/6
HN “pnowsiod
MUAY [T
*AIessasouun s1 yoeq Idostay
[[e2 € Jeqs 3sed 20 UL pajedIpul sey J9[[e) aoydoarpy pay - LNIVIdNOD ASION :pofrewy Qosmqoy NO 89 2qunN (1 LOL S10T/e/6
Jyonur A19A noA yuey ], “sAepung uo Juruwiow iy ul
Apres spreis 3] pnoj pue ‘snorxouqo ‘Surouue K124 )1 puly | pue
soa: 913 jo doy o3 pares]d Ajaeq pue mou isnl 19A0 mafy 2uQ
"QUIBA “10I[T U 35N0Y INO 1940 M0 Aoa Suik]y are smdooray W end
2y "210J0q ure[dwos 0y pajeo 94 | sw uo dn Juny sy pue
NoA [[2 01 W P[0} PUE P A1dA sem An3 a1y pue urejdwos 01 sumdoorpy
P[0 UMOWNU) WYy pa[ed sn( ] “s101d0di[al 1se00EaS 2y Inoqe Surjes ui ], uosuqoy NO 10T I2qumu qy SO-€1 S10T/1/6
dn moqrog SIARIIEN JeIdITY adAy, uoneuLIoyuy I3ED duwIy Aeq #

SI/0£/60 01 S1/10/60 -Poti2d Y] 40

307 140d2Y 2S10N V(I d



LIOdTY 9IM=M “LINQ ¥EIMOd AIVTIIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ 43 0d ANNOYO=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘XIVLITIA=IA ¢ NVITIAIO=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOL=TOL ‘A0'1

LHOTTIIHIAO=T0 ‘ASION LHOITIIAAO=NO ‘NdO/NdV IONVNALNIVIN=XIA ‘d0-NOA Nd=4d ‘d0-NOJ WV=dV X3 AdAL

0Z30 7a3ed $10Z "90 2qo10Q ‘Aepsan,
HN "[nousuog
Aep, wrqung
‘25u0dsa1 ON "91/6 Po[IewD YInouooN "Aepo] We (¢ dooray
'8/6 ddessow © Yo ySnouoqo 1 ueSog "SWOY N0 1940 AN021Ip stou sandnisic ‘pojiemy uosuIqoyy NO 007 Ioqunp 1 SHGT S10T/S/6 €1
HN "yanowsuog
SNUDAY [T
*AIessooouun ST yoeq 1doorpay
1Te0 & 323 158d 21} UI PAESIPUL SEY 1[[RD sdoatjey paY - LNIVIdINOD FSION ‘pofremy 1SE0289§ NO 89 JaquinN 1 6+:C1 S10Z/S/6 Tl
HN "[pnouwspog
ANUIAY II[[TA]
*ATessasouun si yoeq Jaydoorpy
[1eo e yeq) jsed 11 Ul pajeaIpul Sy Ja[[e) 1doorey pay - INTVIdINOD ISION :pojrewy 1SBOOEOG NO 89 Joqumy (1 1T S10Z/5/6 11
HN "Jpnoumsuog
QNUIAY BT
*ATessacouum s1 yoeq 1dooray
[Teo & jeq 15ed o) Wl pajearpul sey [ 11doorPy poy - LNIVIdINOD FSION pefrewy uosuqoy NO 89 IaquinN (1 LI:T1 S10T/S/6 01
HN "pnowsyog
SNUDAY [T
"AIessasouun s1 3oeq 1doorjey
T1e0 & 32 3sed 211 Ul pAIEsIpuI sey 19[[e) Jdodtoy pay - INIVIJINOD ASION :pafrews uosuqoy NO 89 Joquinu 9L S10%/S/6 6
HN “pnowsuog
SNUIAY L[[HA
"ATessooouun sI yoeq Jdoorey
1122 ® 32y 3sed o UI pNESIpUT Sey JS[[E)) 1doorey pay - LNIVIAINOD JSION pajrewsy uosuIqoy NO 89 IaquinN (1 60-T1 S10T/5/6 8
HN “[inowmsuog
¢SIHL LNOgy SNWAY RN
“Aressaoouum SToeq  ONIHLAWOS O OL ONIOD NOA TV NIFHM "asnoy Aux doorey
1e2 ©jet 35ed o3 Ul PAIEOIpUI SEY B[[ED 1940 Apoaxp 1)dooray poy - LNIVIdINOD JSION -po[rewy UOSUIqoy NO 89 JoquinN (1 SPLT SI0T/vi6 L
dn moqog SIADRLIBN JJeIdITY adAy, UONBULIOIU] J3[[BD) Y, e #

S1/0€/60 01 S1/10/60 -poriad ayi 404 307 140d2y 2s10N Yad




LIOdTY 9IM=M ‘LINQ YJIMOd XAV TIIXAV=NdV
‘LINN ¥3M0d ANAOAD=NdD ‘INAISNVIL=L ‘XIV.LITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 0D ANV HONOL=TOL ‘01
LHOTTHIIAO=TO “ASION LHOITIIIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV IINVNAINIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NNJ Wd=dd ‘dO-NNY WV=AV XA AdAL

0z 30 ¢ a3eq S10Z 90 12qo10Q *Aepsan]

'SIseq ased Aq 9seD
E UO J& Pa30o[ 218 952U IYSI[y AI9AD YOIEISII 01 J[NOLFIP SI I

"SUISOUOD AJOJES 197 JOf Joquinu o1 0} ang ‘paysiqnd se JuAy 319 POYIILEISII M HN "R
10B1000 01 (30O WISIJ Sprepuelg 143ry)  1e SIGSIY [V 9WOY 15y Jo Arurota o m A Jey) yeloure o QALY MREALRE
0dS4 01 12qunu 3 USALS U33q Sey JI[[2) L sonsst Kages 01 Fururenad woouoo passardxo sey sore) USEION NO [8132qunN a1 6E-11 S10T/6/6 0T
's1Seq 5B AQ 9SED
B UO 18 POXOO[ 1e 259 |, 1431 AI9A2 YOILISII 0] JMILFIP ST I .
'SW2IU0D ARJes PY 10} Joqunu 3y 01 angg “paystqnd se JwA 210m POYDIEISII S10M HN “ypetiman
10E1U02 0} (2013 WIS SPIEPUEIS WN)  Ieq SWSIY [V "9WOY 107 JO AIUISIA S UL Ay 187} YrIonE S AR waTaiey
0QSd 01 12quInu I UIALT U2q SeY [[E) QL $aUSST Aa)es 01 Bururennd woouod passoidxd sey e YSEIDA NO [81 +2qunN a1 SET1 S10T/6/6 61
HN “pnowsuog
INWIAY I[[IA]
*Aressasouun s yoeq 1ydosray
1120 & 38 3sed oy wr pajeatpur sey Jo[[e) ydooray pay - LNIVIdNOD ISION :pofrewy uosumqoy NO 89 L2qunN (1 £0-L1 S10Z/8/6 81
HN "ymowsuog
ANUIAY W[[IA
~A1essaoouun si yoeq mydoorey
12 & 1213 3sed 943 Ul pajesIpul sey Jo([e) 1e1dod1jay poy - LNIVIJINOD ASION ‘pofrety uosuIqoy NO 89 equnN (1 (483 S10T/8/6 L1
HN "Jnousuog
ANUAY JI[IA
*Aressooouum sI Yoeq £s1y moqe Furgiowos op 01 Jurod nok UONBIAY
[e2 € 321 35ed 93 Ul PAARIIPUL SeY JI[[E) are udy A, “331dooray oY - INIVIdINOD ISION ‘pa[remy Iseooeag NO 89 2qunN (1 6191 c10z/L/e 91
HN "finowsyog
SMUAY II[TIN
*AIessaoouun St yoeq UONEBIAY
[eo © jerp 3sed o3 wr pajestpul sey 19([e) 31dootiay PRy - LNIVIdINOO FSION :pafrewmy isecoeag NO 89 Joqun (1 e91 S10T/L/6 ST
HN "{nowsuog
{2oead 01 143U ou ARy | Op AYAY “SOINUI (Of 10918 NIeW
01 § K193 asnoy Aw 1340 Apoonp Suikfy st 1doorpy pas o Iaydoorppy
"asuodsa1 o "aSessour € Yo g3nouogop SUEDW YDIYM "PUINSIM AEDI[OY [MJNESq E SI SIY, :po[rewy uosuIqoy NO 0L 12qunN (1 £6:91 S10T/5/6  ¥1
dn moqroq SIAIBLIEN yeaoary adA] UONBULIONU] J3[[BD) duy, Aeq #

SI1/0€/60 97 S1/10/60 -pPoriad 2y 104 307 140doy 2510N ¥Ad




LJOdTd 9IM=M “LINQ 4IM0d AAVTIIXAV=NdV
‘LINA ¥AA0d ANAOYD=NdD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘XIVLITIN=IA ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 0D ANV HONOL=TOL ‘M0T
LHOITAYIAO="T10 “ASION LHOI'TTIHAO=NO ‘Nd9D/AdV ADINVNALINIVIN=XIA ‘dA-NAT Wd=dd ‘d1-NQJ INV=4V AT ddAL

0Z 3o ¢ 28eg

ST0T "90 2290190 “Aepson]

*sISeq 2se0 Aq ased
B UO J& P 0O] 21 2527, WYSI[ AI2A2 [0Ieasar 01 I[noyJIp st |

Swoou0d AJ9Jes DY 10y Isqunu a0} ong poysiqnd se Sui[y a1om payoreasar aom HN w24 N
10E3U09 0} (92J() IOHISI( SPIEPUTIS IYBILL) IO SHYBLY [[V dWOY oY JO AYUIDIA 3 Ul Al 18 Yesdure o AL maLakeg
0S4 01 J2quInu 973 WIALS U32q SeY W[[E) L samsst Aoges 01 Surmrenad woouoo passaidxa sey J([ED YSEIOA NO 181 RqunN dI §T0T S10T/6/6 9T
*SISeq 9sed Aq 958D
€ U0 JE PIY0O[ 21 2897, “IYSI[J AIDAD [OIEISII 03 JNOLJIP SI 31 i
*SWIIIUOD AJJES 1927 10] wqumu o1y 01 9n(] paysiqnd se SuIA[} S1om PIYOIEISAI 210M HN R34e N
10E1U00 03 (9943 JousI( sprepuelg WSNY) 1B SIGIP [V 9WoY 1oy Jo ANUIOA oY) UL AfY 1T PYRIONE O san Moieg
0S4 01 15qUINU A WIALS U9q SEY JA[[E) L sansst Ajages 03 Sururenad wwouod passaidxo sey Ja[[e) yseIoA NO [81 J2qunN (1 £T:0T $10T/6/6 ST
*SIseq I5eDd Aq 258D
© UO 1€ PadOO[ 218 259, IYBI[J AIAD [OILISII O} JNOLJIP SI ) 5
*STWOUOD AJ2Jes 127 I0] oqunu 211 03 angg ‘paysiqnd se JuA[ 219M POYIILISII IIdM HN 3y N
1081009 0} (903F( I0LISI SprepuwS IY3]) e YL [V SWOY 107 JO AIUINA U W A[J 18y YedIre s
OQS: 0} HQUINY 3} TIALS U33q SEY JD[[E) L sansst Aoges 01 Sururenad waduod passaidxa sey [e) dse1oA NO 181 oqumN (1 6¢-T1 S10T/6/6 ¥T
'SISeq 958D AQ I5BD
B UO 1B PaYy0O] 218 2527 131 AIDAD [IILISAI 01 JMOLJIP SI I - N
‘SWIDOUO) AlJ9Jes 2y 10]  Joquinu dyp o1 an(g ‘paysiqnd se SwA[y 219m pIYOIEasaI 219m
J0BIU0S 0} (90O IOLNSI( SPIepUmIS YSI) B Y1 [[v 2wy Joy Jo AIUIdIA S UL A[J 1R} YRIoIE 3 s i
0dS4 01 PQUINU Y UIALF U23q SBY I2[[ED L sansst Kojes 0 Jururennd waouod passaidxs seq e ASEIOA NO 181 2qunN (1 PeTl $10T/6/6 €T
*siseq 9se0 Aq 2580
B UO JE POY0O[ 21E 252y ], IYSI[J AIDAD [OIBDSII O] INOLJIP SI U .
‘SWou0d AJoJes DY 10)  Iaqunu 3 o) ang poysiqnd se Suk 210 POYRIRISII AIDM HN 23 N
10TIU00 03 (S0LFQ IOMISIJ SPIEPUEIS WSIL) 1B SIYBIY [[V "SWOY IO JO ANUIIA 9 UI A[Y et Yeioare o AL adtnieg
0Q$] 01 1oquInu 343 WAL U20q Sey I2[[E) s somsst Loges o) Sururenad woaouoo passaadxa sey D[E) dSEIOA NO 181 equnN 1 8Tl S10T/6/6 T
'sISeq 95BD Aq 958D
B U0 & PIY00] 918 959, “JII[J A19AD [2Ie9S31 0] JNOLJIP SI JI
"SIIDOUOD AJoJES 0 10§  Joquunu 2y} 0} dn(q "paysiqnd st UL 319m PIYIILISII 210M HIN SpRamsn
10BIU0 01 (90O I0LOSI( SPIEpUEIS WYB1) 1B SIYSIY [V 2WOY 0 JO ANUINIA S UL A[J JBU) JRIoIIe ot AuQ Mnfeg
0OdSs4 01 PQUING 3 WIALS U33q SEY I[[E) 1w sonsst Alajes 01 Jururenad WadUed passaidxa sey JI[[e) dSEIOA NO [81 equnN (1 el §10T/6/6 1T
dn mofoq SOANBLIEN yenany adA L uoneuLIOUy I3[[BD Wy, e #

§I/0€/60 01 C1/10/60 -Po42d 24} 104

307 110day 2S1I0N ¥ Ad



LIOdTH dAM=M ‘LINQ YAMOd AIVTIIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ 3IM0d ANNOID=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘AAVLITIN=IN ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'I 09 ANV HONOL=TOL ‘A0
LHOITIITAO="TO “GSION LHOI'TIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV IDNVNALNIVIN=XI ‘d0-NNT Wd=dd ‘dN-NNJ NV=4V AT AdAL

0TJo G a8eg

S$10T '90 2290100 *Aepsan],

HN "Jnowspog
(U} PUB MOU 2IN01 23 9FUeyo oY J,ued Ay "9snoy SNUIAY [T
*Aressooouun 1 yoeq Aw 1040 Apoamp Ay 01 2ABY SAEMIE 91 S00P AAy "9snoy Aw 1doorpy
1122 & Jeys jsed oyy ur paeorput seq B[[e) 390 Apooutp widoorsy py - INIVIINOD FSION :pofrewy uosuIqoy NO 89 JoqunN (1 LI:TL S10T/Tl/6 TS
HN ‘pnomsuog
ANUIAY O[T
*Aressasouun 1 yoeq sidoorpy
1122 € 3eq 3sed oy Ur pajeatpul seyq 19[[e) a0ydoarpy pay - LNIVIdNOD HSION :pafremy jse00mg NO 89 12quinN (11 ¥&:01  SI0T/TI/6 1€
HN “pnowsyod
SMUSAY [T
*ATessaoouun si yoeq saaydoorpay
[[e2 € 12 35ed 34 UL pA1edIpul sey Jo[[e) 1dootiay PRy - INIVIANOD ASION :pofrewy Iseodes NO 89 J2quiny (1 61:01  SI0T/TI/6 0F
HW "qnousiog
ANUSAY ID[[TA]
"Aressacouun si jorq 1dooray
1129 © 1et) 3sed o) U1 pareotpur sey Jo[[e) zdodray pay - LNIVIdWOD ISION :palrewg uosuqoy NO 89 JaquinN (11 96 SI0T/TI/6 6T
HN ‘fnowspog
AMUIAY L[N
*Aressosouun st yoeq 1ndoorpy
1122 € Jeq 3sed 243 Ul paIedipul sey [[E) ydooray pay - LNIVIJINOD ASION pofremy UoSWIQoy NO 89 JaqumN (1 8T6  S10T/TI/6 8T

'91/6 U0 JUNSIW E I8 SOIUBYIIW
o s dn MO[[O] 1M YUBL] ‘2INSO[OUD
dn-unu 21} 3uisn u22q JABY P[NOYS YEINITE
o1} I5[[ed a1} pauLIojul pue dn-uni oy
JO S[IEI2P DY) PIsSNOSIP PUE 9 /6 UO IB[[BD  "aAg 10FI0] ISASU [[lm 9M PUE G107 Y [ Joquadag Aepui] si
oy s jods g3nouo oW - §1/6 2Sessow ) “Surkouue Aj[eas s 31 ing ‘i Sunsay saue[d A1 JO U0 *2101)
¥o1 ~duer asuagaue]g o3 uo dn ues dn pren3 [euoneu e 213 2q Aew 1 FupSpUOM UI | pue surSud
JOIIEl YO 91 0] [[BD 10U PIP ZT1Dd 2 ue JO ouIym & 21| Spunos | “uo JuioF [[us .31 pue £Z:[[ mou

HN "jinowsuod
SoMSSI 93 UO JUDIOM 9B PUR SINSSI pey SUI UL T 22quuadag 1yS1u AepLr] ¥90[,0 § 2ouls uo Jujo3
J21RY GYO o3 Suisn sem e 7oA Y] u2dq S )] "3589J I8 2S10U Y3 In0qE Jure|dwos € g Jurpes w | 2D UMEB[POOA,
"$1/6 Aepsen, uo o131 yueL] Pim oxodg “[INOWSUO Ul I[DI1T) UMET POOA U0 JAI[ [ XXX S! SIY L., T10d ndo 861 J2qunN (1 0€:€T  SI0TIL/6 LT
dn mofoq SIAIBLIEN eIy adAy, uoneuLIOU] I3[ g, e H

SI/0€/60 07 S1/10/60 -porad ayj 404 307 140doy 2S10N Y(Ad




LIOdT 9IM=M ‘LINN A0 AIVTIIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ 4IAMO0d ANNOIAD=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘AAVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HOAOIL=TOL ‘0T
LHOITAITAO="T0 “ASION LHOI'TIITAO=NO ‘NdD/NdV AINVNIALNIVIA=XIA ‘d1-NAT WI=dd ‘d1-NAJ WNV=AV AT TdAL

0T 3o 933ed

ST0T '90 2qo10Q *Aepsany,

‘resdsoy gInowsuod 1e

uodijay a3 ojut seyoeoidde mau Suonoserd
sem 101dodIPY $1/6 ‘PUL | UONBWLIONTL
AUe s Wy 22 [[IM | PUe Woouod

*2Aq *noA yueq 1ySury
‘PALLIOM JO PULY WL ] ING “AOLIOWIO) [IIUN 3q 1 UOM JI Mouy

: 3 : HN ‘yinowmsuog
o1 Sune3NSoAUl WE | Wiy PIULIOJUI | "9Ul| [ '2W 0] joeq 193 pue 51eB11SoAUL ISEI[] ‘10U IO *JNOQE PILLIOM
as1ou o) SuT[ed 210§2q 2TLIGIA JRq AJ[ea1 5q p[noys | SUIYIOWOS S 19U JI AMOUY 1 UOp | U0 1930g Py
Swisn 1noqe (66 1ND Jo 9snods)LSIND [im  3urod st Y997 o) 1eym MOUY ) uop [ "9391s Jopun w1, ] 91| [23) 1doorpy
axods pue ¢1/6 (180 PoWImI Y3nouoqoN I "urede £q Juam 1a1dooroy w03 yeq] “urede XX st s 1H U3l NO 661 qumn (1 LE81L  SI0T/¥1/6  LE
‘[endsoy pnowsuo 18
wodray 213 oyur sagoeordde mou Suronoead
sem 101dod1]9Y §1/6 "PUY | UOnBULIOJUL 2Aq ‘noA yueyy gSury
Aue qiim Wiy [[eS [[LM | PUB WS0U00 “PALLIOM JO puIy Ul ] INQ “MOLIOWO]} [UN 3¢ J, UOM J1 MOWY .
F 5 ; HN "pnowsuod
2y} SunednsoAUl We | WIY PIULIOJUL | “dul| 1 "ow 01 3orq 123 pue 91831SIAUI ISEI[J I0U IO “INOQE PILLIOM
2s10u 21 Jur[[ed 210j2q I3eIGIIA 9N AJ[ea1 2q p[noys | SUIYISWOS S 314} JI AMOUY 1 UOP | U0 12248 mny
Juisn 1noqe (66 TND JO 2snods)/ G IND s 3urod st yoo1] oY} JBYM MOUY } UOP | "9321S Jopun w | aN1[ [23] 1doorpay
oyods pue g1/6 [[E0 poWal ySnouo(o | "urede Aq 3uam so3doorey uaoi3 jeq ‘ureSe XXX St SI 1H uosuIqoy NO 661 JoquInN (1 LEST  ST0THI/6 9
9Aq
‘lendsoy pnowsyog e -2Aq "yonw os noA yuey], ‘i aeroaidde A[[eal p | “Mo[ 0s 210m
wodrpoy 2y3 oyur seyoeoxdde mou Furonoerd Aoy Agym pue ‘sem 18] 297 313 OGm INO PULj 03 yoBq W [[ed
sem 121dod1]oH §1/6 "PUY | UOTBULIOJUL PINO2 NOA J1 *0§ "PaI100[ A[[e101 Wi, ] "123d0d1]ay ay) uo Joynu
AUE LM TORY [0 [[I4 | PUE WA0U0D B JABY U243 ], UPIP 24 9I] 5.1 PUE UOHIE[OIA & § 31 YUl | .
: . : . HN "finowsuog
o1 SuneSnsoAul We | Wiy pauuoyul [ our  Jeyy wodar o) a1 p.J "Aem ou §,212Y1 * (S U229 2ABY 1, UP[NOD
astou a3 Surjeo a10J0q 23eIqIOA JONAq S ‘95107 JNO JIA0 YOB( 95EIJ WOL UST} *JWRJAN WO 9583 12248 @y
Sursn 1noqe (56 N Jo 9snods)/ GTND s spremo} o3 11doorjay pnoj A1aa *pnof ‘02213 B pey om ‘i 1doostoy
ayods pue §1/6 [[e9 PAWITIaI GINOUOI Jaquaidag o (z:9 ARremxeiddy XXX ST oweu AW ‘TH usrLn NO 661 J2qunN (1 1Z:81  S10T/¥1/6 SE
"MOA JUBY], 'SOPMIN[E MO] 4ons je JulA[ aIe
S, 6D J1ayy Jeyy Areyjrw aup Aynou o) 3ul103 21, NOA MOy pue siyl
‘apmne U0 Yorq [[ed & drerxeidde | pue ‘ucomd)ye AepImeg ‘ouo Lyje
paysiqnd Mo[2q 10U SEM G-0) U1 PAIEIS SNUINW 7 INOQE “CZ:€| INOQE SeMm 1] “YLION O} (INOS Wwoy
[onuod ouyel], Jry WS ojur sayoeosdde SuiApy 5.2y pue pnof ApwanXg *,00$-00¢ I Sulyowos e
HN ooIRIAMIN
.11 Suiop sem g-7) 913 pajou oym Lnp 2sn0y At 1940 AJJ ¢ B peq 1snf "Aeg Jea1r) 01 Juaoelpe 1ydu
uo 1uwde sdQ o3 yuam axyods y3nouogon *UI| WEIN(/IMIBUIMIN S} U0 “JMIBWMIN UL AL | XXX dALI( matAkEY
"t1/6 93essow € Yo Y3nouoa stoweu A “Rquadsg Jo Mg o “Aepanies st IH ‘YeIA 50 NO 161 Squmy ] PEEL  SL0TCL/6  ¥E
HN ‘fInowsuog
INUIAY I[[IA
*Aressasouun S1 yoBq 1doorpay
[1e2 & yeq) ised oY) Ul pa)edIpUL Sy I3[[e) sdoory pY - INIVTdNOD ASION ‘Palrews ROSUIqOY NO 89 JequnN (1 Pe1l  SI0T/TI/6 €€
dn moqioyg SIADBLIEN Jyenay adA, uoneuLIou] I8 Juay, Aeq #

S1/0€/60 01 S1/10/60 -pPoti2d Y} 104

307 140daYy 2S10N V(I d



PDA Noise Report Log

# Date Time

For the Period: 09/01/15 to 09/30/15

Narratives

Follow Up

38 9/14/2015 18:41

Yes, Hello, my name is XXXXX I'm calling about a noise
complaint against a helicopter, and the incident happened
around 6:36. I live on Ruth Street in Portsmouth. [ understand
my wife made a call about 20 minutes ago. That sun-of-a-
bitch is not 500" and I got pictures to prove it this time. It'sa
darker greenish helicopter with probably some white or silver
on it. I'll tell you right now, if that guy is 500" you can kiss
my ass, because there is no way that thing is that low over my
house. All the neighbors are out in the middle of the street
right now watching this guy fly back and forth over our house.
This is getting to be bullshit. So, I want it on record that this is
a definite violation. There’s no doubt in my mind this guy is
Jjust skimming the rooftops. I know it ain’t the red one, but
wherever this guy is from, he needs to be contacted. He is
definitely in violation. Thank you, bye.

McDonough called and informed the caller
that the non-based helicopter was
practicing approaches into the new heliport
at Portsmouth hospital.

39 9/14/2015  18:55

Hi, my name is XXXX, at XXX Thornton St. here in
Portsmouth, NH. A really, really loud helicopter passed right
overhead. about 6:15, and again, maybe 20 minutes later. So,
that’s three times over. He's going right over, he came very
low. It was absolutely deafening. It’s very, very upsetting, and
I hope other people are calling here, because it’s the flight
path, it’s just wrong. This is a residential area. We shouldn’t
be under siege, and having this helicopter fly this low. Thank
you.

McDonough returned call 9/15 and spoke
with CN157(spouse of CN199) about using
better verbiage before calling the noise
line. Iinformed him I am investigating the
concern and I will call him with any
information I find. 9/15 Helicopter was
practicing new approaches into the heliport
at Portsmouth hospital.

40 9/14/2015  19:00

Caller Information Type Aircraft

ID Number 157 ON Green
helicopter,
non based

Ruth Street

Portsmouth, NH

ID Number 136 ON green
helicopter,
non based

Thornton Street

Portsmouth, NH

ID Number 136 ON green
helicopter,
non based

Thomton Street
Portsmouth, NH

Emailed: VERY loud and VERY low - all over residential
community. Passed over 3 different times starting at 6.15 pm

McDonough returned call 9/15 and spoke
with CN157(spouse of CN199) about using
better verbiage before calling the noise

line. Iinformed him I am investigating the
concern and I will call him with any
information I find. 9/15 Helicopter was
practicing new approaches into the heliport
at Portsmouth hospital.

41  9/15/2015  13:51

ID Number 181 ON
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH

Caller has expressed concern pertaining to safety issues with
the aircraft that fly in the vicinity of her home. All flights that
were researched were flying as published. Due to the number
it is difficult to research every flight. These are looked at on a
case by case basis.

Caller has been given the number to FSDO
(Flight Standards District Office) to contact
for her safety concems.

Tuesday, October 06. 2015

Page 7 of 20

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C=CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT



LIOdTH 93M=M ‘LINN YIMOd AIVTIIXAV=NdV
‘LINN ¥AMOd ANNOUD=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘AAVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=) ‘SONIANV'L 0D ANV HONOI=T9L ‘A01
LHOI'TAITAO=T0 “ASION LHOI'TIITAO=NO ‘Nd5/NdV FONVNALINIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NOd Wd=¥4d ‘dN-NNT WV=4V AT AdAL

0Z Jo g 9deq

§10T "90 12q010(Q ‘Aepson |

HN "1jIemman
AL ma1AkRg
IS:ET 18 S/ UOTQ] IPqUInN (J] 928 'TSIET I8 $1/6 UO [ 8] Jaquiny (] 0§ 181 [81 2qunn q1 0$'€1T  S10T/91/6 8%
'SISeq 9sed Aq 258D
£
— E U0 JB PIYOO] 3¢ 953, WB1[J AI949 Y2IEISII 0 JNOGFIP SI 3 HN “Ppeamon
JES BY IO Rqunu 3 o) ang ‘poysiqnd se FmA[y 219m payoreassl amm
196300 01 (230 3OLaSI SPIEPUEIS 14B1Y)  Jeq SIS [TV "IwOy o7 Jo ANWOLA I Up Al e PeIone o AL iR
0ds 01 pqunu 9@ UAIZ U224 Sey Jo[[E) L sansst Ajoyes 0) Sururepad waouos passordxs sey 1aje) NO 81 quny 1 TTOT  S10T/S1/6 Lt
'SISeq 9582 Aq ased
E U0 12 poX00] a1e 959y, 131y A19A9 [oIessa1 0) JNOLFIp S1 31 3
"STWIDOU0D AJ9es 197 JOj Jaqunu oy 03 on(g “paysiqnd se JmAp 21om poyIEIsaI M HN Ropetusan
19EI03 01 (010 IDLASI SPrEpURIS 1GB)  Iey) SIS [V "SWOY J9Y JO AITISNA S Ut AfJ JeY PeIone Iy AN Matakeg
0ds4 01 I2qunu 3y UALS UI0q SEY JI[B) i sonsst Koges 03 Sururensd woouoo pessoxdxo seq syre) NO [81 I2qunn 1 ¥0:0T  SI0T/ST/6 9%
'sIseq 9sed Aq ased
© U0 3 p23OO] 218 959y, 1431y A19A9 Y0ILASAI 01 JMOLIP ST 1t .
"SWAdU0D Ajayes WY S0} oqunu Yy o) angy “paystqnd se Swkpy azom POYOIEISII AIOM HN #YemasN
19E3U0D 0} (20IJO I9LDSI SPILPUTIS 14T1LT)  Je SIS [V “2WOY Y Jo AWOLA o W ATy e eroare o A MIpakeg
0ds4 o1 quinu 543 BIAL3 W32 SEY II[[B) s sansst Ajopes 0} Suturenod wpouoo possoidxs sey 1[1e)) NO [8T I3qumpn 1 vSi6l  SI0T/SI/6 St
"IBME dIe NoA
ams w se “jure[dwos 151y Aw jou st sty ‘Junensny L
s3I *Aep o1 JO S[PPI 91 w1 mou pue *Furwom A11e2 1y
'S1E2A ¢ 158d 211 1940 pasealdUl 3e 218 1240 Ay souerd swog ‘prekyoeq ot Lofus 10 ‘1y3iu e
SEY 31 PIIRdIPUI 24§ "dUOP q UED JE S[1I] AL YOIEM 3P OEQ INO UO INO 1S J,ULD 3y (PWOY IO IAC -
stonp qed gy om wstogssows Ing  Jukp g AVMTY 30U de 21401 os padueys aq ues med g3y HN 24y
EQJE U3 UL UTEN A1 USYM SIINOI T ATEA oy Kem Aue 210y 5] o510y AW 1240 *mo[ Ay souejdire ; 990§ uoiduryse
YERIMIESY] "91/6 U0 §9 ND Yum jodg - 9 pey 2aeq | moy 1sed om w pue wd (:¢ mou S ‘parewy SETON/ED TOL §9 Jaqumy 1 TIST  ST0T/S1/6 v
'SISeq 958D Aq aseD
€ U0 18 PoY{0O] 318 3594 ], 131 AI9AD YOIE3SII 01 YNOGJIP S1 11
"SWD0U0D A1oJEs WY I0]  Jaquinu 31 0} ang] pagstqnd se S SIoM POYIEISII 2IoM HN Prpemaon
19BIU0 01 (2O OIS sprepumis 1YSy) ey sigdy (v "dwWoy 1oy Jo ANUIoLA 913 Ul AJy Jey} PeIodre sy AN matAkeg
OdS4 01 JaquInu 913 USAIZ U22q SEY JO[[E) [ sansst Aojes o1 Surarenod woouoo passardxa sey B[eD NO 181 J2qunp (g 60:S1  SI0ZSI/6 €
'sIseq 95e0 AQ 9SED
E U0 J& poyOO] JIe 3597, 1Y31[y A1942 YOIEISII 01 JNOLFIP SI 1t
"SWDoU0D ARJeS 22 10]  qunu oyl 0y angy paysyqnd se BUIAY 210M PIYDILISII DM HN ‘o N
19EIU02 01 (30GJO MSK] SPIEpUEIS 14BILY) e WY1 [V "SWOY 19y Jo AWML S U ATy 18 YelonE S RATH Atp AR
Ods4 03 22quinu 3 UIALS U22q SeY W[[E) i sansst Aapes 03 Sururenad wadu0o passaidxd sey 1ofeD NO [81 JaqumN 1 ITvl  S10T/51/6 Th
dn mopoq SIABLIEN Jenary adAy, uonEuLIoyU] JI[[RD) ELig aeq #

SI/0£/60 91 SI/10/60 -porLdd aYy] 404

307 y40dayy as10N VI d



LIOdTH AM=M ‘LINQ ¥AMOd XAV TIIXAV=NdV
“LINN ¥AMO0d ANNOYD=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘AAVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'I 0O ANV HONOL=T19L ‘[A01
LHOTTAIIAO=TO0 “ASION LHOI'TIIIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV ADNVNAINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NOd Wd=4d ‘dN-NOJ WV=4V AT AdAL

0T 30 693eq $10Z '90 32q012() ‘Aepson],

HN "PYIemMIN
AL mIlAkeg
TISET 18 S1/6 UO [8] JoqunN (] 2§ ISIET I8 ST/6 UO [ WdquImN (] 39§ NO 181 eqump (1 0T:61  S10TOL/6 9§

HN ‘{pnowsiog
SMUSAY [T
*AIessaoouun s1 joeq dooray
I1e° © 1eqe 3sed 54 U paredIpur sey B[fe) Jodoorppy poy - LNIVIINOD ASION :pofrewy uosmqoy NO 89 Joqumpn 1 €T91  S10T91/6 SS

HN RemmaN
2AL(] matakeg
TS:ET 18 S1/6 O [8] LquIMN (] 39S "IS:E1 3B £1/6 Uo [8] IquinN (] 2§ NO [81 Jequmpy 1 Sl SI0TO1/6 #S

HN "REmmaN
AL MITAKRY
1S-€1 38 §1/6 U0 18] oqunN (1 32§ "IS-€1 38 €1/6 UO 18] JqumN (] 39§ NO [81 J2qunN (1 Iv:S1 S10T/91/6 €S

HN "RYIEtmoN
AL matakeg
"IS:€1 3 S1/6 UO [8] JoqunN (] 39§ TSIET I8 ST/6 UO [ RquIny (] 32§ NO 181 JoqumN (1 0€:6T  S10Z/91/6 TS

HN “19IBWMmaN
AL matakeg
“1S-€1 38 §1/6 UO [8] RquInN (] 3§ T1S:€T 38 §1/6 UO [8] JoquunN (] 20§ NO 181 Tequny (] 9T:¢1  S10T/91/6 1S

HN "1o3IemmaN
SAL] mIIAkeg
1S:€1 18 G1/6 U0 [8] Jaquinp (] 39S T15:€1 38 §1/6 UO T3] LoquinN (I 2§ NO [81 JoqumN 1 9% €l S10T91/6 0S

HN "193IeMIN
2AL(] matakeg
T1S-€1 38 §1/6 U0 18] JoquinN (] 29§ TISET 3B /6 U0 18] JoqunN (J1 2§ NO 181 Jequinp (1 0S:€1  S10T/91/6 6F

dn moqog SIADEILEN Perary adiy UoyBULIOJU] I3[[2D) Ly aeq u

SI/0€/60 91 §1/10/60 -pPoLd 2y} 104 307 110day 2s10N Yqd



LIOdTI 9AM=M ‘LINQ YAMOd AIAVTIIXNV=NdV
‘LINQ 4IM0d ANNOYD=NdD ‘INAISNVIL=L ‘XAV.LITIN=IA ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HDONOL=T19L ‘M0O1
LHOTTIIHAO=TO0 “ASION LHOITIIIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNILNIVIN=XIA ‘d0-NNd Wd=¥d ‘dN-NOJ WV=aV AT AdAL

0ZJo 01 93ed S10Z 90 3990100 “Aepsony,

T1S-E1 ¥ S1/6 U0 [8] 9quuny (] 29§

"TS€1 18 $1/6 U0 18] JoqumN (] 3§

NO

HN "PyreumanN
JALIJ MITAARY
[81 +2qunN a1

S10Z/91/6

"ISE1 18 S1/6 U0 [8] Ioqumy (] 39§

TS-£1 38 §1/6 U0 [8] JquimN (] 22§

NO

HN "1oIemmon
AL molAkeg
181 JquinN 1

LETT

S102/91/6

£9

“IS€1 38 §1/6 U0 [8] JoquinN (1 22§

TS:E1 38 61/6 UO [Z] PQUNN (] 32§

NO

HN “193iemman
AL MIlAkRg
[81 L2qunN (1

81:cT

$10T/91/6

9

"ISI€1 38 §1/6 UO [] JOqUINN (] 398

IS:E1 38 S1/6 UO [8] oqumN (] 2§

NO

HN “1yiemman
AL matakeg

181 32qump ]

§10T/91/6

T1S-€1 38 G1/6 U0 [8] RqUinN (] 39§

TISE1 1B C1/6 UO [8] JRqumN (] 39§

NO

HN "RfemmaN
AL matakeg
181 =qumN (1

§0:TT

S10T/91/6

09

T15-€1 18 G1/6 O [8] S2qunN (] S

"IS:€1 38 §1/6 UO 18] JqUNN (] 39§

NO

HN "@yremmaN
AU matakeg

181 J2qunN (1

66-1C

S10Z/91/6

65

"IS:€1 38 S1/6 UO [3] JaqunN (] 39§

'1§:€1 1B §1/6 U0 8] Jquiny (] 32§

NO

HN "RPYEUMIN
AL matakeqg
131 _qumN (1

PE1T

$102/91/6

8¢

'ISET 38 GT/6 U0 [8] JoquimN (] 2§

TS€1 18 S1/6 U0 [Z] P_QUINN (] 9§

NO

HN "193IetmaN
SAL(T MITAKRY
181 tequmN 1

STIT

S10T/91/6

LS

dn moqoq

SIADBLIEN

yenary adAL

S1/0€/60 01 S1/10/60 -poad aYi 404

UONBULIOJU] J3[[8))

307 140d2Y 2S1I0N V(I d

ULy,

aeq

#



LIOdTY dAM=M ‘LINQ YAMOd AV TIIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ 33 0d ANAOIOD=NID ‘INFISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIAN=IA ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT OO ANV HDNOIL=TOL ‘A0
LHOITIITAO=T10 “ISION LHOITIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/AdV ADINVNALNIVIN=XI ‘dA-NAT Wd=¥d ‘dN-NOd WNV=dV A AdAL

0ZJ30 11 23ed

$10T *90 4290100 “Aepsan],

HN "[pnowsyog
INUDAY ([T
“Aressacouun s yoeq Jdoorey
11e2 163 35ed 943 U PRIESIpUL SEY J3[[ED Jdoonay pay - INIVIIINOD HSION po[rewy Uoswqoy NO 89 JaqumpN (11 LTLL  SI0T/LI/G6 1L
HN "RpBWmmaN
AL matakeg
1S:€T 38 S1/6 U0 [8] Joquny (] 2§ 1SE1 38 S1/6 U0 [8] oqunN (O] R§ NO 181 3oqumN 1 90:L1  SIO0T/LI/6 OL
HN oYIEWMIN
ALK ma1AkRg
TSET 3 GT/6 UO [ Q] JoqumN (1 2§ [S:€1 38 GT/6 UO [8] JoqunN (O] 29§ NO [81 qunN 01 LOLT  ST0T/LI/6 69
HN "{inowsuog
SMUSAY TN
*Aressasouun s1 joeq ‘urede asnoy Am adoarpy
1122 © et 3sed ou3 UL PABDIPUI S I3[[e) A0 Apoanp Jdoatjay pay - LNIVIAINOD ASION :pafrewy uosuIqoy NO 89 JoqunN (1 SO¥1  SI0T/LI/6 89
*201A10s dij e wo1per JoquIou .
poo3 e aq A[[emor pue [ooyos 9y Ao Suiyy doys somug (|91, HN "prowsiiod
"2un[re} x0qiead 01 anp 1SNSNY UL WNYDISY UL PIYSRID ppy WY 19908 e
*A10Jes 10F S, 21 PAPUNOIS BI[ENSIY PUE PUB[ESZ MIN] I 1mdoorpay
POIRIDIDI PUE ID[[EO LM 330dS YINOUOIW  HSH A “[00Yds S[ppIur o1 240 ARoaxrp ssed yunog :pajrewy osuIqoy NO §L qunN a1 9L1:01  SI0T/LI/6 L9
HN "pnowsuog
NUAY I[N
*ATessacouun s1 joeq 1dooray
I1eo © 38t 3s5ed 97 UT PIIEDIPUL Sey Ja[[e) Jidodrey pay - LNIVIJINOD FSION pojrenty uosuIqoy NO 89 qunN ] 91:6  SI0T/LIE 99
HN “1ojIemman
DAL malakeg
'IS:ET 38 S1/6 U0 [8] Joquimp (] 2§ "ISE1 18 S1/6 UO [ PqunN (] 39§ NO 181 Joqump (1 8TC  S107/91/6 S9
dp mofjoq SIALBLIEN JJeIdIry adAy, UONBULIOJU] I3[[BD) ], Req #

SI/0€/60 02 §1/10/60 -pPoLiad oY 104 307 340day 2510N VAd



PDA Noise Report Log

For the Period: 09/01/15 to 09/30/15

# Date Time Caller Information Type Aircraft Narratives Follow Up
72 9/17/2015 19229 ID Number 181 ON See ID Number 181 on 9/15 at 13:51. See ID Number 181 on 9/15 at 13:51.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
73 9/17/2015  20:10 ID Number 181 ON See ID Number 181 on 9/15 at 13:51. See ID Number 181 on 9/15 at 13:51.
Bayview Drive
Newmarket, NH
74 9/17/2015  21:30 ID Number 202 ON KC135x2 Emailed: Low flying air craft making almost a screeching McDonough left a message. No response.
Longmarsh Road noise. Painful, had to cover ears.
Durham, NH
75 9/18/2015  8:30 ID Number 203 ON general Live call McDonough discussed troop flights as
Deermeadow Called concerning an increase in activity over the past few cyclical and the past few months have been
years. high. McDonough also mentions some of
Durham, NH the military activity over the past 2 weeks.
Aircraft that have night training
requirements have a shorter window of
opportunity in the summer due to the days
being longer. Caller was satisfied with the
information given to her.
76 9/18/2015  16:04 ID Number 75 ON Robinson Emailed: There's an Airworthiness Directive for Robinson McDonough spoke with caller and
helicopters R44's to replace delaminating rotors. Please instruct Bruce to informed him The Seacoast Helicopters that
Mark Street stop flying over populated area, ie our Middle School, were effected have been modified.
Portsmouth, NH downtown and Prescott Park.
It's not worth the risk and makes him a bad business owner in
my opinion. If he doesn't a group will be handing out fliers in
downtown siting the crash in Ketchum in August and the
grounding of all R44's in New Zealand and Australia.
77 9/19/2015  10:00 ID Number 204 ON Robinson “Hello, I live in Kittery, Maine. 1have been watching a McDonough left message. No response.
helicopters helicopter flying around here consistently throughout the day,
Main Street to the point where it is so annoying. I feel like I live in a war
Kittery, ME zone. So. I don’t know how they get the right to do that, It is

completely annoying. It’s like someone running a lawn
mower all day. It’s unacceptable, and I don’t know why you
allow it. If you need to contact me.™

Tuesday, October 06, 2015

Page 12 of 20

TYPE KEY: AR=AM RUN-UP, PR=PM RUN-UP, MX=MAINTENANCE APU/GPU, ON=OVERFLIGHT NOISE, OL=OVERFLIGHT
LOW, TGL=TOUCH AND GO LANDINGS, C= CIVILIAN, M=MILITARY, T=TRANSIENT, GPU=GROUND POWER UNIT,
APU=AUXILLARY POWER UNIT, W=WEB REPORT



LIOdT 9AM=M “LINN A Od AIVTIIXAV=NdV
“LINQ 4I3M0d ANQO¥O=01dD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘XIVLITIN=IN ‘NVI'TIAID=D ‘SONIANV'T 0D ANV HONOL=TOL ‘M0
LHOTTIIHAO="T0 “ASION LHOI'TIIIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNIINIVIN=XIA ‘d0-NOd Nd=dd ‘dN-NOY WV=AV X AdAL

0ZJo €1 93eq S10Z 90 1290100 *Aepsan]

HN ‘1Iemman
AL mITAkeg
TISSE1 18 §1/6 U [ Jquimp ] 39S IS-€1 38 §1/6 U0 18] RquUINN (J] 328 NO [81 JoqunN (11 0€:0T  S10T/1T/6 +8

HN 123 IEWMIN
AL matakeg
IS-ET 38 §1/6 UO [8] Joqumn (] 9§ TIS-E1 38 §1/6 U0 [8] quimN (] 2§ NO 181 JoquuN (1 PT0T  ST0T/1T/6 €8

HN 1R IEWman
ALK mItAkeg
TSET 3B §1/6 WO [8] Squnn (1 3R§ TTIS-E1 3B S1/6 UO [8] SqunN (] 9§ NO [81 Jaqump (1 O¥:61  S10T/1T/6 T8

HN ‘[nowsuo g
ANUIAY [N
*AIessasouun st yorq ydoaney
[[eo & jeq ised a3 Ut pajedipul seq J9[[eD zdooray pay - LNIVIdWOD ISION poftemy uosmqoy NO 89 equnN a1 €CCl  ST0T/IT/6 18

HN "1o3jrewman
AL MITARRY
TSET 1R 61/6 U0 181 Joquump (] 298 TS-E1 38 $1/6 U0 181 Joqump (] 39S NO [81 qunN 1 §0:9  SI0T/1T/6 08

HN ‘{nouwsyog
SNUAAY [T
*ATessa00uun S1 joBq ‘ANOT AlTea1 *mof A[jea1 ‘asnoy A 1ardoaroy
11e2 € 3er) 3sed oy ul pajealpur sey L[[E) 140 Apoaxp 1dodtoy pay - INIVIINOD HSION :pajremy uosuqoy NO 89 lequnN (1 €611 S10T/61/6 6L

.”Op A[[ea1 noA ‘suyy Jnoqe
Surgawos op 0) paou nok ‘snonotpu st siyp ‘sopd deos
Uwep 941 PIp NOA Aem 371 UMOP 11 Inys 03 paou no g “axofl

uurep e SISy, ‘sonurw ¢ K19a9 asnoy Aw Aq Surod usaq W Aeuny
oaeq siandooroy Sunjeay sy, "GSL1 MOU SI I Y 00:01 o0 meW
wor ‘g dog *Aepimyeg s13| ;oW JUIPpR{ NOA A1y SUIE adoorpy
"sucdsa1 oN "a3essow Yo YSnouogow "RIDUI IS WA XX 38 SAI[ [ “XOOCKX St oweu A, uosuiqoy NO 0T JequinN (1 00:0T  ST0T/61/6 8L
dpn mojoq SIAIBLIEN JJeIdary adAy, UONBULIOJU] J3[[ED) iy, aeq #

S1/0€/60 07 S1/10/60 -poraed Y3 404 307 140day 3S10N YAd




LIOdTI 9aIM=M ‘LINQ ¥AMOd AIVTIIXAV=NdV
‘LINA 43M0d ANNOYD=1dD ‘INFAISNVIL=L ‘XIV.LITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'T 0D ANV HONOIL=TOL ‘MO
LHOITIIIAO=T0 “ASION LHOI'TIIAAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV IDNVNAINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNT Wd=4d ‘d0-NO WV=4V AT TdAL

0z30 v 38eg §10T *90 32010 *Aepson]

T1S-E1 38 G1/6 UO [8] 2qunN (] 32§

1SE1 I8 1/6 U0 [8] JPqumN (] 22§

NO

HN ojIEWMIN
AL matAkeg
181 equmnN 1

10:S1

S10T/Te/6

IS-€1 38 ST/6 UO [8] JoquuimN (] 22§

"TSE1 38 S1/6 UO [8] RQuny (] 39§

NO

HN "Rremman
AL maiAkeg

[81 IequmN 1

S5l

€10T/TT6

IS'E€T 3B ST/6 UO [ Jquny (] 398

ISET 38 GT/6 UO 8] SqumN (] 2§

NO

HN "P3Iewman
AL mITARRg
181 JaquimN (1

£€5%1

S10T/TT6

06

"TSE1 38 S1/6 U0 [8] J2qunp (] 32§

"IS:€1 1B S1/6 U0 (8] RqunN (] 20§

NO

HN 3IRmMIN
AL matakeg

181 tequnN d1

Pyl

S10T/CT/6

68

ISET ¥ S1/6 UO [8] JoqumN (O] 9§

"1S:€T1 38 /6 UO [] JoqunN (] 2§

NO

HN RHIRWmaN
AL matakeg

[81 J2qunN (1

LTl

S10T/Te/6

83

T1S-€1 18 §1/6 UO [8] 2qUIMN (] 92§

"1S:€1 18 £1/6 UO 18] RqunN (] 39§

NO

HN “9jIewman
ALY matakeg

181 toqunN (1

0T¥1

§10T/TU6

L8

"1S-E€1 18 C1/6 O [8] J2qUINN (] 92§

TTSET 18 C1/6 UO 18] JoqunN (1 39§

NO

HN "1oIewmaN
AL matakeg
181 JequunN (11

§6€1

S10T/TTU6

98

T16:C1 38 §1/6 UO 8] 2quInN (] 20§

T1S-CT 38 §1/6 UO [8] quinN (] 32§

NO

HN "R3jemumdN
JAL] maakeg
181 Joqump g1

coElL

S10T/TT/6

§8

dn moqrog

SIANRLIEN

yenary adi],

S1/0£/60 9 S1/10/60 -poriad a1y} 40

uoneuLIoyuy I3[[8D)

307 140d2Yy 2S10N V(I d

sy,

e(q

#



LIOdT IM=M ‘LINQ ¥IAMOd XAV TIIXAV=NdV
‘“LINQ §3M0d ANAOYD=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘XIVLITIN=I ‘NVI'TIAID=) ‘SONIANVT 0D ANV HONOIL=T9L ‘M01
LHOI'TAIIAO="TO0 “ASION LHOI'TIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNIINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNJ IWNd=dd ‘d0-NN" NV=4V ‘AT ddAL

0z Jo 61 93eqg §10T "90 122q012Q “Aepson ],

HN "PYIRmMIN
AL malakeg
'1S:€T1 38 ST/6 U0 []] Joqump (] 2§ TTIS:E1 18 S1/6 U0 (3] RqunN (] 39§ NO 181 +2qunN 1 8¥¥l  S10T/€T/6 001

HN IemmaN
AL matakeg
"I§:€1 18 €1/6 U0 18] JoqunN (] 39§ TS:E1 38 £1/6 WO [ 8] JRquiny (] 39S NO 181 s2quimN 1 I€P1  SI10T/€T/6 66

HN “1oremman
AL MITAKRY
"1§°€1 18 G1/6 Uo 18] JequmN (] 39S TIS:E1 38 S1/6 U0 [8] Joquuny (J] 2§ NO 181 IoqunN (1 Yovrl  S10T/ET/6 86

HN "1IBWMaN
JALYT MIIARRY
TSET 18 S1/6 U0 [8] J2quimN (] 2§ TSIET 3B ST/6 UO T3] RquImn (] 39§ NO 181 Jeqump 1 65 €l STI0T/ET/6 L6

HN “1oyIewmmaN
ALK matakeg
"ISE1 38 61/6 UO 18] JequnN (] 39§ 16:€T1 38 §1/6 UO 18] JoqunN (I 2§ NO [81 oqumN (1 90:€1  S10T/ET/6 96

HN ‘[Inomsyo g
ANUIAY J[[T]A]
1mdoorey
'IS:€T 1B $T/6 UO [ JoquImp (] 39S a1dootjay poy - LNIVIdWOO JSION :pafrewy UosuIqoy NO 89 JaqunN (I 0S:IT  ST10T/ET/6  S6

HN "19yIEmMIN
AL matakeg
TS:€1 38 S1/6 UO [8] JoqunN (] RS 1SIE€T I8 S1/6 UO [ _qUuMN (] 32§ NO 181 Zequinpn 1 T8 SI0T/TT6 6

HN "PIEWMIN
AL molAKEg
IS:€1 1B G1/6 Uo [8] Jequimp (J] 39S 15:€1 38 §1/6 UO 18] JoqunN (1] 2§ NO 181 B_quInn a1 90:61  ST0T/TT6 €6

dn mojrog SIADELIEN yenay adA], uonBuLIOU] IR iy, e #

SI1/0€/60 91 S1/10/60 -PoLiad 2yl 4104 307 140d2y 2S10N Y (Ad




LIOdTT 9AM=M ‘LINN YAMOd XAV TIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ 4AMOd ANAOYO=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘AIVLITIN=IA ‘NVI'TIAID=D ‘SONIANVI 09 ANV HONOL=T91 ‘01
LHOTTAYIAO=T0 “ASION LHOITIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV ADNVNALINIVIN=XI ‘d0-N1d IWd=¥d ‘dN-NNA V=4V A AdAL

0ZJo 91 23eg S10Z *90 1990190 *Aepsan],

"ISE1 1B §T/6 U0 [8] JaqunN (J] 9§

'ISET I8 S1/6 U0 3] JdqUInN (] 39§

NO

HN "19IetmaN
QAL MITAKRY

[81 2qunN A1

6191

S10T/€T/6

801

TTSE1 38 S1/6 U0 [8 J2quny (J] 39§

asnoy Awx

1340 Appooxp 121dodray poy - LNIVIANOD FSION :pofrewsy

1doorpay
Uosmqoy NO

HN ‘pnouwsiog
SNUWIAY I[[TAL

89 lequm (1

L091

S10T/€T/6

LO1L

ISIET 38 S1/6 UO 13 I2qunN (] 90§

'IS:E1 3% G1/6 Uo [ 8] Joquunn (] 2§

NO

HN "o3IeumaN
ALK ma1akeg
181 12qunN (1

§0:91

S10T/ET/6

901

"1S:€1 18 €1/6 UO 8] JoquimN (] 325

1S°€1 38 §1/6 U0 [8] J2qunN (] 39§

NO

HN “RyIemMIN
oA matafeg
[81 equmpN g1

sesl

S10T/ET/6

§01

ISIET 3B ST/6 UO [3] JquInN (] 9§

'ISIET 3B $1/6 U0 8] Joquuiny (] 32§

NO

HN "193Ielman
AL matnkeqg
[81 3oqunN 1

ST0T/ET/6

01

ISET1 3B S1/6 UO [8] JoqumN (] 2§

"IS:E1 18 ST/6 UO [Q] QNN (J] 39§

NO

HN “123emamonN
AL MI1AKRYG

181 f2qunN 1

SO:S1

S10T/€T/6

£01

T16-€ 138 G1/6 U0 [8] S2quimN (] 22§

"IS:ET ¥B £1/6 U [8] IquinN (] 29§

NO

HN "®yIemmaN
AL ma1akeg

181 equnN (1

65-v1

S10T/€T/6

"IS€1 78 $1/6 U0 18] Joquiny (J[ 9§

TIS-E€138 $1/6 U0 18] RqunN (] 39§

NO

HN "PHEWMaN
AL mI1AKRg
181 2qunN 1

LS VI

S10T/€T/6

101

dpn moppog

SIANRIIEN

yenary dAy

S1/0£/60 9 S1/10/60 -poridod a1} 404

UONBULIOJU] JA[[2)

307 110day] 2S10N V(Id

LU

aeq

#



LIOdTH 9IM=M ‘LINQ dAMO0d AAVTIIXNV=NdV
‘LINQ 4IAM0d ANNOIYD=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIA=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'T 09 ANV HDNOIL=T9L ‘AO1

LHOITAIIAO=TO “ISION LHOI'TIYIAO=NO ‘NdD/NdV AINVNAINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNJ WNd=dd ‘d0-NAJd WV=4V A TdAL

0TJo L1 a8eg $10Z 90 29qo100 *Aepsan],

"1§:€1 38 61/6 U0 18] JaqunN (] 3RF

ISE1 18 G1/6 U0 [§] Joqump (] 9§

NO

HN emasN
SAL( matakeq
81 TaquinN 1

091

S10T/¥T/6

911

T1S:E1 1B §1/6 UO [8] JquInN (] S

“1§°€1 38 §1/6 U0 18] JRquUMN (] 39§

NO

HN “193IemmoN
SAL(] matakeqg
[81 equmN (1

65:S1

S10T/¥T/6

ST1

T1S-€1 13 §1/6 WO [8] RqumN (] 28

1S-€1 38 G1/6 U0 [8] JoquimN ([ 2§

NO

HN 123 IeMmIN
AL MITAKRY
[81 IaqunN (1

LGS1

S10T/vT/6

148!

T1S-€1 3 G1/6 O [8] oquInN (] %5

"16:€1 38 §1/6 UO [8] RquInN (] 2§

NO

HN "RHEmMIN
2AL(] matAkeg
181 equmN 1

vl

S10T¥T/6

£I1

"16:€1 18 C1/6 U0 [8] JoqunN (] 39S

16-€1 18 §1/6 UO [8] SqunN (] 2§

NO

HN "R} EWMIN
AL motakegq
181 JaqunN 1

91-TC

ST0T/ET/6

r481

"ISIE1 1B /6 UO [8] J2qUINN (] 2§

TIS:E1 38 G1/6 UO [8] Jequunp ] 39§

NO

HN “IoIewman
aALg matakeg

[81 2qunN a1

(4 Sy

S10T/€T/6

I

TTS-€1 38 G1/6 UC [8] JoquunN (] 328

T1SE1 ' §1/6 UO [ RqunN (] 90§

NO

HN "R3remman
AL ma1Akeg
181 dquinN 1

S10T/ET/6

(1101

T1SE1 ¥ /6 U0 8] Joqunp ] 3RS

“1S:€1 18 C1/6 UO (8] JoqunN (I 32§

NO

HN "RyIeumaN
AL malAkeg
181 B_qumn a1

091

ST10T/ET/6

601

dn) mofjoq

SIADBLIEN

yedary adAL

SI/0£/60 92 S1/10/60 -POL2d 2Y] 404

uoneULIONU] I3[[ED)

307 140d2Y 2S10N V(I d

CLCIN

ae(

#



LIOdT 9IM=M ‘LINQ ¥AMO0d XAV TIIXNV=NdV
‘LINQ ¥ 0d ANNOYD=NdD ‘INFAISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIN=IA ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'T 09 ANV HONOL=TOL ‘M0
LHOITIIFIAO=T0 ‘ASION LHOI'TIITAO=NO ‘NdO/NdV AINVNIINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NAY Wd=dd ‘dN-NNJ WV=4V AT TdAL

0zTJo g1 28eg $10Z "90 2qo1Q) *Aepsan,

HN “pnowsuog
SNUIAY [N
*AIessacouun st yoeq 1ydoorpy
TTeo © ey 3sed S13 Ul PAIEJIPUL SBY 1[[ED 1dodnay poy - LNIVIIINOD ASION pafremy uosuqoy NO 89 l2qunN (1 LOSTL ST0T/ST/6 €T

HN "RPHIEWMIN
aAL] maiakeg
'IS:E1 38 §1/6 UO [8] WqunN (] RS TS:€T 38 £1/6 U0 [8] JoqunN (J] 2§ NO 181 oqumN 1 LT0T  S10T/¥T/6  TTI

HN Ry WMIN
QAL MITAKRY
IS:E1 18 G1/6 UO [8] Iaquuinp (] 39S TIS:€T 38 §1/6 UO 18] LoqunN (] 32§ NO [81 Joqunn 1 10T s10TAvT/6  1T1

HN "R IEWMIN
AL matakeg
IS:ET 18 §1/6 U0 [8] Jequiny (] 3RS "TSE1 18 S1/6 U0 [3] Joqump (] 39§ NO [31 I2qunN (1 60:0C  S10T/¥T/6 0TI

HN “RyIEWAMIN
aAuQq matakeg
"ISIET 38 $1/6 UO [ Jaquunp (I 39S '1SIET 3B $1/6 UO [] RquInpy (] 32§ NO 181 IqunN (1 LSl ST0TPT/6 611

HN "RPYIEWMIN
ALK MITAKRYG
"1S:€1 38 G1/6 U0 [8] JqunN (J] 29§ IS€1 38 S1/6 U0 (3] WqunN (] 20§ NO [81 32qunN (1 0§61  S10T/¥T/6 811

HN "RyremmaN
AL malAkeg
"1S:€1 18 G1/6 UO 18] JoqunN (] 39§ TISE1 ¥R §1/6 o [8] JequimN (] 39S NO 181 taqumy a1 861 S10T/HT6 LI

dn moqoq SOADELIEN Jerary ad{y, uoneuULIOyU] AR awry, ae(q #

SI/0£/60 01 S1/10/60 -porad ayj 404 307 140d2y 2S10N YV(Ad



LIOdT 9AM=M ‘LINN AMO0d AIVTIIXAV=0dV
‘LINQ ¥AMO0d ANAOYD=NdD ‘INAISNVIL=L ‘XIVLITIA=IN ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'T 0D ANV HONOL=TOL ‘M01
LHOTTAITAO=T10 “GSION LHOITIIIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV IDNVNAINIVIN=XI ‘d0-NNA Wd=3d ‘dN-N1Y V=4V A AdAL

0T Jo 61 23eg

ST0T 90 20100 *Aepson],

jstooput

SI/0€/60 91 S1/10/60 -poriad aYi 104

307 1410day 210N V(I

paAOW “ouIr) UOYS € Ul sossed AS1ou oy 2y 'gSi7] pue HN "jnowsuiod
9TTI "$S11 TS 11 Auodoid 1040 sem 1ardooroy pay ~yoop NUIAY SPSEIAIN
"asuodsa ou Jnq a5essow B P YINouogI 00 2pisino awn Aofus 03 3uiAn *Aep [nynneaq :uonduosa(g sioydoorpoy NO ST1 _qunp (1 LYIT S10Z/8T/6 6Z1
HN "[noumsyog
NUDAY JI[[TAl
“A1essaoouun S jorq 2snoy Al JoA0 1mdoorey
TIe2 © 1e 35ed 9y Ur pareorpur sey 1o[[e) Apoaxtp 121dooyay pay - LNIVIdINOD ASION :uondussaq uosuIqoy NO 89 IequInN (1 OF11  ST0T/LT6 8T1
HN “pnousyog
AMUDAY IITJA
"ATessosouun s1 joeq 1aydoory
e & yeqy 3sed o1 Ul pajesipul sey (e sdooray pay - LNIVIdINOD FSION ‘uondiosaq uosmqoy NO 89 RqunN (1 LOCIT  SI0T/LT/6 LTI
‘SuRYL
"911S gam ST uo sTuroow HN “@rowmsi0g
JO 2[MPAYDS Y} UO I 0] IDUIIIJI OU ST I SE 0010
‘g Pquadag S1 SI JI ULIJUOD 9sea[d ‘syure[dwoos asiou ssnasip 03 3dag 19245 uoymoy ],
uo Funedwr HON PAULUOD YANOUO(R]N  [HOE PO U0 Tunoow e st 21543 Jey PlO} U9 IARY | :po[remy sidooray NO 6C1 Iaqump (1 L¥01  SI0T/LT/6 9T1
"SISEq 95D AqQ 958D B UO 1B PAd00] 3q
T[4 S[[e2 9597, 131y AI9AS YOIBISaI O} JNILJIP SI 3 S[[ED JO
Jaquinu oy 03 an(] ‘paysiqnd se SWA[J 219 POYIILISII 2IOM
*SWIDIUOD A)9JeS 197 JOF e s3Iy ‘peysiqnd se SwQ 2q 03 punoy ussq saey HN e N
10E3000 0} (90LYQ) IILOSI( SPIEPURS IYSIL)  POILIsal U9aq OBy 1B IYSIP [V "URIIAL pue ATeyyiu poq WAL Sy
O 0} 2QUINU A UIALT 133 SeY B[[)  Yesdute Juiky mo| 03 Sururesad swaouod sessoidxa sey LIEY NO 161 32qunN (1 961 S10T/9T/6  STI
HN "[inomsuoq
SNUIAY BT
*AIessasouun s yoeq asnoy Aw adoorppy
1122 © 380 3sed 9} UI pRIEOIpUI SEY 22[[E) 1040 Apsonp 123dodrey poy - LNIVIJAOD HSION :pafiewy uosuqoy NO 89 equny 1 0t'11  S10T/ST/6  +T1
dp mogrog SIANRLIBN] Jenay adAy, UONRULIOJU] J3[[D) LY, Aaeq #



LIOdTI 9IM=M ‘LINQ YAMOd XAV TIIXNV=NdV
‘LINN ¥3MO0d ANAOID=NdD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=) ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOL=TOL ‘\A0T
LHOITIIIAO=T0 ‘ASION LHOITIITAO=NO ‘NdD/NdV AINVNILINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNd IWd=dd ‘d0-NNY WV=9V AT TdAL

0TJ0 0T 23eqd S10Z *90 1990100 *Aepsan],

*SpooyIoqyFIou 21U Jo asuadxa
91} J& ASUOW YW ULD UB JUO JBY) JIB] WIS JOU S0P I

‘dojs j0u s90p 11 131U un JuTWOw Wol ‘AZeIo du SuIALp HN "prowsiiog
s1 31 Aepuolq “Aepo] "1931s Aw umop pue dn pazznq 31 *Aepung 1220 seH
*Aep121sak Aep [Ty 98p2 21 1240 2m Ind AJjeury seq doonay 1doorpy
‘asuodsax op “ofessour Yoy 91, "SoNSSI 510U AJIUNUIWOD JO JUBID[0] 3q 0} A1} | :pafrewry uosuIqoy NO LET Ioquinp (1 1T:81  S10T/8T/6 ZE1
HN "qinowmspyog
INUIAY I[[IA
"ATessasouun sI joeq amdoorpay
120 © 3em ised oY) UL PAIEJIPUL Sy Ja[[ED sydoonay pay - LNIVIdNOD FSION :paremsy uosuIqoy NO 89 PqunN (1 vl CL0T/8T/6 1€

{1U2[Is urewas Jou *, Jaxd0d

sty u1,, sey 3y jerp d[dood o wry Aq pareprunUI 2q 10U [[im

1 -9a0uaye] ‘poure[dwos aaey pue waiqoid e ST puy Jeqm
Arunwmos 243 ul 9501 30u[1s 03 pardwane sey oy js1ySu
ano uodn 23uLym pue sn Louue SIYIIY SIY MO U0 ANUNUIWOD
O} PIm FUDIOM UI 1S3IDIUL OU Sy 9Y MOYS A[IEI[O

jeqy A[orqnd s3ury) pres pue SUOp SeY JOUMO Y[ INURUOD
UED 9M 210J2q JABI] 01 31 10 Jiem 29 dOIs 01 podU om J9A0

SOIJ J1 USYA PUE YIOMIWOY JoY (im Jydnep Aw Surdjay

Q¢ Joquaydog uo 3 [[IM ] ‘[9A3] 2SIOU 21 JO ISNEII] UONESIIATOD dUoYdI[d1 .
Junoow 910U I ULIJUOD 0] POIUEM OS[B € 00 ALed J0Uued [ J2A0 SAI[J I WM |"9AY AINGPOOA HN "jpnouisiod
0[[e) "uonensny oy urejdxa o1 pojuEm JO ®are [eSnpu 91 Jo peaysur ‘Surpue A2adsQ jo eore QAL UOLRH an[g
Joyres uonjeue[dxo UE JUEM 10U PIP J9[[BD  [ENUSPISSI 31} 9A0 JWA o sistsur y) “swoy Aw Jo juswAofus 1a1doorpoy
a1 pue JI[ed dU3 LA ods yInouo@dW  19mmb 01 1y3u Aw uo Swrdurym st 19doorpay pax sy (porewy uosuIqoy NO 6% IqumN a1 IST1 §10T/82/6 0€1
dn moqrog SIADRLIEN PeIITY adAy, UONBULIOJU] J3[[eD) Jury, Aaeq #

S1/0£/60 01 SI/10/60 -PoL2d 2Yi 40 307 140day 3510N FAd



"0
rm
>
wn
M

&)
z
>

lw)
M=
Tz
Tl
=
<z
- -

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $2,808.00 for
legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1.  Anderson & Kreiger, LLP
Through July 31, 2015

2. Donahue, Tucker & Ciandella, PLLC*
Through August 31, 2015

3. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through August 31, 2015

*Subject to reimbursement by 25, 29 Retail, LLC

N:\RESOLVES\Legalservices1015.wpd

$2,000.00
$ 576.00
$ 232.00
Total 2.808.00

TAKING YO

u

THERE



ANDERSON

T BTN LTRSS )

KREIGER

Anderson & Kreiger LLP
One Canal Park, Suite 200
Cambridge, MA 02141

(617) 621-6500
EIN: 04-2988950

August 20, 2015

Pease Development Authority

" Lynn-Marie Hinchee, General Counsel
360 Corporate Drive

. Portsmouth, NH 03801

Reference # 113748 /1047-4136

In Reference To: Federal Regulatory Advice

Professional Services Hours

Total Current Billing:
Previous Balance Due:

Total Now Due:
PLEASE NOTE: ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS

Amount

~ 2,000.00

0.00

""Zﬁbdﬁﬁ



DONAHUE, TUCKER & CIANDELLA, PLLC

Attorneys at Law
225 Water Street
Exeter, New Hampshire 03833
603-778-0686 www.dtclawyets.com
CELEBRATING 30 YEARS OF SERVICE TO OUR CLIENTS

September 17, 2015 :
b OurFile# 0969 0004
Pease Development Authority Invoice # 115617 SCS
55 International Drive Billing through 08/31/2015
Newington, NH 03801-2882 Total Balance Due $576.00

RE: General Land Use Only

BILLING SUMMARY

Total professional services $560.00

Total expenses incurred $16.00

Total of new charges for this invoice $576.00
| $576.00

Total Balance Now Due

Please include invoice number with your payment. We accept Visa, Mastercard, & Discover for your
convenience. Thank you.



Pease Development Authority Sep 29, 2015 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $232.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $232.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $232.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




COPY

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
PORT COMMITTEE MEETING

THURSDAY, AUGUST 27, 2015 @ 8:00 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER
APPROVE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 2, 2015 MEETING
NEW BUSINESS

e Discussion with Representatives of Promote Our Port
PUBLIC COMMENT
PRESS QUESTIONS

ADJOURNMENT



=
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL Hh5 Market Streel, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: David Mullen, Executive Director, PDA
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH
DATE: August 10, 2015

RE: Commercial Mooring For Hire

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for a commercial mooring for hire from Esther’s Marina, LLC.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial moorings for hire. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the application.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 Market Street. Suite 1 Portsmouth

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: David Mullen, Executive Director, PDA 4?'/‘/
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH

DATE: September 17, 2015 °d

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #1373, from Norm and Eric Bernier
Lobster Company to Peter Jeffrey Riccio.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and the
Deputy Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH
Code of Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

D ELOPMENT

EV
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:42, X, the PDA Board of
Directors hereby adopts “Pda 700 Slip Permits; State-Owned Restricted Piers”
as attached hereto effective October 20, 2015; and authorizes the Division
Director to take any necessary or recommended action in accordance with

RSA 541-A, in furtherance of this matter.

N:\RESOLVES\Pda700Adopted1015.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



)
Proposed Adopted Rule 10-15-15 1

Pda 700 SLIP PERMITS; STATE-OWNED RESTRICTED PIERS
701 PURPOSE
Readopt Pda 701.01, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 701.01 Purpose. The purpose of Pda 700 is to provide a comprehensive slip permit
system pursuant to RSA 12-G:42, VI, for the implementation of RSA 12-G:42, VII which
authorizes the authority to set and collect fees for state-owned slips in ports, harbors, and state
tidal waters. State-owned slips exist at both state-owned commercial piers and state-owned
restricted piers. Because pier use, berthing, and skiff permits issued under Pda 600 for state-
owned commercial piers function as slip permits under RSA 12-G:42, VII, Pda 700 recognizes
that these permits constitute slip permits. The pier use, berthing, and skiff permits issued under
Pda 600 allow a vessel to occupy a state-owned slip at a state-owned commercial pier. The slip
permits issued under Pda 700 for state-owned restricted piers allow a vessel to occupy a state-
owned slip at a state-owned restricted pier.

PART Pda 702 SLIP PERMITS REQUIRED
Readopt Pda 702.01 — Pda 702.04, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:
Pda 702.01 Slip Permit Required for State-Owned Slip; Exceptions. No vessel shall

occupy a state-owned slip, unless the owner or operator of the vessel has obtained a slip permit
for such vessel, except for the following:

(a) A private recreational vessel secured to a recreational-use pier in compliance with
Pda 603.01;

(b) A vessel secured to a business-use pier in compliance with Pda 603.02(d);
(c) A vessel secured to a state-owned restricted pier in compliance with Pda 703.01; and

(d) A vessel secured to a recreational-use pier in compliance with Pda 603.01(d)(1)b.2.,
5.,6.,0r7.

Pda 702.02 Limited Applicability of Slip Permits for State-Owned Restricted Piers. Any
vessel with a slip permit issued under Pda 706 shall only be authorized to occupy a state-owned
slip at a state-owned restricted pier.

Pda 702.03 Certain Permits Constitute Slip Permits. For the purposes of the
comprehensive slip permit system established in Pda 700, the following permits issued under Pda
600 shall constitute a slip permit:

(a) A pier use permit issued under Pda 600,
(b) A berthing permit issued under Pda 600 for the Portsmouth pier berthing area; and
(c) A skiff permit issued under Pda 600.

Pda 702.04 Limited Applicability of Slip Permits for State-Owned Commercial
Piers. Any vessel with a slip permit listed under Pda 702.03 shall only be authorized to occupy a




)
Proposed Adopted Rule 10-15-15 2

state-owned slip at a state-owned commercial pier. Such vessel shall not be authorized to occupy
a state-owned slip at a state-owned restricted pier, unless the owner, operator, or duly authorized
agent has applied for and obtained a slip permit under Pda 704 and Pda 706.

PART Pda 703 USE OF STATE-OWNED RESTRICTED PIERS; REMOVAL OF VESSELS
Readopt Pda 703.01 — Pda 703.02, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:
Pda 703.01 Use of State-Owned Restricted Piers. A vessel without a slip permit issued

under Pda 706 may be secured to a state-owned restricted pier, if the vessel operator requests
permission to be so secured and the division director or an employee of the division:

(a) Determines that the securing of the vessel would not interfere with the use of the pier
by another vessel approaching, departing from, or already secured to the pier and that one or more
of the following applies:

(1) The vessel requires emergency repairs;

(2) Weather or tide conditions make it hazardous for the vessel not to be secured
to the pier;

(3) A medical emergency exists involving a passenger or crew member;

(4) The crew or passengers, or both, of the vessel are making use of state-owned
facilities for official government business; or

(5) Failure to secure the vessel to the pier would result in an imminent and
substantial hazard to navigation or to the safety of any person on board such
vessel; and

(b) Gives the operator of the vessel oral permission to be secured to the pier, but only
for as long as the situation creating the reason for the stay exists.

Pda 703.02 Removal of Vessels from State-Owned Restricted Piers. If any vessel is
secured to or berthed at or otherwise occupies a slip or a portion of a slip at a state-owned
restricted pier in violation of Pda 700, and the owner or operator is not available or refuses to
move the vessel, the division shall remove or arrange for the removal of such vessel from the
state-owned restricted pier in accordance with RSA 12-G:52-b.

PART Pda 704 PERMITS
Readopt Pda 704.01 — Pda 704.02, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 704.01 Granting of Annual State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permits; Modification,
Duration, and Nontransferability.

(a) The division director or designee shall grant pursuant to Pda 706.01 annual state-
owned restricted pier slip permits for state-owned restricted piers, on a space available basis, only
for vessels authorized under a written contractual agreement with the authority to make use of or
berth at the Barker wharf or the Burge wharf.



) )
Proposed Adopted Rule 10-15-15 3

(b) Only the owners or operators of the vessels specified pursuant to (a) above shall be
permitted to apply for an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit under Pda 700 by:

(1) Identifying the state-owned restricted pier for which the applicant seeks a
slip permit;

(2) Submitting a completed application form as described in Pda 709.01 to the
division; and

(3) Paying the applicable annual slip permit fee.

(¢) An annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall be valid for a one-year period
from January | to December 31. All annual state-owned restricted pier slip permits issued during
the time period from January 1 to December 31 shall expire on December 31.

(d) Annual state-owned restricted pier slip permits shall not be transferable.

(e) An annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit for the Barker wharf or the Burge
wharf shall allow the permit holder to occupy a slip or portion of a slip at the designated wharf
subject to the requirements of Pda 700 and such additional terms and conditions set forth in a
written contractual agreement between the authority and the permit holder, the permit holder’s
employer or hirer, or any association in which the permit holder is a member.

(f) Any available slip space not specifically reserved or scheduled for priority use under
the terms of a written contractual agreement with the authority shall be available to the division
for its use or use by a vessel:

(1) With an annual state-owned restricted pier permit and a written contractual
agreement with the authority to utilize a state-owned restricted pier;

(2) Authorized by the division to secure to a state-owned restricted pier under
Pda 703.01; or

(3) With a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit obtained under Pda
704.02(a).

(g) An annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall be modified by substitution of
a modified or replacement vessel for the vessel identified in the permit if the following conditions
are met:

(1) The permit holder provides to the division, at least 14 days before making
use of the modified or replacement vessel under the annual state-owned restricted
pier slip permit:

a. Written notice of any changes to vessel information under Pda
709.01(b)(8); and

b. If there is a new registration for the vessel, a copy of such registration;
and

(2) Before making use of a modified or replacement vessel under the annual



)
Proposed Adopted Rule 10-15-15 4

state-owned restricted pier slip permit, the permit holder pays to the division an
amount equal to the difference in the amount, if any, that the slip permit fee for
the modified permit exceeds the slip permit fee paid for the original permit.

(h) The expiration date of an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit modified
under (g) above shall be the same as the originally issued permit.

(i) In order to maintain updated information with the division, each annual state-owned
restricted pier slip permit holder shall notify the division in writing, within 30 days of the change,
of any changes to information required pursuant to Pda 709.01(b)(1)-(7).

Pda 704.02 Granting of Single-Use State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permits; Duration
and Nontransferability.

(a) The division director or designee shall grant pursuant to Pda 706.02 single-use state-
owned restricted pier slip permits for the Barker wharf or the Burge wharf only for the following
vessels on a space available basis:

(1) A charter boat;

(2) A commercial cargo vessel in transit requiring a temporary berth or seeking
to load or unload cargo in New Hampshire; or

(3) Any vessel invited to Portsmouth harbor by a nonprofit organization
registered in New Hampshire or any state or local governmental agency to attend
or otherwise participate in any celebration, festival, or historical reenactment held
within the state.

(b) The division director or designee shall grant pursuant to Pda 706.02 single-use state-
owned restricted pier slip permits for the marine terminal wharves on a space available basis for
any vessel:

(1) Proposing to occupy all or a portion of one of the slips located at the marine
terminal wharves; and

(2) That agrees to pay the applicable slip fee and all other applicable fees
associated with use of the marine terminal wharves.

(c) The owner or operator of a vessel identified under (a) or (b) above shall be permitted
to apply for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit.

(d) A single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall allow the vessel to occupy a
slip or portion of a slip at the state-owned restricted pier, as specified in the permit, subject to the
Pda 700.

(e) A single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall be valid for a one-time use
of the pier for the period of time specified in the permit, not to exceed 24hours. The holder of the
permit may extend the stay beyond the time in the permit by paying the required fee(s), subject to
available slip space.

(f) A single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall not be transferable.



) )
Proposed Adopted Rule 10-15-15 5

(g) Any person who qualifies for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit
may make application for a permit by:

(1) Submitting an application as described in Pda 706.02 to the division; and
(2) Paying the single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee.
PART Pda 705 WAIT LIST FOR BARKER AND BURGE WHARVES [RESERVED]
PART Pda 706 PERMIT APPLICATIONS; PROCESSING OF APPLICATIONS
Readopt with amendment Pda 706.01, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 706.01 Annual State-Owned Resiricted Pier Slip Permit; Application Requirements;
Processing.

a) An applicant for an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall:
pp p pp
(1) Obtain an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit application form:

a. In person, from the division office located at 555 Market Street,
Portsmouth, New Hampshire; or

b. By sending a request in writing, including a self-addressed, stamped
envelope to the division office at the following address:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street

Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532

(2) Provide the information and certification required on the annual state-owned
restricted pier slip permit application form, as provided in Pda 709.01(b) and (d);
and

(3) Attach to the application the following:

a. A photocopy of the applicant’s New Hampshire state tidal, other state
or International Maritime Organization number registration for a
commercial vessel;

b. If the vessel described on the application is a charter boat, a photocopy
of the vessel’s New Hampshire state tidal or other state registration and
U.S. Coast Guard merchant mariner’s license for the operator; and

c. Payment of the annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee,
provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order shall be
made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and
Harbors” or “PDA-DPH.”



)
Proposed Adopted Rule 10-15-15 6

(b) The applicant or the applicant’s duly authorized officer or member shall sign the
application.

(c) Upon receipt of the application form by the division, the division director or
designee shall verify that:

(1) The applicant has provided all applicable information and documentation
required under Pda 709.01;

(2) The application has attached the documentation required under (a)(3) above;
(3) The vessel information on the New Hampshire state tidal, other state or
International Maritime Organization registration or federal documentation is the
same vessel information provided on the application;

(4) The annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee is paid, provided that
the check or money order is made payable to “Pease Development Authority,

Division of Ports and Harbors” or “PDA-DPH?” and is attached to the application;

(5) There is a valid written contractual agreement between the authority and the
applicant covering the permit period;

(6) There is no reason to deny the application under Pda 707.02; and
(7) The applicant has signed the application.

(d) Within 30 days of receipt of the application by the division, the division director or
designee shall grant or deny the application consistent with the provisions of Pda 707.

(e) If the applicant is granted an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit under Pda
707, the division director or designee shall:

(1) Issue an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit to the applicant;

(2) Sign and date the permit(s); and

(3) Mail a photocopy of the permit(s) to the applicant at the address specified by
the applicant on the permit application, or, if none is specified, to the applicant’s
permanent address.

Readopt Pda 706.02, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 706.02 Single-Use State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit; Application
Requirements; Processing.

(a) Only the owner, operator, or agent of an owner or operator of a vessel specified in
Pda 704.02 shall be eligible to apply for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit.

(b) Prior to or immediately upon securing a vessel to a state-owned restricted pier, an
applicant for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall make an oral or written
application.



)
Proposed Adopted Rule 10-15-15 7

(c) The applicant shall provide the information required in Pda 709.02(a) to the division
either:

(1) By telephone in accordance with:

a. Signage posted by the division at the state-owned restricted pier that
displays the telephone number(s) of the division; or

b. The instructions on the division’s Internet website that provide the
telephone number(s) of the division; or

(2) In person to the division at the pier or the division’s office.

(d) If the applicant contacts the division by telephone, the division director or an
employee of the division shall enter the information provided by the applicant on a single-use
state-owned restricted pier slip permit application form and allow the applicant to secure the
vessel to the pier after the division director or employee verifies the accuracy of the information
relating to the vessel operator and vessel provided under (b) above, if space is available.

(e) Once the vessel is secured to the state-owned restricted pier, the applicant shall:

(1) Display to, and allow a copy to be made by, the division director or
employee of the division:

a. The applicant’s New Hampshire state tidal or other state registration or
International Maritime Organization number for a commercial vessel; and

b. If the vessel described on the application is a charter boat, a photocopy
of the vessel’s New Hampshire state tidal or other state registration and
U.S. Coast Guard merchant mariner’s license for the operator;
(2) Make payment of the single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee,
provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order shall be made

payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or
“PDA-DPH;” and

(3) Sign the application form.
(f) Upon receipt of a signed application and tender of the single use state-owned
restricted pier slip permit fee, the division director or employee shall grant or deny the application

consistent with the provisions of Pda 707.

(g) If the applicant is granted a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit under
Pda 707, and meets the requirements of (e) above, the division director or employee shall:

(1) Enter the time of day and date that the permit was granted on the permit;
(2) Sign the permit; and

(3) Issue a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit to the applicant.



) )
Proposed Adopted Rule 10-15-15 8

PART Pda 707 GRANT OR DENIAL OF PERMIT APPLICATION; REVOCATIONS;
HEARINGS

Readopt Pda 707.01 — Pda 707.02, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 707.01 Annual  and  Single-Use  State-Owned  Restricted  Pier  Slip
Permits. Applications under Pda 706 for annual state-owned restricted pier slip permits and
single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permits shall be granted unless denied by the division
in accordance with Pda 707.02.

Pda 707.02 Reasons for Denial of Application.

(a) The director shall deny a permit application for an annual or single-use state-owned
restricted pier slip permit if the applicant:

(1) Is not a qualified applicant under Pda 704.01(a) and (b) or Pda 704.02(a) or
(b), as applicable;

(2) Has not included the required permit fee;

(3) Has not provided the required information and documentation under Pda
709, for the type of permit applied for;

(4) Has provided materially false information on the application form or to a
representative of the division, or has provided materially false or invalid
information in any of the documentation required under Pda 709;

(5) Has failed to:

a. Timely pay any fees or other costs due the authority or the division
under RSA 12-G:42-53 or rules adopted thereunder and such fees or other
costs remain due and payable at the time the application is filed;

b. Timely pay any fines assessed under RSA 12-G:52 or RSA 12-G:52-a
and such fine or fines remain due and payable at the time the application
is filed; or

c. Obey any lawful order of the director, the chief harbor master, the
deputy chief harbor master, a harbor master, or an assistant harbor master
and full compliance with such lawful order remains outstanding at the
time the application is filed; or

(6) Has not signed the application.

(b) The director shall deny a permit application for an annual state-owned restricted pier
slip permit or single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit if the division determines that the
vessel cannot be safely secured at the slip, taking into consideration the LOA, width, and draft of
the vessel, the strength of the particular pier to which the vessel will be secured, and the potential
for storms, wind, waves, tides, currents, and wash at the proposed location.



)
Proposed Adopted Rule 10-15-15 9

Readopt with amendment Pda 707.03, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 707.03 Revocation of State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit.

(a) The director shall revoke an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-
use state-owned restricted pier slip permit for any of the following reasons, as applicable to the
type of permit:

(1) The permit was transferred in violation of Pda 704.01(d) or 704.02(f);

(2) The applicant has provided materially false information on the application
form or to a representative of the division, or has provided materially false or
invalid information in any of the documentation required under Pda 709;

(3) The permit holder’s use of the state-owned restricted pier is in violation of
the law, including any rule set forth in Pda 700, presents an imminent and
substantial threat to human health, public safety, or the environment, or is likely
to result in immediate and substantial damage to division property;

(4) The permit holder has failed during the term of the permit to:

a. Timely pay any fees or other costs due the authority or the division
under RSA 12-G:42-53 or rules adopted thereunder and such fees or other
costs remain due and payable for more than 30 days;

b. Timely pay any fines assessed under RSA 12-G:52 or RSA 12-G:52-a
and such fine(s) remain due and payable for more than 30 days; or

c. Obey any lawful order of the director, the chief harbor master, the
deputy chief harbor master, a harbor master, or an assistant harbor master
and full compliance with such lawful order remains outstanding for more
than 30 days;

(5) The permit holder ceases to have any ownership interest in a vessel identified
in the permit holder’s permit;

(6) The permit holder returned the permit to the division in accordance with Pda
707.06; or

(7) The permit holder did not provide the written notification to the division
required under Pda 707.06(a).

(b) The director shall provide notice and opportunity for a hearing before revocation of
an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-use state-owned restricted pier slip
permit.

Readopt Pda 707.04 — Pda 707.06, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 707.04 Hearings:; Notice of Denial,




) )
Proposed Adopted Rule 10-15-15 10

(a) Any hearing required pursuant to Pda 707.03 shall be held by the division director or
designee.

(b) If a permit is denied or revoked under Pda 707.03(b) after notice and opportunity for
a hearing, notice of the denial or revocation and the reason(s) therefor shall be sent to the
applicant in writing within 10 working days of the decision.

Pda 707.05 Removal of Vessel from the State-Owned Restricted Pier if Permit
Revoked. Within 10 days of receipt of a notice of revocation of a permit pursuant to Pda
707.03(b), or, if the applicant or permit holder files a request for reconsideration pursuant to Pda
708, within 10 days of receipt of a notice of decision under Pda 708.03(b), the vessel for which
the permit was issued shall be permanently removed from its slip. If the vessel is not removed by
11:59 p.m. on the tenth day following the receipt of such notice, a representative of the division
shall arrange for the removal of the vessel from its slip. The owner of the vessel shall be
responsible for any costs incurred by the division in removing the vessel from its slip.

Pda 707.06 Woritten Notification and Return of Permit Required in Certain
Circumstances.

(a) A permit holder shall provide written notification to the division within 15 days of
the sale or other disposition of the vessel for which a state-owned restricted pier slip permit has
been issued.

(b) A person required under (a) above to provide written notification to the division
shall return the permit to the division within 15 days of the event requiring notification under (a)
above,

PART Pda 708 RECONSIDERATION
Readopt Pda 708.01 — Pda 708.03, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 708.01 Reconsideration: Who May Petition. The following person(s) may petition
the division director for reconsideration pursuant to Pda 708:

(a) Any holder of an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-use state-
owned restricted pier slip permit issued under Pda 700 whose permit was revoked by the division
director pursuant to Pda 707.03; and

(b) Any applicant for an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-use
state-owned restricted pier slip permit whose application was denied by the division director
pursuant to Pda 706.01(d) or Pda 706.02(f).

Pda 708.02 Requirements for Petition for Reconsideration. A petition for
reconsideration shall:

(a) Specify the date of the challenged decision;

(b) Specify every reason that the action taken by the division director was unlawful or
unreasonable, including any error of law or error of fact;

(¢) Include as an attachment a copy of the application or request that was denied or



) )
Proposed Adopted Rule 10-15-15 11
failed to receive approval; and

(d) Include any new or additional information relevant to the matter proposed for
reconsideration.

Pda 708.03 Reconsideration by Division Director.

(a) A petition for reconsideration by the division director shall be filed with the division
director within 10 days from receipt of notice of:

(1) Revocation of a permit pursuant to Pda 707.03; or
(2) Denial of a permit pursuant to Pda 706.01(d) or 706.02(f).

(b) The division director shall review a petition for reconsideration within 10 days of
receipt and notify the petitioner of his or her decision on whether to grant or deny the petition
within 5 business days of review.

(c) When making a decision on a petition for reconsideration, the division director shall
consider any new or additional information relevant to the matter under reconsideration that was
not available:

(1) In a permit denial proceeding, when the application in question was
submitted; or

(2) In a permit revocation proceeding, when the decision to revoke a permit was
rendered.

(d) The division director shall grant a petition for reconsideration if the division director
finds it more likely than not that the decision was based on an error of law or fact or lacked facts
that could reasonably sustain the decision.

(e) The division director shall deny a petition for reconsideration if the petition for
reconsideration was not timely filed in accordance with (a) above, or the division director finds it
more likely than not that the decision was not based on any error of law or that there were facts
reasonably sustaining the decision.

PART Pda 709 FORMS
Readopt with amendment Pda 709.01, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 709.01 Annual State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit Application Form.

(a) Each person seeking an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall complete
an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit application form provided by the division and:

(1) Deliver the completed application to:
Pease Development Authority

Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street



)
Proposed Adopted Rule 10-15-15 12

Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532; or

(2) Mail the completed application to:
Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors

555 Market Street

Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532

(b) The applicant shall provide the following information on the annual state-owned
restricted pier slip permit application form:

(1) The applicant’s full legal name:
(2) The name and address of the applicant’s business;

(3) The applicant’s mailing address, if different from the business address
identification in (2) above;

(4) Which address the applicant requests be used as the correspondence address
by the division;

(5) The applicant’s type of business organization;
(6) The applicant’s telephone number(s) including:
a. Business telephone number;
b. Home telephone number;
c¢. Business fax number, if the applicant has a business fax number;
d. Emergency telephone number; and
e. Cell telephone number, if different from permanent telephone number;
(7) The applicant’s e-mail address, if the applicant has an e-mail address;
(8) The following information pertaining to the vessel:
a. Vessel name;

b. New Hampshire or other state registration number or International
Maritime Organization number;

c. Federal documentation number, if applicable;
d. Vessel LOA;

e. Vessel width;



J
Proposed Adopted Rule 10-15-15 13

f. Vessel draft;
g. Vessel color; and
h. Type of vessel;

(9) The state-owned restricted pier for which the applicant is seeking a slip
permit; and

(10) The amount of slip space requested at the pier identified in (9) above.

(¢) The applicant shall attach the documentation required under Pda 706.01(a)(3).

(d) By his or her signature, the applicant shall certify the following:
“I certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to
the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. I am aware that
my state-owned restricted pier slip permit may be withdrawn by the Pease
Development Authority for submitting false statements or information or
omitting required statements or information.”

(e) The applicant or the applicant’s duly authorized officer or member shall sign and date

the application.

Readopt with amendment Pda 709.02, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 709.02 Single-Use State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit Application Form.

(a) The applicant, the division director, or an employee of the division shall enter the
following information provided by an applicant under Pda 706.02(c) on a single-use state-owned
restricted pier slip permit application form:

(1) The applicant’s full legal name;

(2) The applicant’s permanent address;

(3) The applicant’s telephone number(s) including:
a. Business telephone number;

b. Home telephone number;

c. Cell telephone number, if different from permanent telephone number;
and

d. An emergency contact telephone number;

(4) The following information pertaining to the vessel and registration and
identification numbers:



)
Proposed Adopted Rule 10-15-15 14

a. Vessel name;

b. New Hampshire or other state registration number or International
Maritime Organization number;

. Federal documentation number, if applicable;

o

l. Vessel LOA;

~

. Vessel width;

a

-

Vessel draft;

g. Vessel color; and

h. Type of vessel;
(5) The state-owned restricted pier for which the applicant is seeking a slip
permit and the reason the applicant wishes to use the state-owned restricted pier;
and

(6) The amount of slip space requested at the pier identified in (5) above.

(b) The form shall require the division director or an employee of the division to verify
that the applicant has displayed the documentation required under Pda 706.02(e)(1).

(c) By his or her signature, the applicant shall certify the following:

“I certify that the statements and information in this application are to the best of
my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. I am aware that my state-
owned restricted pier slip permit may be withdrawn by the Pease Development
Authority for submitting false statements or information or omitting required
statements or information.”

(d) The applicant or the applicant’s duly authorized officer or member shall sign and
date the application.



E'U

—
EA

(0p)
T

o]
z

o
> M

c<
M=
::" z
2k
=
=m
<z »
-S|

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to accept on behalf of the PDA - Division of Ports and
Harbors (“DPH"), a Department of Homeland Security Grant Offer in the
amount of $17,760 to upgrade the video security system servers at Division
facilities; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi,
Division Director, dated October 5, 2015 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\PortSecurityGrant1015.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 Markel Street. Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: October 5, 2015

To: PDA Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Port Director %
Subject: Port Security Grant

The Department of Homeland Security has approved a grant application submitted by the
Division of Ports and Harbors to upgrade the servers for the Division’s video security systems at
the Market Street Marine Terminal, the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier and the Marine
Facilities at Rye and Hampton. Attached is a memo from Deputy Chief Harbor Master Grant
Nichols explaining the purpose of the upgrades.

The Grant application was for $17,760.00 and requires no matching funds.

The Division of Ports and Harbors recommends that the PDA Board of Directors accepts the
security grant.

TAKING YOU THERE



MEMORANDUM
To:  Director Marconi
From: DCHM Nichols
Date: September 28, 2015

Re:  Acceptance of 2015 Port Security Grant

As you are aware, the Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH) maintains a 30-camera security
system throughout the port area with cameras mounted in various locations from Portsmouth to
Hampton, New Hampshire. We share these cameras with federal, state, county and local
authorities in our effort to increase Maritime Domain Awareness (MDA).

DPH currently utilizes a mixture of analog and digital cameras in its system. As cameras have
failed due to the extreme weather conditions in the port area or, have been damaged in some
other manner, e.g. lightning strikes, we have replaced analog cameras with newer digital
technology. The three (3) existing Digital Video Recorders (DVR’s) used in our system do not
complement the high-definition/higher performance capabilities of the cameras available on the
market which we have purchased with money awarded under through previous Port Security
Grants.

In May of 2015, DPH submitted a grant application in the amount of $17,760 under the FY 2015
Port Security Grant Program. We were advised that we were selected to receive the funds in
August. Should the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors choose to accept the grant
award, we would seek to replace our three (3) current DVR’s with three (3) Network Video
Recorders. Replacing the older DVR's with new, higher performance NVR’s will allow the
installation of higher definition digital cameras, enhancing DPH and other responsible state and
federal agencies command and control capabilities in both maritime security related events and
maritime accident response.

Should the board vote in favor of accepting the funds, | can start the process immediately through
the NDGRANTS website.



MOTION

Director Torr:

In accordance with NH Code of Administrative Rules Pda 300 Port
Captains, Pilots and Pilotage, and the memorandum of Geno Marconi,
Division Director, dated September 1, 2015 attached hereto, the Pease
Development Authority hereby approves of the reappointment of Captain
Christopher D. Holt as a Class | Pilot for the Portsmouth Harbor and
Piscataqua River through August 20, 2020.

N:\RESOLVES\PortPilots1015.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



"
\

—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 65 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: September 1, 2015

To: PDA Board of Directors
From: Geno Marconi, Port Director
Subject: Pilot Reappointment

The Division of Ports and Harbors, in accordance with RSA 12: 47 and the New Hampshire Code of
Administrative Rules CHAPTER Pda 300 PORT CAPTAINS, PILOTS AND PILOTAGE, has received an
application for reappointment as a CLASS I Pilot from Captain Christopher D. Holt.

Captain Christopher Holt has submitted the application form under Pda 306.02 Application Form for
Pilot Reappointment including all required certifications.

Upon review of the application and all supporting documentation and certifications, the Division has
determined that Captain Christopher D. Holt has met the requirements set forth in Pda 305.06
Minimum Requirements for Pilot Appointment or Reappointment and therefore recommends that the
PDA Board of Directors reappoint Captain Christopher David Holt as a CLASS | Pilot for Portsmouth
Harbor and the Piscataqua River for the Line of Demarcation to Dover Point, New Hampshire for a
term to expire August 20, 2020.

TAKING YOU THERE



»&%
ASE

U—

x|z
vl
=
g

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Sunrise Adventure
Charters for marine charter vessel operations located at the Hampton Harbor
Marine facilities; all otherwise in accordance with the terms and conditions
set forth in the memo of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated October
5, 2015, and attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\ROESunriseAdventures1015.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 5565 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors

FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director
Division of Ports and Harbors

DATE: October 05, 2015

RE: Right of Entry (ROE)
Sunrise Adventure Charters

The Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request for a Right of Entry
(ROE) from Captain Jim Flanders dba “Sunrise Adventure Charters” for the pick-up
and discharge of charter boat passengers at the Rye and Hampton Harbor Marine
Facilities.

The Division has reviewed the request and recommends approval of the ROE
subject to the following Terms and Conditions:

TERM: July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017
FEE: Apply for and secure an Annual Pier Use Permit
INSURANCE: Minimum insurance coverage, to include Protection

and Indemnity Insurance in the amount of
$1,000,000.00 endorsed for piers, docks and gangway
coverage. Workers Compensation coverage,
Automobile liability coverage in a minimum amount
of $1,000,000.00 and commercial general liability in a
minimum amount of $1,000,000.00, as the same may
be required or appropriate in connection with the
individual operations of each entity doing business on
State property. Coverage amounts and types may
change from time to time contingent upon the nature
and scope of operations of each entity authorized to
conduct business at Division properties.

ADDITIONAL

REQUIREMENTS: All entities issued a Right of Entry are subject to all
applicable Administrative Rules and Policies as
promulgated by the Pease Development Authority.

TAKING YOU THERE



Capt. Jim Flanders

Sunrise Adventure Charters
47 Meetinghouse Rd.
Merrimack, NH 03054
(603) 345-4946

werw, SunidssAdventureCharters.com
(BOY) A20-1084

July 20, 2015

Mr. Geno Marconi,

Director

Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St., P.O. Box 369
Portsmouth, NH 03802-0369

Dear Mr. Marconi,

The purpose of this letter is to request approval for Right of
Entry (ROE) for commercial fishing and fishing charter
operations at the Hampton Harbor State Facility beginning
2016 season.

I have owned and operated Sunrise Adventure Charters,
commercial fishing, charter and lobster fishing business at
the Hampton River Marina since 2005. I currently hold a
U.S. Coast Guard 50 gross ton master license, State of New
Hampshire Charter Boat License, State of New Hampshire
Commercial Fishing License, and a National Marine
Fisheries ground fish permit for commercial sales. Current
copies of all federal and state licenses, permits, boat
registration and certificate of insurance are enclosed. Please
let me know if more information or documentation is
needed.

Thank you for your consideration,

apt. Jim Flanders

Sunrise Adventure Charters



x|z
ol—~

v
>
wn

“Zlzm

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $2,242.50 for
legal services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through July 1, 2015 $1,151.50
Through August 31. 2015 $ 116.00
2, Susan Marshall, Esq.
Through July 31, 2015 $§ 975.00
Total $2,242.50

N:\RESOLVES\LegalServicesDPH1015.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



§10ZBnywno A4

'dx3 pazijenden,

[T | ] | PTBVLT65S |sesuadxa Hdd [BI0L  TSOPr 608 | | sesuadx3 yad 230 |
. w —
EE'EPE'BSS  |S6'0¥0'80LS |vL'¥BO'O¥ZS  [62°060'2$ | € 065'8LLS L'20L'L2$ LE'OEYBLS | 18'10L2a8 [B30L 2ABEINWNY
|00'9LLS 105°15L°L$ o | ~_|00zezs 9L0T A4
100'90¥$ 000vL'98  €6'8¥6'LES 1T I o N _|L9TLL'8s SL0Z A4
00%.67T8  |Y9v/6'SES /b 'LSS'06$ _ o 00'v8¥'2$ . |oezizels 7L0Z Ad
Q0EYELES  |¥OVCE'OPS  bETOZO00LS 000598 L¥'802'52$ LE'9EY'6LS eV POEYS €L0Z Ad|
| €SY0S'€ZS  [/ZTOV'QLS  0669.T28  6CSLLS  £0'969'968 o . B6SETLLS _TLOTAS
| B 00'SZE'LS  Orve8les i Ty v88'TLS LLOT Ad
| B |
Jojemuliols | adepnsqng  AojenBey  TyNaN3o 470 | Yooug ONLLLINY3d ~ TV¥3N3D aiva
, i NOS9QOoH 3s¥N02
7 _ | _ 41709 ,
_ _ |
_ SHOSYVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIG 1¥0d3avyL 3Svad

N3I3¥O + SS¥d AINNIHd NVHIIHS

$334 7O - SISATYNY




Pease Development Authority Aug 07, 2015 PAGE 3

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSTONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Regulatory Issues Relatng to Port Operations

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16200
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $399—0 LI0.
TOTAL EXPENSES : $0.00
TOTAL THIS BILL: $379—-09 290.%°
PREVIOUS BALANCE: $861.50
TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $1—o38-—50 /15]-50

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




Pease Development Authority Sep 29, 2015 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSTIONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Stormwater Upgrade Project

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16199
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $116.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $116.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $116.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




Invoice No. 2015-07-28-0145
July 28, 2015 '

Billed to:

Pease Development Authority
Pease International Tradeport
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801-2002

Attn: Ms, Marie Aleksy

Amount due:
$ 975 (16.25 hours @ $60 per hour=$ 975). Time sheet attached.

Submitted by:

. i

. Oy P ind,
Susan E. Marshall

33 Hilltop Road

Philadelphia PA 19118




	20240207131109853.pdf
	20240207131201772.pdf
	20240207131234264.pdf
	20240207131348815.pdf



